
 

 

Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Friday, 30th November, 2012 at 10.00 am in Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, 
Preston  
 
Agenda 
 
Part 1 (Open to Press and Public) 
 
No. Item  
 
1. Apologies    

 
2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary 

Interests   
 

 Members are asked to consider any Pecuniary and 
Non-Pecuniary Interests they may have to disclose to 
the meeting in relation to matters under consideration 
on the Agenda. 

 

 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 27 July 2012   (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To be confirmed, and signed by the chair.  
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public    

 The Committee is asked to consider whether, under 
Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, it 
considers that the public should be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of 
business on the grounds that there would be a likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972, as indicated against the 
heading to the item. 

 

 
Part II (Not open to Press and Public) 
 
5. Fund Performance Report   (Pages 7 - 16) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 



 
 
6. Investment Panel Report   (Pages 17 - 28) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
7. Global Equities Transition Report   (Pages 29 - 36) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
Part I (Open to Press and Public) 
 
8. Administration Sub-Committee Report   (Pages 37 - 42) 

 
9. Update on Local Government Pension Scheme 2014 

and the Public Service Pensions Bill   
(Pages 43 - 52) 

 
10. Statement of Investment Principles Report   (Pages 53 - 64) 

 
11. Fund Shareholder Voting Report   (Pages 65 - 102) 

 
12. External Audit, Annual Governance Report 2011/12   (Pages 103 - 124) 

 
13. Urgent Business    

 An item of urgent business may only be considered 
under this heading where, by reason of special 
circumstances to be recorded in the Minutes, the Chair 
of the meeting is of the opinion that the item should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.  
Wherever possible, the Chief Executive should be given 
advance warning of any Member’s intention to raise a 
matter under this heading. 

 



 

 

 
14. Date of Next Meeting    

 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 
Friday 22 March 2013 at 10.00 a.m. at County Hall, 
Preston. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
 

County Hall 
Preston 
 
 

 

 





 
 
Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Minutes of the Meeting held on Friday, 27th July, 2012 at 11.00 am in 
Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, Preston 
 
 
Present: 

County Councillor David Westley (Chair) 
 

County Councillors 
 

T Aldridge 
M Brindle 
M Devaney 
P Evans 
F De Molfetta 
 

M Parkinson 
S Riches 
M Welsh 
B Winlow 
K Young 
 

Co-opted members 
 

Bob Harvey, (Trade Union representative) 
Councillor Mark Smith, (Blackpool Council 
representative) 
Councillor Dorothy Walsh, (Blackburn with Darwen 
Borough Council representative) 
Ron Whittle, (Trade Union representative) 
 

Eric Lambert, Independent Adviser to the Pension Fund was also present. 
 
It was reported that Mr Trevor Castledine had been appointed to the position of 
investment manger within the County Treasurer's Department.  The Committee 
welcomed Mr Castledine. 
 
1. Apologies 

 
Apologies were received from County Councillors M France and G Roper, and 
Noel Mills, Independent Adviser. 
 
2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interests 

 
None. 
 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 25 May 2012 

 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 25 May 2012 were presented. 
 
Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 25 May 2012 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
 

 
Resolved: That the press and members of the public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds 
that there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part 1 of schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972, 
indicated against the heading to the item.  It was considered that in all the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
5. Fund Performance Report 

 
(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee considered a report on the performance of the Fund as at 31 May 
2012, focussing on the key areas of: 
 

• the funding position; 

• cash flow; 

• investment performance and allocation; and  

• risk management of the Fund.   
 
It was reported that the Fund's custodian's risk management processes were now 
operational and that the custodian's first report was being reviewed.  A full risk 
management report, with integration into the analysis of managers' performance, 
would be presented to the next meeting. 
 
There was a general discussion on the report presented and officers responded 
to specific questions on the Fund's bonds, property and infrastructure portfolios. 
 
Resolved: That the report and the on-going work of the Investment Panel to 
implement the Fund's investment strategy, which seeks to improve fund 
performance, be noted.  
 
6. Investment Panel Report 

 
(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee received a report from the Investment Panel setting out the work 
of the Panel in its meetings on 25 May and 26 June 2012.  The Committee's 
attention was specifically drawn to the following key areas: 
 

Page 2



 
 

• The investment context in which the Fund was operating and in particular 
the effects of the weak economic growth, the so-called "fiscal cliff" in the 
US and the on-going problems within the euro zone;  

• Investment decisions that had been taken within the Lower Volatility 
Strategies Allocation to help manage the effects of extreme market 
volatility; 

• Further allocation work that was being undertaken on a number of 
investment opportunities mainly in the "lower volatility" asset classes; and   

• Potential restructuring of Private Equity and Fixed income mandates. 
 
There was a general discussion on the report presented and officers agreed to 
pursue discussions with admitted bodies (housing associations) that were looking 
to issue bonds in order to gain a greater understanding of the investment issues 
from the bond issuer's perspective. 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
7. Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee 

 
The Committee received the minutes of the Pension Fund Administration Sub-
Committee from its meeting on 13 June, 2012. 
 
The Sub-Committee had considered reports on: 
 

• Your Pension Service – Annual Administration Report;   

• An update on the proposals for the new Local Government Pension 
Scheme; and 

• Membership of the Local Government Pension Scheme and Auto-
enrolment. 

 
It was noted that Your Pensions Service had experienced an extremely busy 
year.  This was due to the considerable increase in the number of retirements 
and requests for benefit estimates, as well as the move to an integrated pensions 
administration and payroll system.  Despite this it was pleasing that Your 
Pensions Service had been reaccredited for the Customer Service Excellent 
award.       
 
The Committee's attention was also drawn to the development of a new 
Communications Strategy.  The Strategy would be key to preparing staff for auto 
enrolment with effect from January 2013, to improving the perception of the 
LGPS and to promoting the on-going (ill health cover, life assurance) and long 
term benefits of the LGPS to employees of the County Council and other 
employers within the Scheme.   
 
A further detailed report on new Communications Strategy would be presented to 
the Administration Sub-Committee on 13 November.  It was agreed that the Sub-
Committee's membership should be expanded to enable all employer 
representatives on the Committee to take part in the development and roll out of 
the new Strategy.  It was suggested that a joint communication with the Trade 

Page 3



 
 

Unions might encourage a greater take up of the Local Government Pension 
Scheme.    
 
Resolved: 
 
(i) That the minutes of the Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee 
 meeting held on 13 June 2012 be noted. 
 
(ii) That all employer representatives who currently serve on the Committee 

be appointed to serve on the Administration Sub-Committee for the 
purpose of overseeing the development and roll out of the new 
Communications Strategy. 

 
8. Annual Report and Accounts of the Fund - 2011/12 

 
The Committee considered the Annual Report and Accounts of the Pension Fund 
for 2011/12.  
 
The Committee was informed that the Statement of Accounts was currently being 
audited by the Audit Commission.  The Audit Commission’s auditor's opinion 
would be included in the published Annual Report when the audit was complete.   
A copy of the Annual Report 2011/12 was presented at Appendix ‘A’.  The 
content of the Annual Report included the following sections: 
 

• An overview of the management and financial performance of the fund; 

• The Governance Compliance Statement; 

• Administration of the Fund; 

• Investments of the Fund; 

• The accounts and financial statements; 

• Actuarial Valuation; 

• The Governance Policy Statement; 

• The Communication Policy Statement; 

• The Funding Strategy Statement; 

• The Statement of Investment Principles 
 
It was noted that the County Council’s Constitution required the Pension Fund 
Annual Report to be approved by the Committee and submitted to the Full 
Council for information.   
 
Resolved:   That the 2011/12 Lancashire County Pension Fund Annual Report, 
as now presented, be approved for submission to the Full Council. 
 
9. Fund Shareholder Voting Report Q2 2012 

 
The Committee considered a comprehensive report on the Fund's shareholder 
voting arrangements and voting activity for the period 1 April to 30 June 2012. It 
was noted that the Fund had voted on 1,908 occasions during this period and 
had opposed or abstained in 27% of votes. 
 

Page 4



 
 

Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
10. Transaction of Urgent Business 

 
The Committee was informed that the County Treasurer had, under the 
procedure for dealing with matters of urgent business, approved the 
reappointment of Mr Noel Mills as an Independent Investment Adviser to the 
Committee for a period of two years from 1 July 2011.   
 
The Committee welcomed the reappointment of Mr Mills. 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
11. Urgent Business 

 
None. 
 
12. Date of Next Meeting 

 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be held on Friday 30 
November 2012 at 10.00 am at County Hall, Preston. 
 
 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
  
County Hall 
Preston 

 

 
 

Page 5



Page 6



Agenda Item 5

Page 7

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 8



Page 9

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 16



Agenda Item 6

Page 17

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 18



Page 19

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 24



Page 25

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 28



Agenda Item 7

Page 29

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 32



Page 33

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 36



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 30 November 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee 
(Appendix ’A’ refers) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Chris Mather, 01772 533559, Office of the Chief Executive,  
chris.mather@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee met on 11 October 2012. A copy 
of the minutes of the meeting is attached at Appendix ‘A’.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the minutes of the Pension Fund Administration 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 11 October 2012. 
  

 
Background and Advice  
 
The Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee met on 11 October 2012 to 
consider reports on the following: 
 

• Membership of the Local Government Pension Scheme and Auto-enrolment; 
and 

• Member Self Service 
 

Further information including the decisions taken can be found in the minutes of the 
meeting which are attached at Appendix ‘A’.   
 
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
There are no risk management implications arising from this item. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



 
 

 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
Agenda and Minutes of the 
Pension Fund Administration 
Sub-Committee 

 
11 October 2012 

 
Chris Mather/OCE/01772 
533559 
 

 
Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 
 

Page 38



 
 
          Appendix 'A' 
 
Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Administration Sub-Committee 
 
Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday, 11th October, 2012 at 9.00 am in 
Cabinet Room 'D' - County Hall, Preston 
 
 
Present: 

County Councillor Geoff Roper (Chair) 
 

County Councillors 
 

M Brindle 
F De Molfetta 
 

K Young 
 

Co-opted members 
 

Bob Harvey, (Trade Union representative) 
Councillor Mark Smith, (Blackpool Council 
representative) 
 

County Councillor Roper took the chair in the absence of County Councillor 
Welsh.  
 
1. Apologies 

 
None. 
 
2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 

 
None. 
 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 June 2012 

 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2012 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Membership of Local Government Pension Scheme and Auto-

enrolment 
 

The Sub-Committee considered a detailed communications action plan and 
timetable for the roll out of the previously agreed Communications Strategy.  
 
The Strategy was designed to encourage a greater take up of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) by County Council employees.  It was 
proposed to launch the internal communications campaign to coincide with the 
County Council's auto-enrolment date (1 January 2013) and the roll out of the 

Page 39



 
 

campaign was expected to begin week commencing 29 October with a feature in 
Phil's update.  The campaign would continue through to February 2013. 
 
It was explained that the County Council was responsible for the auto enrolment 
of employees and it was important that the Pension Fund Committee took 
advantage of the auto enrolment exercise to increase membership of the LGPS.   
 
Members noted that the communications action plan included:  
 

• A poster and leaflet campaign  

• Regular features in Phil's Updates  

• A staff notice campaign, including Live Q & A's   

• Letters to all staff including those who would not be auto-enrolled  

• Financial planning sessions & surgeries 

• Website developments  

• Launch of self service function  
 
It was noted that all campaign materials would be made available to other Fund 
employers including District Councils and Unitary Authorities as the auto 
enrolment process began to affect them i.e. at the point that individual employer 
staging dates were confirmed by the Pensions Regulator.  The Your Pension 
Service would also run surgeries if requested to do so by other Fund employers.  
 
Members also noted that the campaign would link into an exercise being 
undertaken by the Unison trade union to highlight the benefits of employees 
joining the LGPS.   
 
Resolved: That the Communications Strategy action plan and the timescales 
for the roll out of the Strategy, as now presented, be approved.  
 
5. Report on Member Self Service 

 
The Sub-Committee considered a report on the development of a Member Self 
Service system that would allow scheme members including pensioners online 
access to their data through a secure website.   
 
The new system would enable members to:  
 

• Perform pension forecasts  
• Check and amend contact/address details  
• Check pension scheme membership and accuracy of records  
• View nominations and download forms to amend / complete 
• View Annual Benefit Statements online 
• View payslip & P60 details online (pensioners only) 
• Change bank account details (pensioners only)  

• View and download Scheme documents, guides, factsheets, leaflets etc. 

 
This development was due to go live at the end of November 2012 to coincide 
with the issue of annual benefit statements for current active members of the 

Page 40



 
 

Lancashire County Pension Fund. Members would be informed by newsletter that 
their statements could be accessed on line.  It was noted that members would 
still be able to request information including statements in hard copy format. The 
newsletter would contain a guide to registration. Pensioners and deferred 
members would be informed of this development under separate cover.  
 
It was confirmed that significant and robust testing of the new system had been 
undertaken to ensure that information could be accessed and amended securely 
online.  Audit checks had also been built into the system to help detect any 
fraudulent activity.  
 
Resolved: That the implementation of Member Self Service be noted.  
 
6. Urgent Business 

 
None. 
 
7. Date of Next Meeting 

 
To be confirmed by the County Secretary and Solicitor. 
 
 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
  
County Hall 
Preston 

 

 
 

Page 41



Page 42



 
 

 

Pension Fund Committee  
Meeting to be held on 30 November 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
None  

 
Update on LGPS 2014 and the Public Service Pensions Bill 
(Appendices 'A' and 'B' refer) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Diane Lister, 01772 534827, County Treasurer's Department 
diane.lister@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
This report updates the Committee on the progress of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme (LGPS) 2014 proposals and the statutory consultation framework 
relating to draft regulations.    
 
This report also covers the key provisions of the Public Service Pensions Bill and its 
impact on the LGPS 2014. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the report.  
 
 
 
Background and Advice  
 
(i) Update on LGPS 2014 
 
A joint statement has been issued by the LGPS 2014 Project Board to inform 
stakeholders of progress in respect of the reform of the LGPS. The update is 
attached at Appendix 'A'. 
 
The proposals on the 2014 LGPS scheme design (Work stream 1), as jointly agreed 
by the Local Government Association (LGA) and trade unions, were endorsed by 
employers and members in a consultation exercise undertaken during the summer.  
 
Draft regulations were expected to form the basis of a statutory consultation in the 
autumn. However the work involved in developing the details required for regulations 
has taken longer than initially envisaged and draft regulations are now expected 
before the end of the year with consultation then taking place early in 2013.  
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



 
 

 

The delay does not change the basis of the LGPS 2014 proposals on Scheme 
Design. Details of the proposals are attached at Appendix 'B'. 
 
In respect of Scheme governance and cost management (Work stream 2), the LGA 
and trade unions have reached agreement on a set of proposals covering the future 
governance and cost management of the scheme.  
 
However, despite detailed discussions with the government on these proposals, final 
sign off has not yet been reached. The essential elements of these proposals include 
governance, transparency and future cost management of the Scheme.  
 
Final regulations are still expected during 2013 in order that Scheme Actuaries can 
take account of expected cost savings as part of the 2013 round of formal triennial 
LGPS Valuations.    
 
(ii) Public Service Pension Bill 
 
The Independent Public Service Pensions Commission published its final report (The 
Hutton Report) in March 2011. The Government accepted its recommendations as 
the basis for consultation with public servants, trades unions and other member 
representatives.   
 
The Public Service Pension Bill implements the agreement reached and introduces 
primary legislation to adopt a new common UK legal framework for public service 
pension provision.  
 
The Bill is a framework Bill and its powers supersede those in the Superannuation 
Act 1972. It does not contain details on individual scheme design as this will be set 
out in secondary legislation and individual Scheme rules.  
 

The Bill was published on 13 September 2012. By the introduction of the Pensions 

Bill the government expects to cut the cost of public sector pensions by nearly one-

half over the next fifty years.  The Bill will:  

 

• enable the creation of new,  Career Average public service pension schemes 

to replace the largest existing final salary schemes; 

  

• link normal pension ages to State Pension age to manage longevity risk; 
 

• introduce an employer cost cap to ensure unforeseen changes in cost are 

controlled to protect the taxpayer;  

 

• set out requirements for scheme governance, regulation and administration to 

deliver transparency and accountability;  

 

Page 44



 
 

 

• allow for the provision of protections, protecting those closest to retirement, so 

that those ten years from their Normal Pension Age on 1 April 2012 will not 

see any change in when they can retire, nor any decrease in the amount of 

pension they receive on retirement;  

 

• provide that existing schemes will be closed to future accrual with effect from 

31 March 2014, although transitional arrangements will allow for benefits 

accrued in current schemes to continue to be linked to final salary when 

leaving.   

In respect of Scheme governance in particular, the Bill provides that:  

• each scheme must have a Scheme Manager (for LGPS this is expected to be 
the Administering Authority)  responsible for administration, governance and 
the provision of a Pension Board. This provision enables the Scheme 
Manager to delegate responsibilities to a Pension Board in which case it is 
expected that the current Pension Fund Committees would become the 
Pension Board, although certain requirements in terms of the composition of 
the Board may be set out in regulations. The remit of the Pension Boards will 
be to ensure compliance with legislation, regulation and codes of practice.  
 

• the Pensions Regulator will have a significant role overseeing the operation of 
public sector pension schemes with the requirement for the Regulator to issue 
a code of practice for scheme management. The Regulator will have the 
power to appoint an appropriately skilled person to help the Pension Board 
carry out its functions if they consider it to be appropriate for the purpose of 
ensuring compliance with the new legislation. If such an appointment is made, 
the board must have regard to the advice of the appointed person, and their 
costs are to be met by the Scheme Manager. The exact circumstances under 
which the Regulator will appoint such a person are not yet clear and further 
reports will be presented to the Committee as the new regulatory framework is 
published. The Regulator will also require Board members to have knowledge 
and understanding about the scheme and the law relating to pensions in 
much the same way as the requirements for trustees of private sector pension 
schemes. In addition, the Regulator will have the power to intervene and help 
recover contributions that are owed to the scheme by the employer. 
 

• an actuarial valuation is made of schemes in accordance with Treasury 
directions. In relation to the LGPS this appears to give the Treasury wider 
powers than currently enjoyed albeit that the expectation is that this provision 
covers only the separate work which might be carried out in connection with 
the LGPS nationally i.e. any cost capping calculations.  However, to remove 
any ambiguity and in recognition of the financial management of the funded 
LGPS in comparison to the unfunded public sector schemes, amendments to 
the Bill may be necessary.   
 
 
 

Page 45



 
 

 

The Bill will now work its way through Parliament before being enacted during 2013.  
Individual schemes, including LGPS, will then issue secondary legislation defining 
new scheme regulations ahead of the commencement date, expected to be 1 April 
2014. 
 
Consultations 
 
N/A 
Implications: 
 
Public Sector Pension Reform will fundamentally change the framework that the 
LGPS currently operates within. This change will need careful management at a 
local level to ensure compliance with the new requirements, especially in terms of 
governance and administration.  
 
Risk management  
   
Reports on the implications of the new regulatory framework will be presented  
to the Pension Fund Committee as the new framework becomes clear.  
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
   
Public Service Pensions Bill  

Page 46



LGPS 2014 - JOINT STATEMENT 
UPDATE ON PROGRESS OF WORKSTREAMS 1 AND 2 

SCHEME DESIGN (WORKSTREAM 1)

The proposals agreed jointly by the Local Government Association (LGA) and 
trade unions were roundly endorsed by employers and members in a 
consultation exercise undertaken in the summer. 

It was expected that draft regulations designed to implement these proposals 
would be the basis of a statutory consultation in the autumn. However the 
work involved in developing the details required for regulations has taken 
longer than initially envisaged and we would now expect regulations by the 
end of the year. 

The delay will not change the basis of the agreement reached and we can 
confirm that the regulations will set out the scheme consulted on in the 
summer.

SCHEME GOVERNANCE AND COST MANAGEMENT 

(WORKSTREAM 2)

The Local Government Association (LGA) and trade unions reached 
agreement on and submitted to government at the end of July a set of 
proposals covering the future governance and cost management of the 
scheme.

Extensive and detailed discussions have since followed with the government 
on these proposals and a point of final sign off has not yet been reached. 
However in order to clarify the nature of those discussions and to dispel any 
misinformation that may be circulating we set out below the essential 
elements of those proposals. 

1
Both governance and cost management are equally essential to 
the future sustainability of the scheme and should not be 
considered in isolation  

2

A national LGPS board would be set up to include 
representatives of scheme employers, scheme members, the 
government and professional bodies.  The remit of the board 
would be to extend best practice, increase transparency,  
co ordinate technical and standards issues and provide an 
effective liaison with the scheme regulator   

!""#$%&'()!)

Page 47



3
The board would also manage the future cost of the scheme and 
explore effective improvements in value for money in the areas of 
administration and investments 

4

Although not having any statutory powers of its own the board 
would make recommendations to the Secretary of State, the 
regulator or professional standards bodies in order to further its 
remit

5

At the local level we propose that boards provide for a greater 
degree of segregation between funds and administering 
authorities and that the potential for conflicts of interest at both 
member and officer level is reduced 

6
Membership of local boards is proposed to require a minimum 
recognised level of skills and knowledge and to include 
representation for fund employers and trade unions 

7
We also propose that best practice with regard to transparency 
and accountability is extended across all funds 

8
For cost management a total future service target cost for the 
scheme from April 2014 be set at 19.5% 

9

The cost of the scheme shall be measured at each valuation 
taking into account both model and individual fund data with 
movements in cost driven by changes to membership data or 
assumptions reflected in changes to future scheme design 

10

Such changes are to be considered, and actions to amend the 
scheme agreed by both employers and unions with 
recommendations made to the Secretary of State. Where the 
movement is 2% or more in either direction the Secretary of State 
shall be obliged to take action 

11

Although financial assumptions are excluded from the formal 
process we are proposing that movements in these be 
considered by the national board in order to ensure the future 
sustainability of the scheme 

12
Finally the project have recommended that a working party be set 
up to investigate potential solutions to the issue of past service 
deficits.

Page 48



We shall continue to work closely with government and are seeking to agree 
an outcome with regard to these proposals as soon as possible. It would be 
our intention for narrative covering governance and cost management to be 
included with the draft regulations in the forthcoming statutory consultation. 

LGPS 2014 Project Board  
1st November 2012 

Page 49



Page 50



For an explanation of the terms underlined see the LGPS 2014- Glossary 
These documents describe proposals and do not override any existing legislation. Any examples given are for illustration only, 

not as an estimate of the benefits you may receive 

LGPS 2014 – at a glance v 5.0 – 31
st

 May 2012 © The LGPS 2014 Project 

LGPS 2014 - ‘AT A GLANCE’ 

CHANGES APPLY FROM APRIL 2014 
All pensions in payment or built up before April 2014 will be protected.  If you are 

currently in receipt of a pension or have left with a deferred pension these changes 
do not affect you. If you are currently a contributing scheme member your pre April 
2014 pension will still be based on final salary at retirement and the current Normal 

Pension Age.  

MAIN PROVISIONS OF LGPS 2014 
The table below shows the main provisions of the proposed new Local Government 
Pension Scheme (LGPS 2014) for membership from 1st April 2014 compared with 

those of the current scheme (LGPS 2008). These changes apply only in England and 
Wales (not Scotland or Northern Ireland). See the glossary for definition of terms in 

the table below. 

LGPS 2014 LGPS 2008 

Basis of 
Pension 

Career Average Revalued 
Earnings (CARE) 

Final Salary (FS) 

Accrual Rate 1/49th 1/60th

Revaluation 
Rate 

Consumer Price Index (CPI) Based on final salary 

Pensionable 
Pay 

Pay including non-contractual 
overtime and additional hours 

for part time staff 

Pay excluding non-contractual 
overtime and non-pensionable 

additional hours 

Employee 
Contribution 
Rate – Average 
6.5% in both 
LGPS 2008 and 
LGPS 2014 

From To 
Gross 
Rate 

Up to £13,500 5.5% 

£13,501 £21,000 5.8% 

£21,001 £34,000 6.5% 

£34,001 £43,000 6.8% 

£43,001 £60,000 8.5% 

£60,001 £85,000 9.9% 

£85,001 £100,000 10.5% 

£100,001 £150,000 11.4% 

More than £150,000 12.5% 

From To 
Gross 
Rate 

Up to £13,500 5.5% 

£13,501 £15,800 5.8% 

£15,801 £20,400 5.9% 

£20,401 £34,000 6.5% 

£34,001 £45,500 6.8% 

£45,501 £85,300 7.2% 

More than £85,300 7.5% 

!""#$%&'()*)

Page 51



. 

LGPS 2014 – at a glance v 5.0 – 31
st

 May 2012 © The LGPS 2014 Project 

LGPS 2014 LGPS 2008 

Contribution 
Flexibility 

Yes, members can pay 50% 
contributions for 50% of the 

pension benefit 
No 

Normal Pension 
Age 

Equal to the individual 
member’s State Pension Age 

(minimum 65) 
65 

Lump Sum 
Trade Off 

Trade £1 of pension for £12 
lump sum 

Trade £1 of pension for £12 
lump sum 

Death in Service 
Lump Sum 

3 x pensionable pay 3 x pensionable pay 

Death in Service 
Survivor 
Benefits 

1/160th accrual based on Tier 1 
ill health pension enhancement 

1/160th accrual based on Tier 1 
ill health pension enhancement 

Ill Health 
Provision 

Tier 1 - immediate payment with 
service enhanced to Normal 

Pension Age 
Tier 2 - immediate payment of 

pension with 25% service 
enhancement to Normal Pension 

Age 
Tier 3 - temporary payment of 

pension for up to 3 years 

Tier 1 - immediate payment with 
service enhanced to Normal 

Pension Age (65) 
Tier 2 - immediate payment of 

pension with 25% service 
enhancement to Normal 

Pension Age (65) 
Tier 3 - temporary payment of 

pension for up to 3 years 

Indexation of 
Pension in 
Payment 

CPI 
CPI  

(RPI for pre 2011 increases) 

Vesting Period 2 years  3 months 

FUTURE SCHEME COST MANAGEMENT
If the costs of the LGPS change beyond certain limits still to be agreed, there will be 
negotiations between unions, employers and government about how to meet those 

cost changes. 

PENSION PROTECTION ON TRANSFER 
LGPS members who are compulsorily transferred will be able to able to retain 

membership of the scheme. 

Page 52



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 30 November 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
'All' 

 
Statement of Investment Principles  
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information:  
Gill Kilpatrick, (01772) 534715, County Treasurer's Department,  
Gill.kilpatrick@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The regulations governing the operation of the Fund require that the Statement of 
Investment Principles must be reviewed and if necessary, revised, in case of any 
material change to the Principles within 6 months from the date of change.  The 
change of investment managers with the implementation of the global equities 
mandate constitutes such a change. 
 
An updated Statement of Investment Principles is attached at Appendix 'A'. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to approve the revised Statement of Investment Principles 
set out in Appendix 'A'.  
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds) 
Regulations 2009 - Statutory Instrument 2009/3093 state that the Statement of 
Investment Principles must be reviewed and revised to incorporate any material 
changes to the Pension Funds policy on: 
 

(a) the types of investment to be held; 
 

(b) the balance between different types of investments; 
 

(c) risk, including the ways in which risks are to be measured and managed; 
 

(d) the expected return on investments; 
 

(e) the realisation of investments; 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 53



 
 

(f) the extent (if at all) to which social, environmental or ethical considerations 
are taken into account in the selection, retention and realisation of 
investments;   
 

(g) the exercise of the rights (including voting rights) attaching to investments, 
if the authority has any such policy; and 
 

(h) stock lending. 
 
The Statement of Investment Principles attached at Appendix 'A' reflects the material 
changes made to the Fund's investments by the Investment Panel.  
   
Consultations 
 
Independent Advisers. 
 
CIPFA guidance on the application of the Myners Principles. 
 
CLG guidance on the regulations in SI 2009/3093 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
Non compliance with statutory regulation. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
SI 2009/3093 
 
 
CLG guidance on SI 
2009/3093 
 
CIPFA guidance on the 
application of Myners 
Principles 

 
1 December 2009 
 
 
1 December 2009 
 
 
December 2009 

 
Mike Jensen/ 
Resources/01772 534742 
 
Mike Jensen/ 
Resources/01772 534742 
 
Mike Jensen/ 
Resources/01772 534742 
 
 

 

 

Page 54



Lancashire County Pension Fund 
 

Statement of Investment Principles  
 

Introduction 
 
Lancashire County Council (“LCC”) is the administering authority of the Lancashire 
County Pension Fund (the “Fund”).  This Statement of Investment Principles (“SIP”) 
sets out the principles governing its decisions about investments made by the Fund 
It has been prepared in accordance with the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(Management and Investment of Funds) Regulations 2009.     
 

The Fund has produced the SIP following consultation with the Fund’s Investment 
Panel, and a representative of the Fund’s Actuary.  
  
Responsibility for Investment Management 
 

Lancashire County Council is responsible for administering the Fund under the 
Pension Scheme regulations 1997 (as amended). It delegates its responsibilities to: 
 

♦ The Pension Fund Committee;  

♦ The Administration Sub Committee; 

♦ The Fund's Investment Panel; 

♦ The Fund's Investment Managers. 

♦ The Fund's Custodian; and  

♦ The Treasurer to the Fund 
 

The division of responsibility is set out in detail in the Governance Policy Statement, 
which is available at www.yourpensionservice.org.uk or on request from the Fund, 
but in summary, responsibilities are allocated as follows: 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
 

The Pension Fund Committee has overall responsibility for investment policy and 
monitoring overall performance. The Committee meets four times a year, and 
currently comprises 14 elected County Councillors, 4 representatives of the District 
Councils and Unitary Authorities within the Fund, 2 representatives of scheme 
members and a representative of the Higher and Further Education Sectors in 
Lancashire.  
 

Investment Panel 
 
The Investment Panel consists of two independent advisors, the Treasurer to the 
Fund (as Chair), the officer of the County Council fulfilling the role of Chief 
Investment Officer for the Fund and an officer of the County Council identified by the 
Treasurer to the Fund to oversee investment compliance activities.  
 
The Panel meets at least quarterly, or otherwise as necessary. The Panel may 
operate through sub groups to undertake particular tasks.  It formulates 
recommendations to the Treasurer to the Fund and/or the Pensions Fund Committee 
through meetings of the full Panel. 

Appendix 'A' 

Page 55



The Panel is required to provide advice to the Treasurer of the Fund regarding: 
 
a. Recommendations to the Pension Fund Committee in relation to the Investment 

Strategy for the Fund; 
b. The broad composition of the Fund's investment portfolio, management style and 

types of investment; 
c. The proposed procurement process, tender award criteria and evaluation 

methodology for external advisers and other external assistance including 
investment managers, property agents and advisors, corporate governance 
adviser, Fund Custodian, performance measurement advisers, the Fund Actuary 
and the Fund's AVC Provider ("external support") to enable the Treasurer to the 
Fund to seek the approval of the Pension Fund Committee to commence the 
procurement of any required external support; 

d. The selection and appointment of any required external support (subject to the 
role of the Pension Fund Committee), their remit and terms of office; 

e. The allocation of ranges and thresholds within which the Investment Managers 
should operate; 

f. Review of the Statement of Investment Principles and compliance with 
investment arrangements; 

g. Recommendations on the detailed management of the investment portfolios 
including the selection of pooled funds; and 

h. Performance measurement. 
 

Investment Managers 
 

The management of the Fund’s investments is structured so as to provide 
diversification of management style and produce an acceptable spread of risk across 
the portfolio whilst maximising returns.   
 
All Fund managers are subject to investment due diligence and all the segregated 
fund managers are UK FSA registered. New allocations may be made from time to 
time and Investment Managers are added to, removed or changed as necessary. 
 
The Fund's Investment Managers are listed in its Annual Report 
 
 

Role of Lancashire County Council in-house staff in respect of the accounts 
and investments of the Pension Fund 
 
Under the Lancashire County Council Scheme of delegation to Chief Officers, the  
Treasurer to the Fund, is responsible for carrying out, in consultation with the 
Investment Panel, the County Council’s duties under the Local Government Pension 
Scheme (Management and Investment of Fund’s) Regulations 1998, (as amended) 
with regard to the requirement to review the investments made by the Fund 
Managers.  She reports at each meeting of the Pension Fund Committee. 
 
The Treasury and Investment, Financial Accounting and Taxation and Investment 
Compliance Teams within the County Treasurer's Directorate support the Treasurer 
in respect of her Pension Fund investment and accounting responsibilities and 
provide the following services: 
 

Page 56



a. Investment management services; 
b. Production of the Pension Fund Annual Report; 
c. Preparation and maintenance of the accounts and balance sheet of the 

Pension Fund; 
d. Verification and monitoring of the investment data produced by the Fund 

managers to independent custodian records; 
e. Production of Pension Fund Business Plan; 
f. Completion of various statistical questionnaires; 
g. Preparation of agenda, working papers and reports for the Investment Panel 

meetings, Pension Fund Committee meetings and other miscellaneous 
investment meetings; 

h. Maintenance of Pension Fund internal cash account and investment of 
Pension Fund Cash not held by the investment managers; 

i. Provision of accounting data for IAS19 calculations; 
j. Monitoring compliance with policy laid down by the Investment Panel and 

Pension Fund Committee; 
k. Maintenance of regular dialogue with investment managers and custodians; 
l. The provision of data for performance monitoring and interpretation of 

performance results; 
m. The conducting of procurement exercises to secure the services of 

Investment Managers and other service providers on behalf of the Fund. 
n. The identifying of and conducting of due diligence on individual investment 

opportunities for consideration by the Investment Panel. 
o. Monitoring voting action by the managers; 
p. Advice to the Treasurer on Pension Fund Investment issues; 
q. Verification, monitoring and payment of Pension Fund fee invoices; 
r. Monitoring the receipt of income due to the Fund; 
s. Representing the Treasurer at the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum 

meetings and other relevant Pension Fund Investment meetings; 
t. Interpretation and implementation of the requirements of new legislation 

relating to Pension Fund accounting and investments; 
u. Attendance at various seminars covering new developments in respect of 

Pension Fund Investment issues; and 
v. Research initiatives 

 
Investment Objective 
 

The Fund has two objectives in terms of its investment activities: 
 

1. To ensure that resources are available to meet the Fund's liabilities through 
achieving investment performance at least in line with actuarial assumptions. 

2. To achieve full funding (i.e. no funding deficit) over a period no longer than the 
current recovery period. 
  

The current funding target assumptions include an assumed investment return 
(discount rate) of a yield based on market returns on UK Government gilt stocks and 
other instruments which reflect a market consistent discount rate for the profile and 
duration of the Fund’s liabilities, plus an Asset Out-performance Assumption (“AOA”) 
of 2.5% p.a. for the period pre-retirement and 1.0% p.a. post-retirement. 
 

Page 57



The asset out-performance assumption represents the allowance made for the long 
term additional investment performance on the assets of the Fund relative to the 
yields available on long dated gilt stocks as at the valuation date. 
 
The allowance for this out-performance is based on the liability profile of the Fund, 
with a higher assumption in respect of the “pre-retirement” (i.e. active and deferred 
Pensioner) liabilities than for the “post-retirement” (i.e. pensioner) liabilities. This 
approach allows for a gradual shift in the overall equity/bond weighting of the fund as 
the liability profile of the membership matures over time. 
 

Types of Investment 
 
The Investment Panel ("the Panel") will provide expert professional advice to the 
Pension Fund Committee in relation to investment activities that fall within its 
approved strategy, including the following categories of investment: 
 
Equities; 
 
Fixed interest and index linked securities; 
 
Property; 
 
Cash; and  
 
Commodities 
 
Advice will include the management of foreign exchange risk and the use of financial 
derivatives where appropriate.  
 
Advice on equities will involve the use of active and passive management styles, the 
use of public and private markets, and the choice of Investment Managers and 
pooled funds. 
 
Advice on fixed interest and index linked securities will involve the use of investment 
grade and non-investment grade credit, and the choice of Investment Managers, 
pooled funds and direct investment opportunities. 
 
Property advice will include the direct acquisition of land and premises, the 
development of such land, and improvements and  refurbishment of such premises.  
It will also include the use of indirect pooled property investments. 
 
Investments in infrastructure may be separately grouped, but they fall within the 
above categories. 
 
  

Page 58



Balance between Different Types of Investment 
 
 
The investment strategy sets out a balance between different asset classes as 
follows:   
 

Asset Class Range % 
 

Global Equities – Active and Passive, 
Physical and Index. 

Private and Publicly Quoted 
40-60 

 
Diversified Property –UK and Overseas. 

Direct and indirect. 
 

10-20 

 
Lower Volatility Strategies - 

 
(including but not exclusively, Fixed 
Income, PFI, Credit strategies, 

Infrastructure, Currency, Commodities, 
Absolute Return, Cash, funds and index, 

Local development/PPP type 
allocations) 

 

20-40 

 
The Active Public Equity and Fixed Interest Managers have full discretion to invest 
within each investment category subject to statutory limits and any asset allocation 
ranges around the benchmark, agreed between the Investment Panel and the 
Managers. The Property Manager's mandate is advisory with final decisions being 
taken by the Treasurer to the Fund based upon that advice. 
 
With pooled funds, the manager of the investment fund operates within the 
constraints imposed by the constitution of the pooled fund, as reviewed and 
approved by the Investment Panel. 
 
Investment Limits imposed under the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(Management and Investment of Fund’s) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 
 
The limits shown in Column 1 below are those laid down under the 1998 
Regulations.  The limits in Column 2 are those allowed under the 2003 and 2005 
Regulations and may be used by Local Authority Pension Funds if, following proper 
advice, they have sought approval by their Pension Fund Committees for the 
increases and the reasons for adopting the increases are detailed in the Statement 
of Investment Principles. 
 
The Fund's Investment Panel and Pension Fund Committee have reviewed the 1998 
Regulations limits and have adopted the increased limits for any single insurance 
contract and also for all contributions to partnerships.   
 
 

Page 59



 Column (1) Column (2) 
 Limits under 

regulation 14 (2) 
Limits under 

regulation 14 (3) 

1. Any single sub-underwriting contract. 1% 5% 

2. All contributions to any single partnership. 2% 5% 

3. All contributions to partnerships. 5% 15% 

4. with the sum of - 10% - 

(a) all loans; and    

(b) and deposits with -   

(i)   any local authority, or   

(ii) any body with power to issue a precept of 
requisition to a local authority, or to the 
expenses of which a local authority can 
be required to contribute, 

  

which is an exempt person (within the 
meaning of the Financial Services and 
Markets Act 2000(a)) in respect of 
accepting deposits as a result of an order 
made under section 38(1) of that Act, and 
all loans.  

  

5. All investments in unlisted securities of 
companies. 

10% 15% 

6. Any single holding. 10% - 

7. All deposits with any single bank, institution or 
person (other than the National Savings 
Bank). 

10% - 

8. All sub-underwriting contracts. 
 

15% - 

9. All investments in units or other shares of the 
investments subject to the trusts of unit trust 
schemes managed by any one body.  

25% 35% 

9a. All investments in open-ended investment 
companies where the collective investment 
schemes constituted by the companies are 
managed by any one body. 

25% 35% 

9b. All investments in units or other shares of the 
investments subject to the trusts of unit trust 
schemes and all investments in open-ended 
investment companies where the unit trust 
schemes and the collective investment 
schemes constituted by those companies are 
managed by any one body  

25% 35% 

10. Any single insurance contract. 25% 35% 

11. All securities transferred under stock lending 
arrangements. 

25% 35%  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 60



Stock Lending 
 
Stock lending is undertaken up to the 35% limit above. The programme is run by the 
Fund's Custodian, which monitors performance, limit and counterparty credit 
adherence, and voting requirements 
 
Policy on Risk 
 
The overriding objective of the Fund in respect of its investments is to minimise risk 
and maximise return while reducing volatility.  The structure of the investment 
management arrangements has been implemented in order to produce a balanced 
spread of risk for the portfolio. 
 
Operational risk is minimised by having custody of the Fund's financial assets 
provided by a regulated, external, third party, professional custodian.  
 
The Fund’s Global Custodian is Northern Trust.  All public market investments are 
held in nominee accounts of Northern Trust. 
  
All private market investments, including interests in private equity, property and 
other pooled funds are held directly in the name of Lancashire County Council as 
administering authority of the Lancashire County Pension Fund.  Northern Trust 
provides detailed investment accounting and reconciliation services for all private 
market investments. 

 
The title deeds in respect of the Fund’s property holdings are held by Lancashire 
County Council and its property solicitors 
 
The expected return on investments 
 
Each manager is expected to achieve an excess return on the assets under their 
management greater than the relevant benchmark. In assessing performance of 
each manager the Investment Panel takes in to account the long-term nature of the 
investment process and returns are judged primarily on an annualised basis over a 
rolling three-year period. The Investment Panel reviews the appointment of each 
manager at least every three years or such shorter period as may be necessary.  
The targets and benchmarks in place are as follows: 
 

♦ The Global Equity specialist managers have a target to outperform the MSCI All 
World index  by 2.5% (net of fees) on a rolling three year basis.  They are 
benchmarked against the MSCI All World index 

♦ The Government Bonds manager is expected to outperform the FTSE All  Stocks 
benchmark performance return by 0.75% (net of fees) on a rolling three year 
basis 

♦ The Corporate Bonds manager is expected to outperform the IBOXX sterling Non 
Gilts benchmark on a rolling three year basis. 

♦ Bonds and cash held for treasury management purposes are expected to 
outperform the FT 7 day LIBID 

Page 61



♦ The Private Equity Manager has a target to outperform the median return in the 
British Venture Capital Association (BVCA) survey of Private Equity returns by 
3%.  The Private Equity benchmark is FTSE All Share 

♦ The Infrastructure managers are expected to outperform an 8% absolute 
benchmark on a rolling three year basis. 

♦ The Non Investment grade bond mandate is expected to outperform the Credit 
Suisse leveraged loan BB & B Benchmark on a rolling three year basis.  

♦ The property manager is expected to outperform the IPD All Property Index 
Benchmark return on a rolling three year basis.  
 

Monitoring and Review 
 
The investment activities of the Fund’s Investment Managers are reviewed at each 
Panel meeting and reported on to the Pension Fund Committee.  At these meetings, 
asset allocation and investment performance of the Investment Managers is 
reviewed. 
 
The WM survey of Local Authority Pension Fund returns is also used by the Fund for 
comparative information purposes.  
 
The Fund’s Actuary carries out a triennial review of the Fund and sets the employers’ 
contribution rates for each three year period.  Details of investment strategy and 
activity are an important element of the actuarial review. 
 
The Annual Report is produced by the Treasurer for all employing bodies within the 
Fund, and this report, together with various information bulletins produced in respect of 
the Pension Scheme, provides details of Investment Policy and performance relating 
to the Investment Managers.  Extracts from the Report are circulated to all members 
with the Fund’s newsletter and are posted on the Fund’s web site 
(www.yourpensionservice.org.uk). 
 
Policy on Realisation of Investments 
 
As the Fund is cash flow positive after including investment income, there is no need 
to realise investments in order to pay for benefits. 
 
The Fund Managers realise investments as and when they consider appropriate in 
accordance with their management discretion.  The Treasurer having received 
advice from the Investment Panel approves the realisation of pooled funds and 
properties. 
 
Where investments are held in portfolios with a discretionary investment mandate, 
the funds realised are held to the account of the Investment Manager for 
reinvestment.  In all other cases, the funds realised are as cash and managed 
through the Fund's usual treasury management processes.  
 
 
 
 

Page 62



Social, Environmental and Ethical Considerations 
 
The Fund takes an active stance on corporate governance issues.  It uses Pensions 
Investment Research Consultants (“PIRC”) to vote on its behalf at shareholder 
meetings.  PIRC advises on Socially Responsible Investment issues and issues 
voting guidance and commentary for shareholder meetings.  PIRC is instructed to 
vote the Fund's shares in accordance with its guidelines unless an Investment 
Manager requests a different vote for investment management reasons.  In the latter 
case, the Treasurer to the Fund will decide how best to cast the vote in the long-term 
financial interest of the Fund. 
 
The Fund is a member of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum (“LAPFF”), which 
is a group of like-minded local authority pension funds that meet to discuss and act / 
engage in respect of Socially Responsible Investment and Corporate Governance 
issues. 
 

Principles of Investment Practice 
 
The Fund's compliance with the six principles of investment practice laid out in Local 
Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of funds) regulations 
2009 is described below: 
 
Principle 1: Effective Decision Making 
 
Fully compliant: The decision making process is fully outlined in the Governance 
Policy Statement, Governance Compliance Statement and Statement of Investment 
Principles.  A Pension Fund Business Plan is approved by the Pension Fund 
Committee on an annual basis. 

 
Principle 2: Clear Objectives 
 
Fully compliant: The overall objective for the Fund is outlined in the Statement of 
Investment Principles.  The Investment Panel sets benchmarks for measuring the 
performance of each investment and an overall benchmark for the Fund as a whole 
in order to monitor the attainment of the objectives.  

 
Principle 3: Risk and liabilities 
 
Fully compliant: The Investment Panel and Pension Fund Committee have 
considered the appropriate assets for the Fund following Asset/Liability studies and 
decided upon an investment strategy involving a diversification of investments 
amongst equities, property and investments offering the prospect of acceptable 
returns with lower volatility.  

 
Principle 4: Performance assessment 
 
Fully compliant Investment performance reports are produced by the Custodian 
monthly and by WM Company quarterly for consideration by the Investment Panel 
and the Pension Fund Committee. 

Page 63



 
Principle 5: Responsible ownership 
 
Fully compliant: PIRC has been appointed the Fund's proxy to vote the Fund's 
shares at shareholder meetings.  PIRC votes in accordance with its voting guidelines 
unless an Investment Manager requests differently, in which case the Treasurer to 
the Fund would decide how the vote should be cast in the best interests of the Fund.  
The Fund is a member of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum, which is primarily 
concerned with Corporate Governance issues and shareholder activism.  Voting 
action is monitored on a quarterly basis.   

 
Principle 6: Transparency and reporting 
 
Fully compliant: The Statement of Investment Principles outlines who is responsible 
for strategic and asset allocation decisions for the Fund and the reasons behind this 
Structure.  It contains the current investment objective and details of the operational 
aspects of the Fund’s investments.   
 
The Fund provides all of its Members with regular information bulletins.  The Annual 
Report and the Fund's statutory statements are made available to all the Fund's 
employers and members through the web site www.yourpensionsservice.org.uk.  

 

Page 64



 
 

 
Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 30 November 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
'All' 

 
Fund Shareholder Voting Report 
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information:  
Gill Kilpatrick, (01772) 534715, County Treasurer's Department,  
Gill.kilpatrick@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
PIRC, a leading independent research and advisory consultancy providing services 
to institutional investors on corporate governance and corporate social 
responsibility, acts as the Fund's proxy and casts the Fund's votes at shareholder 
meetings.   
 
The attached report (Appendix 'A') covers the period 1 July to 30 September 2012.  
The Fund has voted on 330 occasions and has opposed or abstained in 33% of 
votes.  PIRC recommends not supporting resolutions where it does not believe best 
governance practice is being applied.  PIRC’s focus has been on promoting 
independent representation on company boards, separating the roles of CEO and 
Chairman and ensuring remuneration proposals are aligned with shareholders’ 
interests.  
 
The Fund has signed up for portfolio monitoring by the US law firm Barrack, Rodis & 
Bacine to ensure that the Fund claims and receives all amounts awarded under 
class actions. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the report.  
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
PIRC, a leading independent research and advisory consultancy providing services 
to institutional investors on corporate governance and corporate social responsibility, 
acts as the Fund's proxy and casts the Fund's votes on its investments at 
shareholder meetings.  PIRC are instructed to vote in accordance with their 
guidelines unless the Fund instructs an exception.  PIRC analyses investee 
companies and produces publically available voting recommendations to encourage 
companies to adhere to high standards of governance and social responsibility.  The 
analysis includes a review of the adequacy of environmental and employment 

Agenda Item 11

Page 65



 
 

policies and the disclosure of quantifiable environmental reporting.  PIRC is also an 
active supporter of the Stewardship Code, a code of practice published by the 
Financial Reporting Council with the aim of enhancing the quality of engagement 
between institutional investors and companies.   
 

There may be occasions when the Fund wishes to cast a vote at a shareholder 
meeting in a way which does not accord with PIRC's recommendations.  For 
example, an investment manager might request the Fund to vote in a particular way 
to support or oppose a corporate action.  Such requests would be considered by the 
Fund on a case by case basis and PIRC instructed to cast the Fund's vote 
accordingly.   
 
PIRC also lobbies actively on behalf of its investing clients as well as providing them 
with detailed support.  It works closely with NAPF (the National Association of 
Pension Funds) and LAPFF (the forum of Local Authority Pension Funds).  
 
PIRC's quarterly report to 30th September is presented as at Appendix 'A'.  This 
report not only provides details of the ballots cast on behalf of the Fund but also 
provides a commentary on events during the period relevant to environmental and 
social governance issues. 
 
In addition PIRC produces a detailed document which is reviewed by the Fund's 
officers, which sets out the circumstances and reasoning for every resolution 
opposed, abstained or withheld.  This document is available on request. 
 
The Fund's voting record using PIRC as its proxy for the three months ended 30 
September 2012 is summarised below: 
        

 Region   Voting action:   
   For Oppose Abstain Withheld Total 
        
 UK  195 30 37 - 262 
 Europe  - - - - - 
 USA  12 12 2 5 31 
 Japan  4 4 - - 8 
 Rest of 

World 
 9 17 3 - 

 
29 

        

 Total  220 63 42 5 330 

        
The period July to September is relatively quiet with 330 ballots cast compared with 
1,908 in the prior quarter.  The Fund has voted for 67% of shareholder resolutions 
and has opposed or abstained in 33% of resolutions.  Voting abstention is regularly 
used by institutional investors as a way of signalling a negative view on a proposal 
without active opposition. 
 
The Fund opposed the approval of the Remuneration Report for a number of well 
known companies including BT, MITIE, Tate & Lyle, De La Rue, National Grid  and 
Stagecoach, where PIRC did not consider the incentive plans were properly 
disclosed or aligned with the interests of shareholders or sufficiently challenging.  

Page 66



 
 

The appointment of directors was opposed where PIRC considered the director 
concerned was not independent, had too many other commitments to devote a 
proper amount of time, or was too closely connected with the failure of a bank.  
 
An example of where the Fund abstained was an extraordinary general meeting 
called to remove Sir Michael Rake as Chairman of Easyjet.  The founder of Easyjet 
wanted to remove Sir Michael Rake because of his involvement with Barclays when 
it was found to have been rigging the LIBOR interest rate.  The Board of Easyjet 
were supportive of Sir Michael Rake.  PIRC's view was that the case to remove Sir 
Michael Rake was not convincing.  However, it not oppose his removal because it 
was concerned about his time commitments to other directorships, so it abstained.    
 
In certain foreign jurisdictions, shareholders either vote for a resolution or not at all, 
opposition to these votes is described as vote withheld. 
 
In its opposition to board resolutions, PIRC has focused on promoting the election of 
truly independent directors, splitting the CEO and Chairman roles and ensuring 
directors’ remuneration packages are properly aligned with shareholder interests. 
 
The PIRC report also makes reference to the Kaye Review which reported on 23 
July 2012.  This review looked at the workings of the investment markets and 
concluded that they are too biased towards short-termism and promoting 
transactions.  The report makes recommendations to promote stewardship and long-
term decision making and embed fiduciary duties in the system. 
 
In September, the Fund signed a portfolio monitoring agreement with the US 
shareholder class action lawyers Barrack, Rodos and Bacine (BRB).  BRB is one of 
the leading US firms that brings class actions against companies on behalf of 
shareholders where wrong-doing by company managements and directors is 
alleged.  Their role is not only to seek damages from shareholders but also to 
promote improved governance in the companies affected.   
 
BRB will hold details of the Fund’s equity investments and ensure that it lodges 
claims and participates fully and in any class actions that take place.  In the USA, all 
shareholders benefit from awards made  in class actions irrespective of whether they 
were named as a plaintiff, provided the appropriate claim form is submitted. BRB 
offers this service free of charge because knowledge of losses helps the firm be 
appointed lead plaintiff in proposed class actions 
   
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  
 
It is a key component of good governance that the Fund is an engaged and 
responsible investor complying with the Stewardship Code. 
 
Well run responsible companies are more likely to be successful and less likely to 
suffer from unexpected scandals. 

Page 67



 
 

Risk management 
 
The promotion of good responsible corporate governance in the companies the Fund 
is invested in reduces the risk of unexpected losses arising as a result of poor over-
sight and lack of independence. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
N/a   
   
   
 
 

Page 68



!"#$"%&'()*+,-#$'.

/(,01*2,3'#4*5)6')7

8-.1*9:;9*<*=)>3)?@)(*9:;9

A$3,@)(*9:;9

/)#%',#%*B*C#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!3D

E*/()%$,3*=3())3

!,#D,#*F;*GHI

J).K*:9:*L9ML*9N9N*O"0K*:9:*L9ML*9MPL

777Q>'($Q$,Q-R

!""#$%&'()!)

Page 69



!"#$%&'(&)*+,%+,-

*;J"@.)*AS*+,#3)#3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9TU*+,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MTU*+,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

*;:TU*2,3'#4*H#".1%'%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;:TU*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;9TU*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;9TU*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;MHCX*TU*X"(R)3*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;MHCX*TU*X"(R)3*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;PO.)D4.'#4*TU*X"(R)3*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;PO.)D4.'#4*TU*X"(R)3*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;YF-(,>)"#*+,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;EF-(,>)"#*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*;EF-(,>)"#*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9:T=*+,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9NT=*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9MT=*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9MT=*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9P8">"#)%)*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9Y8">"#)%)*5)>,(3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9Y8">"#)%)*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9LV.,@".*+,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*9EV.,@".*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*N:V.,@".*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*N:V.,@".*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*N;H%'"#*2,3'#4*J'?)3"@.)*WN*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*N;H%'"#*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%*WM*9:;9*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*N9/C5+*=-??"(1*5)>,(3*H>>)#D'$)%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

;*,S*NN
Page 70



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

2345066*&#76.#8#3+5#9:);#<=6>

H*."$R*,S*'#D)>)#D)#3*()>()%)#3"3',#*,#*3&)*@,"(D*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*=HZX'..)(Q

[,#\)0)$-3'6)%* V),SS()1* Z'@.)* "#D* ]'#1"(* ])6'3()* "()* #,3* $,#%'D)()D*'#D)>)#D)#3* "%* 3&)1* "()

#,?'#))%*,S*H.3('"^* 3&)* ."(4)%3*%&"()&,.D)(Q*[,#\)0)$-3'6)*_,7"(D*`'.."(D* '%*#,3*$,#%'D)()D* '#D)>)#D)#3

"%*&)*'%*"*#,?'#))*"#D*S,(?)(*+OA*,S*H.3('"Q

[,#\)0)$-3'6)%*+"(.,%* /a()b*]c6'."* "#D*+1('.* 5"?">&,%"* "()* #,3*$,#%'D)()D* '#D)>)#D)#3* "%* 3&)1

"()* #,?'#))%* ,S* ="#3,* ],?'#4,* V(,->* \* 3&)*+,?>"#1d%* %)$,#D* ."(4)%3* %&"()&,.D)(Q*H.)e"#D(,* ="#3,

],?'#4,* ]c6'."*' %*#,3* $,#%'D)()D* '#D)>)#D)#3* "%* &)* '%* ".%,* "* #,?'#))* ,S* 3&)* ="#3,*],?'#4,*4(,->Q

O-(3&)(?,()^* &)* &"%* %)(6)D* ,#* 3&)* @,"(D* S,(* ,6)(* #'#)*1)"(%* "#D*3&)()* "()* $,#$)(#%* ()4"(D'#4* &'%* 3'?)

$,??'3?)#3%Q

=)#',(* '#D)>)#D)#3*D'()$3,(*"#D*#)7.1*">>,'#3)D*D)>-31*$&"'(?"#*8,&#*X"#%)(* '%*#,3*$,#%'D)()D*3,

@)* '#D)>)#D)#3* "%* &)* &"%* %)(6)D* ,#* 3&)*@,"(D*S,(* ?,()* 3&"#* #'#)* 1)"(%Q* _'%* >(,?,3',#* 3,* D)>-31

$&"'(?"#* '%*D)%'4#)D*3,*">>)"%)*S)"(%*,S*"*$,#$)#3("3',#*,S*>,7)(*"3*3&)*&)"D*,S*3&)* +,?>"#1^*S,..,7'#4

3&)* ">>,'#3?)#3* ,S* "#* )0)$-3'6)* $&"'(?"#^* @-3*&'%* .)#43&* ,S*3)#-()* ("'%)%* f-)%3',#%* ,6)(* &'%* "@'.'31* 3,

)#%-()*'#D)>)#D)#3*,6)(%'4&3Q

J&)()* '%* '#%-SS'$')#3* '#D)>)#D)#3* ()>()%)#3"3',#* ,#* 3&)* @,"(DQ*J&)()S,()^* 7)* ()$,??)#D)D

%&"()&,.D)(%*,>>,%)*3&)*).)$3',#*,S*"..*%)6)#*D'()$3,(%Q

[)7.1*">>,'#3)D*)0)$-3'6)*$&"'(?"#*V("&"?*X"$R"1*%3)>>)D*->* 3,* 3&'%*>,%'3',#* S(,?* 3&"3* ,S* $&')S

)0)$-3'6)^* S,..,7'#4* 3&)* ()3'()?)#3* ,S* X)1)(*U"&#^* 7&,* &'?%).S* 7"%* "* S,(?)(* $&')S* )0)$-3'6)* ,S* 3&)

+,?>"#1Q* C3* '%*'#3)#D)D* 3&"3* &)* 7'..* ?"R)* 3&)* 3("#%'3',#* 3,* #,#\)0)$-3'6)* $&"'(?"#* ,#$)*H."#* +."(R* '%

">>,'#3)D*"%*3&)*#)7*$&')S*)0)$-3'6)* '#*"*1)"(d%* 3'?)Q*J&'%*D,)%* .'33.)* 3,*".."1* S)"(%*,S*"*$,#$)#3("3',#*,S

>,7)(*"3*3&)*&)"D*,S*3&)*+,?>"#1Q*`)*()$,??)#D)D*%&"()&,.D)(%*,>>,%)*&'%*).)$3',#Q

`)*".%,* ()$,??)#D)D* 3&"3* %&"()&,.D)(%*,>>,%)* 3&)* ()?-#)("3',#* ()>,(3Q*J&)* ()>,(3* $.)"(.1* %3"3)%

3&"3* g"* %'4#'S'$"#3* >(,>,(3',#*,S* )0)$-3'6)*>"1* '%*6"('"@.)Qg* C3* S"'.%^*&,7)6)(̂ * 3,*4'6)*"#1* ()".'%3'$*)%3'?"3)

"%*3,*3&)*>,3)#3'".*S-3-()*>"1,-3%*-#D)(*3&)*d6".-)*%&"()*"7"(Dd*%$&)?)*3&"3*7"%*'#%3'4"3)D*37,*1)"(%*"4,Q

J&)* d6".-)*%&"()*"7"(Dd*%$&)?)^*S,(*7&'$&*D'%$.,%-()*'#*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3* '%* .)%%*3&"#*3("#%>"()#3^

)%%)#3'"..1* ()7"(D%*)0)$-3'6)%*"* $-3*,S* "#1* '#$()"%)* '#*?"(R)3*$">'3".'%"3',#*,S* 3&)*+,?>"#1*"@,6)* 3&)

?)D'"#*,6)(*"*S'6)*1)"(*>)(',DQ

+,?@'#)D*"7"(D%*-#D)(*3&)*"##-".*@,#-%^*%&"()*,>3',#*"#D*>)(S,(?"#$)*%&"()*>(,4("??)%^*D-('#4

3&)* 1)"(* -#D)(* ()6')7^* "()* $,#%'D)()D* 3,* @)*)0$)%%'6)^* 7'3&* 3&)* %,,#* 3,* @)* )0)$-3'6)* $&"'(?"#^* X(

X"$R"1^*"#D*3&)*+OA*()$)'6'#4*P9:h*"#D*YNMh^*()%>)$3'6).1^*,S*3&)'(*@"%)*%"."(')%Q

J&)* .,7)(* 6)%3'#4* 3&()%&,.D%* S,(* F/=* 4(,73&* "33"$&)D* 3,* 3&)* %&"()*,>3',#* %$&)?)* i@"%)D* ,#* ()".

F/=*4(,73&j*"#D*>)(S,(?"#$)*%&"()*"7"(D%*i$,?>,-#D*"##-".*F/=*4(,73&j*"()*#,3*$&"..)#4'#4*"4"'#%3

@(,R)(%d*S,()$"%3%Q* X,(),6)(̂ * 3&)* F/=* 6)%3'#4* %$".)* S,(* 3&)%)* %$&)?)%* "()* #,3*%-SS'$')#3.1* 7'D)* 3,

)#$,-("4)*,-3>)(S,(?"#$)Q

50.&%#?%.=@#76.#8#3+5#9:);#2*')*AB*&

+,?@'#)D*(,.)%*"#D*()?-#)("3',#*7)()*$,#$)(#%*"3*X'$(,*O,$-%Q

J&)()*'%*#,*D)\S"$3,*D'6'%',#*,S*()%>,#%'@'.'3')%*"%*)0)$-3'6)*$&"'(*U)6'#*!,,%)?,()*"%%-?)%*@,3&*3&)

(,.)*,S*3&)*+&"'(?"#*"#D*,S*"*+FAQ*_'%*%)(6'$)*$,#3("$3*>(,6'D)%*&'?*7'3&*>,%%'@.)*3)(?'#"3',#*>"1?)#3%

'#*)0$)%%*,S*,#)*1)"(Q*`)*()$,??)#D)D*%&"()&,.D)(%*,>>,%)*&'%*()\).)$3',#Q

C#* 3)(?%* ,S* ()?-#)("3',#* >,.'$1^* V)#)(".* 3)(?'#"3',#* >(,6'%',#%*"?,-#3* 3,* ;9* ?,#3&%* @"%)* %"."(1

&,7)6)(̂ * '#* 3&)*$"%)*,S*X(*!,,%)?,()*&'%*3)(?'#"3',#*>(,6'%',#%*>(,6'D)%* S,(*;P:h*,S*%"."(1*>"1*,-3Q* C#

"DD'3',#^*'S*&)*'%*D'%?'%%)D*,3&)(*3&"#*S,(*$"-%)*i,(*'S*&'%*(,.)*'%*D'?'#'%&)Dj^*3&)*()$(-'3?)#3*%&"()*"7"(D%

9*,S*NN
Page 71



7'..* 6)%3* "#D* &)*?"1* @)*)#3'3.)D* 3,* "* >(,\("3)D* @,#-%* S,(* "#1* >)(',D*7,(R)D* @-3^* #,3* S,(* "#1*>"(3* ,S* 3&)

#,3'$)*>)(',D*7,(R)DQ*H#*,>>,%)*6,3)*7"%*()$,??)#D)DQ

N*,S*NN
Page 72



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

C;*#6%-D#(-E#);*#@;%&)#%F#0)

J&)*>-@.'$"3',#* ,S* 3&)* S'#".* ()>,(3* ,S* 3&)*U"1*5)6')7* '#* 8-.1*%'4#"..)D* "* >,3)#3'"..1* '?>,(3"#3* %&'S3* '#* 3&)

D'%$-%%',#*"@,-3*3&)*#"3-()*"#D*S-#$3',#*,S*S'#"#$'".*?"(R)3%Q*Z-3*7'..*'3%*()$,??)#D"3',#%*@'3)k

Z)S,()*7)*.,,R*"3*3&)*%>)$'S'$%*,S*3&)*()>,(3*'3l%*7,(3&*()S.)$3'#4*,#*3&)*@(,"D*>'$3-()*3&"3*)?)(4)%Q*C#

S"$3^* 'S*1,-*%3"#D*@"$R*"#D* .,,R*"3* 3&)*S-..*>'$3-()*3&)*5)6')7*&"%*,-3.'#)D^* '3* '%*$.)"(* 3&"3* 3&)*'#6)%3?)#3

$&"'#*"%*$-(()#3.1*%3(-$3-()D* '%*#,3*7,(R'#4*)SS)$3'6).1Q*J&)*5)6')7*%-44)%3%* 3&"3* '#*".?,%3*)6)(1* .'#R* '#

3&)*$&"'#*3&)()*'%*"*@'"%*'#*S"6,-(*,S*"$3'6'31^*()4"(D.)%%*,S*7&)3&)(*3&'%*$"#*@)*>(,6)#*3,*@)*'#*3&)* '#3)()%3%

,S*)'3&)(*'%%-)(%*,(*%"6)(%Q

J&'%*@'"%* '#* S"6,-(*,S* 3("#%"$3',#%* '%*-#D)(>'##)D*@1*"*%)3*,S* 'D)"%*3&"3* S)3'%&'%)*$)(3"'#*"%>)$3%*,S

3&)*,>)("3',#*,S*)f-'31*?"(R)3%*3,*3&)*)0$.-%',#*,S*"#1*D'%$-%%',#*,S*3&)'(*,6)(\('D'#4*S-#$3',#Q*J&)*5)6')7

'%* >"(3'$-."(.1* %3(,#4*,#* 3&)%)*>,'#3%^* "(4-'#4* 3&"3* 3&)()* &"%*@))#*>.)#31* ,S* 3".R* "@,-3* .'f-'D'31^* )SS'$')#3

>('$)*D'%$,6)(1*"#D*%,*,#^*@-3*3&)%)*"()*%))#*"%*)#D%*'#*3&)'(*,7#*('4&3^*("3&)(*3&"#*S)"3-()%*,S*"*?"(R)3

3&"3*%)(6)%*'%%-)(%*"#D*%"6)(%*7)..Q*C#*S"$3^*3&)()*?'4&3*)6)#*@)*3)#%',#*@)37))#*D'SS)()#3*,@e)$3'6)%Q

J&)*5)6')7*%3"3)%K*mX)"%-()%*3,*?"R)*3&)*?"(R)3*?,()*n)SS'$')#3^l*'#*3&)*3)$&#'$".*%)#%)*'?>.')D*@1

3&)*)SS'$')#3*?"(R)3*&1>,3&)%'%^*?"1*&"6)*3&)*)SS)$3*,S*?"R'#4*3&)*?"(R)3*.)%%*)SS'$')#3*'#*3&)*@(,"D)(*"#D

?,()*'?>,(3"#3*%)#%)*,S*"$&')6'#4*@)33)(*()%,-($)*"..,$"3',#*3&(,-4&*@)33)(*$,(>,("3)*D)$'%',#%Qo

J&'%*R'#D*,S*D'%$,##)$3*@)37))#*3&)*,>)("3',#*,S*?"(R)3%* '#*3&)?%).6)%^*%)>"("3)*S(,?*3&)*'#3)()%3%

,S* )'3&)(* -%)(%* ,(* >(,6'D)(%* ,S*$">'3".^* '%* "* %'4#'S'$"#3* 3&)?)* ,S* 3&)* ()>,(3Q* J&)* 37,* 3&()"D%* 3&"3*7)"6)

3&(,-4&*3&)*5)6')7l%*;L*()S,(?*>(,>,%".%*%))?*3,*-%*3,*@)*3&)*#))D*S,(*D'%'#3)(?)D'"3',#*,#*3&)*,#)*&"#D

"#D*3&)*()\)%3"@.'%&?)#3*,S*3(-%3*"#D*>(,S)%%',#".*%3"#D"(D%*'#*3&)*'#6)%3?)#3*'#D-%3(1*,#*3&)*,3&)(Q

J&'%* '%*?,%3*)0>.'$'3* '#* 3&)*5)6')7l%* ()$,??)#D"3',#* 3&"3*@,3&*D'()$3,(%*"#D*%&"()&,.D)(%* i7&)3&)(

"%%)3*?"#"4)(%*,(*"%%)3*,7#)(%j*%&,-.D*"D,>3*V,,D*/("$3'$)*=3"3)?)#3%*3&"3*>(,?,3)*%3)7"(D%&'>*"#D

.,#4\3)(?*D)$'%',#*?"R'#4Q*J&'%* '%#l3* "*?'..',#*?'.)%*"7"1* S(,?* 3&)*">>(,"$&* S.,"3)D* @1* 3&)*J,?,((,7l%

+,?>"#1* ()>,(3*!"#$%&'()* +&,#$ * '%%-)D* @"$R* '#* 9::MQ* ='(* 5'$&"(D* =1R)%^* 7&,* .)D* 3&)* >(,e)$3^* )6)#

%-44)%3)D* 3&"3* 3&)* S'#"#$'".* %)(6'$)%* %)$3,(* #))D)D* 3&)* )f-'6".)#3* ,S* "*_'>>,$("3'$* A"3&Q* J,* %3"3)* 3&)

,@6',-%^* 3(-%3* '#* S'#"#$'".* %)(6'$)%* '%*("3&)(* .,7)(* #,7* )6)#* 3&"#* 7&)#* 3&"3* ()$,??)#D"3',#* 7"%* >-3

S,(7"(DQ

C3l%*#,3*e-%3*"*f-)%3',#*,S*@)%3*>("$3'$)Q*J&)*5)6')7*('4&3.1*&'4&.'4&3%*3&)*#))D*S,(*S'D-$'"(1*D-31*3,*@)

)?@)DD)D* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)*%1%3)?Q*A#$)*"4"'#^* '3l%* '#D'$"3'6)*,S*&,7* .'33.)* 3(-%3* 3&)()* '%* '#* 3&)*%1%3)?*"3

>()%)#3*3&"3*7)*#))D*"*%)3*,S*@"%'$*'D)"%*%-$&*"%*3&"3*'#3)(?)D'"(')%*%&,-.D*"$3*'#*3&)'(*$.')#3l%*'#3)()%3Q

U"1l%*$"..*S,(*3&)*)%3"@.'%&?)#3*,S*"*#)7*'#6)%3,(*S,(-?*3,*S"$'.'3"3)*$,..)$3'6)*)#4"4)?)#3* '%*&).>S-.Q

5)4-."(* /C5+*H.)(3%* ()"D)(%*7'..* @)* "7"()* ,S* ,-(* %$)>3'$'%?* "@,-3* 3&)* 6".-)* ,S* 3&)* )0'%3'#4*."%&\->*,S

3("D)*@,D')%^*#,7*4,'#4*-#D)(*3&)*#"?)*,S*3&)*C#%3'3-3',#".*C#6)%3,(*+,??'33))Q*CS*%3)7"(D%&'>*'%*4,'#4*3,

@)* )SS)$3'6)* "#D*$,??"#D*>-@.'$*$,#S'D)#$)* "* #)7* %3"(3* '%* #))D)D^* "#D* 3&"3* ()f-'()%* "*4)#-'#).1

'#D)>)#D)#3*@,D1Q*J&)*?"'#%3()"?*,S*3&)*'#6)%3?)#3*'#D-%3(1*?"R)%* 3&)*6".'D*>,'#3* 3&"3*"#1*@,D1*#))D%

%)#',(* >("$3'3',#)(%*'#6,.6)DQ* `)*"4())^*@-3* 3&)%)* $"##,3* e-%3* @)* >,%'3',#%* <* &,7* ,S3)#* &"%*3&)* CC+l%

"D6'%,(1*$,-#$'.*?)3^*S,(*'#%3"#$)k*C#*"DD'3',#^*%-$&*"*@,D1*#))D%*"3*.)"%3*%,?)*("D'$".*6,'$)%Q*C3*'%^*"S3)(

"..^*%)#',(*>("$3'3',#)(%*7&,*&"6)*@))#*'#*>."$)*7&'.%3*3&)*)6)#3%*,S*3&)*."%3*S)7*1)"(%*&"6)*3"R)#*>."$)Q

O'#"..1^* 3&)* )?>&"%'%* ,#* "..,7'#4* $,?>"#')%* 3,* %&'S3* "7"1* S(,?* 3&)*#))D* 3,* ?"#"4)* %&,(3\3)(?

)"(#'#4%* "##,-#$)?)#3%* ,-4&3* 3,* @)* 7'D).1*7).$,?)DQ* X,6'#4* 3&)* S,$-%* 3,* 3(-.1* '#S,(?"3'6)* #"(("3'6)

()>,(3'#4*"#D*"7"1*S(,?*f-"(3)(.1*->D"3)%*%&,-.D*)#"@.)*D'()$3,(%*3,*S,$-%*,#*3&)*#))D%*,S*3&)*@-%'#)%%^

("3&)(*3&"#*%&,(3\3)(?*>()%%-()%Q

AS*$,-(%)^*3&)*@'4*-#"#%7)()D*f-)%3',#*'%^*7'..*"..*3&'%*7,(Rk*J&)*5)6')7*%3))(%*."(4).1*$.)"(*,S*D'()$3

()4-."3,(1* '#3)(6)#3',#Q*J&'%*?-%3*("'%)*"*f-)%3',#*"@,-3* 3&)*)03)#3* 3,*7&'$&* 3&)* ()S,(?%*7'..*&"6)*S,($)Q

Z-3* 'S* 3&)* '#D-%3(1*D,)%#l3*%3"(3* 3,*>-3* '3%*&,-%)* '#*,(D)(*7'..*V,6)(#?)#3*@)*"@.)* 3,* ()%'%3*"*?,()*D'()$3

M*,S*NN
Page 73



">>(,"$&k

G*1#0-,*@)%&#B%E>#0@#(-#%6E#0E*(

J&)*U"1*5)6')7l%*%-44)%3',#*3&"3*"*#)7*@,D1*#))D%*3,*@)*$()"3)D*3,*S"$'.'3"3)*%3)7"(D%&'>*"$3'6'3')%*'%*"

4,,D*,#)Q*C3l%*".%,*@))#*S.,"3)D*@)S,()Q

V,6)(#"#$)*4))R%*?"1*7"#3*3,*&"6)*"*.,,R*"3*"*%>))$&*!,(D*X1#)(%*4"6)*7&)#*&)*7"%*"*J()"%-(1

?'#'%3)(* @"$R* '#*A$3,@)(* 9::EQ* C#* '3* &)* %"'DK*mC*f-)%3',#* 3&)* "@%)#$)* ,S* "#* ,(4"#'%"3',#* '#* 3&)*TU* 3&"3

%>)"R%*%,.).1*,#*@)&".S*,S*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*7'3&,-3*"*$,??)($'".*'#3)()%3^*"%*,>>,%)D*3,*"*3"#4)#3'".

"$3'6'31* ,S* 3("D)* "%%,$'"3',#%Q*J&)* ?,%3*">>(,>('"3)* "()#"* S,(* 3&'%* 3,* 3"R)* >."$)* 7,-.D* %-().1* @)* "#

'#D-%3(1\7'D)*'#%3'3-3)*,>)("3'#4*7'3&*$.,%)*3')%*3,*3&)*"$"D)?'$*'#%3'3-3',#%*".%,*)#4"4'#4*'#*3&)*D)@"3)Q*C

&"6)*'#*?'#D*%,?)3&'#4*%'?'."(*3,*3&)*+,-#$'.*,S*C#%3'3-3',#".*C#6)%3,(%Q*Z-3*#,*%-$&*,(4"#'%"3',#*)0'%3%*'#

3&)* TUQ* =-$&* "* @,D1* 7,-.D* S,$-%* )0$.-%'6).1* ,#*>(,?,3'#4* -#D)(%3"#D'#4* "#D* @)%3* >("$3'$)%* '#

%3)7"(D%&'>*"#D*4,,D*4,6)(#"#$)^*-#S)33)()D*@1*"#1*,3&)(*.,1".3')%*,(*>(',('3')%Qo

$%A'60(-.*#(-E#(--=(6#*6*.)0%-@

O,..,7'#4*3&)*)#D*,S*3&)*TU*HVX*%)"%,#*">>(,"$&)%^*7)*3&,-4&3*'3*7,-.D*@)*'#3)()%3'#4*3,*.,,R*"3*3&,%)

$,?>"#')%*3&"3*"()*%3'..*."44'#4*@)&'#D*'#*3)(?%*,S*@)%3*>("$3'$)Q

`)* S,$-%)D* ,#* $,?>"#')%* '#* 3&)* OJ=FNP:* i)0\C#6)%3?)#3* J(-%3%j* 3&"3*"()* %3'..* #,3* "..,7'#4

%&"()&,.D)(%* 3,* ">>(,6)* "..* D'()$3,(%* ,#* "#*"##-".* @"%'%* p+,D)* ZQLQ;qQ*H3* 3&)* )#D* ,S* 8-#)* 9:;;^* ;9P

$,?>"#')%*&"D*#,3*%,-4&3*%&"()&,.D)(*">>(,6".*S,(*"..*D'()$3,(%*"3*3&)*?,%3*()$)#3*HVXQ*='#$)*3&)*3-(#*,S

3&)*1)"(̂ * 3&'%*#-?@)(*&"%* S"..)#* 3,*;MK*Z)..7"1*/!+r*F.)$3(,$,?>,#)#3%*/!+r*V("'#4)(*/!+r*F.)?)#3'%

/!+r*8"(D'#)*!.,1D*J&,?>%,#*V(,->r*X'..)##'-?*B*+,>3&,(#)*_,3).%r*U+,?*V(,->*/!+r*=$&(,D)(%*/!+r

=&"#R%* V(,->* /!+r*H)4'%* V(,->* /!+r* C>* V(,->* /!+r* !,#D,#*B* =3"?S,(D* />31* !3Dr* U)#3b* +,(>r* "#D

C#3)(#"3',#".*+,#%,.'D"3)D*H'(.'#)%*V(,->*=HQ

+,?>"#1*$,?>.'"#$)*%3"3)?)#3%*,#*3&'%*>,'#3*?"R)*S,(*'#3)()%3'#4*()"D'#4Q*O,(*)0"?>.)^*X'..)##'-?

B* +,>3&,(#)* _,3).%* ,SS)(%* #,*)0>."#"3',#* ,S* '3%* #,#\$,?>.'"#$)^* ,(* =&"#R%* 7&)()* 3&)* @,"(D* mD,)%* #,3

@).')6)* '3* '%*#)$)%%"(1* 3,*()f-'()*)0)$-3'6)*D'()$3,(%* 3,*%3"#D*S,(*"##-".* ()\).)$3',#*"%* 3&)*+&"'(?"#*"#D

#,#\)0)$-3'6)%*&"6)*"#*)0'%3'#4*"$$,-#3"@'.'31* 3,*%&"()&,.D)(%*S,(*)#%-('#4*)0)$-3'6)%*>)(S,(?*)SS)$3'6).1

"#D*"*()%>,#%'@'.'31*'S*#)$)%%"(1*3,*()?,6)*3&)?*S(,?*3&)'(*>,%3*'S*3&)1*S"'.*3,*D,*%,Qo

H*%'?'."(*%3"#$)*'%*3"R)#*"3*!,#D,#*B*=3"?S,(D^*7&)()*3&)*@,"(D*%3"3)%*3&"3*'3*m&"%*#,3*S,..,7)D*3&)

>(,6'%',#%* ,S* 3&)* TU* +,(>,("3)*V,6)(#"#$)* +,D)^* 7&'$&* ()f-'()%* "..* ]'()$3,(%* 3,* ()3'()* "#D* ,SS)(

3&)?%).6)%*S,(*()\).)$3',#^*"%*3&)*Z,"(D*@).')6)%*3&'%*>(,6'%',#*3,*@)*>,3)#3'"..1*D)3('?)#3".*3,*3&)*)SS)$3'6)

"#D*,#4,'#4*?"#"4)?)#3*,S*3&)*+,?>"#1Qg*`)*$,#%'D)()D*3&'%*3,*@)*"*%3"3)?)#3*("3&)(*3&"#*"*%-'3"@.)

)0>."#"3',#^*"%*'3*D,)%*#,3*>(,6'D)*"#1*$.)"(*)6'D)#$)*'#*%->>,(3*,S*%-$&*$."'?%Q

H(6E(-*#B(.I@#J'6=&(60@)0.K#B%(&E@

C#>-3* S(,?* 6"(',-%* %3"R)&,.D)(%* ,#* $,?>"#1* @,"(D%* 7,-.D* .)%%)#* 3&)*('%R* ,S* $"3"%3(,>&'$* )((,(%^

"$$,(D'#4*3,*"*%)#',(*Z"#R*,S*F#4."#D*,SS'$'".QY

J&)* $"%)* S,(* >.-(".'%3'$* @,"(D%* '%* m6)(1* %3(,#4^o* %"'D*H#D1* _".D"#)^*)0)$-3'6)* D'()$3,(* ,S* S'#"#$'".

%3"@'.'31* "3* 3&)* Z"#R* ,S* F#4."#D* '#* "#*'#3)(6')7*7'3&* ,>)#])?,$("$1Q* _)* %"'D* '#%3'3-3',#%* $,-.D* @)#)S'3

S(,?*?,6'#4* "7"1* S(,?* 3&)* $,(>,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* ?,D).* ,S* %'#4-."(̂ *#,#\>.-(".*D)$'%',#\?"R'#4^

>"(3'$-."(.1*'#*$,-#3(')%*.'R)*3&)*TU*7&)()*$,?>"#1*."7*?"R)%*3&)*>('?"(1*()%>,#%'@'.'31*,S*?"#"4)(%*3,

'3%*%&"()&,.D)(%Q*_".D"#)*#,3)%*3&"3*3&'%*%'#4-."(*S,$-%*'%*()'#S,($)D*3&(,-4&*()?-#)("3',#*>,.'$')%*@"%)D

"(,-#D*)f-'31*,(*)f-'31\.'R)*'#%3(-?)#3%Q*_)*%"'D*3&"3*7'3&'#*3&)*@"#R'#4*"#D*S'#"#$'".*%)$3,(%*3&'%*&"%*.)D

3,*"*$,(>,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*%3(-$3-()*3&"3*"..,7%*3&,%)*,7#'#4*"(,-#D*Ph*,S*3&)*@"."#$)*%&))3*3,*&"6)*3&)

>('?"(1^*"#D* '#*%,?)*'#%3"#$)%* )0$.-%'6)*>,7)(̂ *,6)(* 3&)* S'(?Q*`&'.)*&)*%-44)%3%* 3&"3*>.-(".'%3'$*@,"(D%

?'4&3*@)^* ,#* "6)("4)^* %.'4&3.1* m'#)SS'$')#3o*D)$'%',#\?"R'#4^* 3&'%* '%* ,SS\%)3*@1* 3&)* D)$.'#)* '#* m4(,->* 3&'#Ro

"#D*"6,'D"#$)*,S*$"3"%3(,>&'$*)((,(%*3&"3*$"#*"('%)*S(,?*3,,*&,?,4)#),-%*@,"(D%Q

P*,S*NN
Page 74



!"#9LM9#;(6F8>*(&#,%)0-D#)&*-E@

5)?-#)("3',#* $,#3'#-)%* 3,* @)* 3&)* ?,%3* $,#3(,6)(%'".* '%%-)* "3* TU* HVX%^* "$$,(D'#4* 3,* /C5+* 6,3'#4

"#".1%'%Q

`)* .,,R)D*"3*"*%"?>.)*,S* e-%3*,6)(*N::*HVX*()%-.3%* S,(*OJ=F*H..\=&"()*$,?>"#')%* '#* 3&)* S'(%3* 37,

f-"(3)(%*,S*9:;9Q*J&)*"6)("4)*6,3)*"4"'#%3*"*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3*'%*LQYMhQ*J&)*S'4-()*S,(*3&)*%"?)*>)(',D

' #*9:;;*7"%* YQ;hQ* ])S)"3%* 3&'%* 1)"(* '#$.-D)* H6'6"^* +"'(#* F#)(41^*+)#3"?'#^*+)#3(".* 5"#D* V,.D^

/)#D("4,#*"#D*`//Q

CS*7)*$,?>"()*'#D'6'D-".*$,?>"#')%*D'()$3.1*@)37))#*9:;;*"#D*9:;9*3&)()*"()*%,?)*S-(3&)(*'#3)()%3'#4

S'#D'#4%Q*!,,R'#4*"3*"*%"?>.)*,S*9NM*D'()$3.1*$,?>"("@.)*()%-.3%^*7)*$"#*%))*3&"3*3&)*"6)("4)*$&"#4)*'#

3&)*"@%,.-3)*.)6).*,S*,>>,%'3',#*'%*;QPh^*,(*"#*"6)("4)*,>>,%)*6,3)*,S*LQEh*'#*9:;9*6)(%-%*YQM*'#*9:;;Q*C#

$,#3("%3^* 3&)* "6)("4)* .)6).* ,S*"@%3)#3',#*'%*D,7#*@1*:QPh^*7&'$&* ()S.)$3%*"#)$D,3".* S))D@"$R* 3&"3*%,?)

'#6)%3,(%*"()*$&,,%'#4*3,*,>>,%)*("3&)(*3&"#*"@%3"'#*,#*>"1*6,3)%*?,()*,S3)#*3&'%*%)"%,#Q

`&"3* '%* ()"..1* %3('R'#4* '%* 3&"3* 3&)* S,-(* &'4&)%3* 1)"(\,#\1)"(*'#$()"%)%* '#* ,>>,%'3',#* 3,* ()?-#)("3',#

>,.'$1* $"?)*"3* $,?>"#')%* 3&"3*7)()*D)S)"3)D*,#* 3&)'(* ()>,(3%*<*/)#D("4,#^*+)#3"?'#^*+"'(#*"#D*H6'6"Q

H..* S,-(* ()$)'6)D*,>>,%)*6,3)%*,#* 3&)'(* ()?-#)("3',#* ()>,(3%* ."%3*1)"(*,S* .)%%* 3&"#*NhQ* C#* $,#3("%3^* @,3&

5,@)(3*`".3)(%* "#D*HS()#^* 7&'$&*7)()*@,3&* D)S)"3)D* ."%3* 1)"(̂ * %"7* 6)(1* ."(4)* ()D-$3',#%* '#* 3&)* .)6).*,S

,>>,%'3',#*$,?>"()D*3,*."%3*1)"(Q*5,@)(3*`".3)(%*%"7*3&)*."(4)%3*S"..*'#*3&)*%"?>.)*7'3&*"*NGhQ

!,,R'#4*"3*D'()$3,(*).)$3',#%^*3&)*"6)("4)*6,3)*"4"'#%3* '%*6'(3-"..1*-#$&"#4)D*S,(* 3&)*S'(%3*&".S*,S*9:;9

"3*;QGGh^*$,?>"()D*3,*;QLh*'#*9:;;Q*)"%18)3*%"7*S,-(*,S*'3%*D'()$3,(%*()$)'6)*M9h*6,3)%*"4"'#%3*3&)'(*()\

).)$3',#^* ".3&,-4&* 3&'%* '%* )0>."'#)D* @1* 3&)* >,,(* ()."3',#%&'>* 7'3&*'3%* $,#3(,..'#4* %&"()&,.D)(* ='(* =3).',%

_"e'\C,"##,-Q*[,3"@.1^*"*#-?@)(*,S*$,?>"#')%*3&"3*()$)'6)D*."(4)*6,3)%*"4"'#%3*3&)'(*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3%

".%,*%"7*."(4)*6,3)%*"4"'#%3*D'()$3,(%^*'#$.-D'#4*/)#D("4,#^*`//̂ *TJ2*"#D*Z"($."1%Q

J&)* "6)("4)* 6,3)* "4"'#%3* "#* "-D'3,(* ">>,'#3?)#3* %,* S"(* '#* 9:;9* '%*;Q;h^* %'?'."(* 3,* ;Q:Ph* S,(* 3&)

%"?)*>)(',D*'#*9:;;Q*J&)*?,%3*#,3"@.)*6,3)%*"4"'#%3*7)()*"3*V("'#4)(*i;LQGhj*"#D*=&"S3)%@-(1*i;YQPhjQ

Z,3&*6,3)%* ">>)"(* 3,* &"6)* ()%-.3)D* S(,?* $,#$)(#%* "@,-3* #,#\"-D'3* 7,(R* @)'#4*-#D)(3"R)#* @1* 3&)* "-D'3

S'(?Q

2,3)%*"4"'#%3*%&"()*'%%-)*"-3&,('3')%*"()*".%,*.'33.)*$&"#4)D*7'3&*"#*"6)("4)*6,3)*"4"'#%3*,S*9QEGh*S,(

3&)* S'(%3* &".S* ,S* 9:;9^* $,?>"()D*7'3&*9QGEh* '#* 9:;;Q* J&)()* 7)()* "* #-?@)(* ,S* D)S)"3%^* "%* ,S3)#* %-$&

"-3&,('3')%*"()*%>)$'".*()%,.-3',#%*"#D*"%*%-$&*()f-'()*LPh*'#*S"6,-(*3,*>"%%Q*])S)"3)D*$,?>"#')%*'#$.-D)

)"%18)3^*H#4.,*/"$'S'$*V(,->*"#D*X,#D'Q*[,3"@.1^*'#*X,#D'"l%*$"%)^*'3%*HVX*%3"3)?)#3*()S)(%*D'()$3.1*3,

3&)* '#S.-)#$)* ,S* =,-3&* HS('$"#* %&"()&,.D)(%Q* !,#?'#^* 7&'$&* ".%,*()4'%3)()D* "* ."(4)* 6,3)* "4"'#%3* "

()%,.-3',#*()."3'#4*3,*%&"()*"-3&,('3')%^*?"D)*"*%'?'."(*%3"3)?)#3Q

A#)*()%,.-3',#*31>)*7&)()*3&)*6,3)*"4"'#%3*'%*->*"()*3&,%)*7&)()*$,?>"#')%*"()*%))R'#4*"-3&,('31*3,

&,.D*?))3'#4%*,#*%&,(3*#,3'$)Q*J&)*"6)("4)*6,3)*"4"'#%3* '#*9:;9*%,* S"(* '%*PQMLh^*$,?>"()D* 3,*MQP9h*'#

3&)*%"?)*>)(',D*."%3*1)"(Q*H%*%-$&^*3&)1*"()*".%,*3&)*%)$,#D*?,%3*$,#3(,6)(%'".*'%%-)*S,(*%&"()&,.D)(%^*'S

7)* -%)* .)6).%* ,S* 6,3'#4* D'%%)#3*"%* "#* '#D'$"3,(Q* J&)%)* "()* %>)$'".* ()%,.-3',#%^* %,* 3&)1* ()f-'()* LPh*'#

S"6,-(* 3,* >"%%Q* H3* )"%18)3* '3* 7"%* D)S)"3)D* 3&,-4&* 3&'%* 7"%* "4"'#*."(4).1*3&)* ()%-.3* ,S* '3%* $,#3(,..'#4

%&"()&,.D)(* 6,3'#4* "4"'#%3Q*_,7)6)(̂ *T#'3)*V(,->* $"?)* $.,%)* 3,* .,%'#4* '3%* 6,3)* 3,,^*7'3&* "* 9MQMNh*6,3)

"4"'#%3Q

A#$)* "4"'#^* '3* %))?%* 3&"3* ,6)(%)"%* '#6)%3,(%* "()* &"6'#4* "#* '?>"$3Q*A-(* "#".1%'%* ,S* %&"()&,.D)(

6,3'#4*()$,(D%*%-44)%3%*3&"3*()%,.-3',#%*()."3'#4*3,*#,3'$)*S,(*&,.D'#4*4)#)(".*?))3'#4%*"()*("().1*,>>,%)D

@1* TU*'#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%Q* J&'%*?)"#%* 3&"3* 3&)* .)6).* ,S* ,>>,%'3',#*7)*"()*>'$R'#4* ->* '#* 3&)* S'4-()%* '%

.'R).1*D('6)#*@1*,6)(%)"%*'#6)%3,(%Q

N*E(-)(#@=FF*&@#'(>#='@*)

+,#3(,6)(%'".*C#D'"#*?'#)(*2)D"#3"*%"7*"*;9h*6,3)*"4"'#%3*'3%*()?-#)("3',#*>,.'$1*'#*H-4-%3^*"%*'3%*HVX

7"%*"4"'#*3"(4)3)D*@1*&-?"#*('4&3%*$"?>"'4#)(%Q

V'6)#* 3&"3* 3&)* ?"e,('31* ,S* 2)D"#3"* %&"()%* "()* $,#3(,..)D* @1* 2,.$"#*C#6)%3?)#3%^* ()>()%)#3'#4* 3&)

'#3)()%3%*,S* 3&)*)0)$-3'6)* $&"'(?"#*"#D*&'%* '??)D'"3)* S"?'.1^* 3&'%*D)#,3)%*"* %'4#'S'$"#3* 6,3)*"4"'#%3* @1

Y*,S*NN
Page 75



?'#,('31*%&"()&,.D)(%Q*H$$,(D'#4*3,*()>,(3%^*'#%'D)*3&)*$,?>"#1l%*HVX*&-?"#*('4&3%*$"?>"'4#)(*Z'"#$"

8"44)(*,#$)*"4"'#*"33"$R)D*2)D"#3"l%*()$,(D*,#*&-?"#*('4&3%*"#D*)#6'(,#?)#3".*'%%-)%Q*=,?)*'#6)%3,(%

".%,*$&"..)#4)D*3&)*@,"(DQ

3@06#G(E0&#O(06*E#F%&#)*-#>*(&@

_"6'#4*D,D4)D*$('?'#".*$&"(4)%*S,(*1)"(%^*'#*H-4-%3*H%'.*["D'(*7"%*e"'.)D*S,(*;:*1)"(%*S,(*%3)".'#4*?'..',#%

S(,?*/,..1*/)$R^*&'%*S,(?)(*@-%'#)%%Q

["D'(*7"%* S,-#D*4-'.31* ,S* ;:* $,-#3%*,S* 3&)S3* S(,?* 3&)* $,?>"#1*3,3"..'#4*s9E?Q*J&)* S,(?)(*OJ=F;::

$,#%3'3-)#3* $,..">%)D* '#* ;EE:* 7'3&*%'4#'S'$"#3* D)@3%* "#D* 3&)* $,?>"#1* 3&"3* $,#3(,..)D* 3&)* ["D'(* S"?'.1

'#3)()%3%*7"%*("'D)D*@1*3&)*=)(',-%*O("-D*ASS'$)Q

C#*,#)*%)#%)*["D'(*7"%*,#)*,S* 3&)* S"3&)(%*,S*TU*$,(>,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)Q*_'%*@)&"6',-(*"3*/,..1*/)$R

"DD)D* 3,* 3&)*?,?)#3-?* S,(* ()S,(?*,S*Z('3'%&*@,"(D(,,?%Q*J&)*$,..">%)*,S* 3&)*$,?>"#1*7"%^*".,#4*7'3&

3&"3* ,S*+,.,(,..^* ,#)* ,S* 3&)* S"$3,(%* 3&"3* .)D* 3,* 3&)* O'#"#$'".* 5)>,(3'#4*+,-#$'.*%)33'#4* ->* 3&)* +"D@-(1

$,??'33))Q* J&)* %$"#D".* ".%,* $,#6'#$)D*?"'#%3()"?*'#6)%3,(%* 3&"3* 4,6)(#"#$)*7"%* #,3* e-%3* "#* "@%3("$3

$,#$)(#Q

J&)*e"'.'#4*,S*["D'(*&"%*".%,*)0>,%)D*3&)*>(,@.)?*,S*$,(>,("3)*S-#D'#4*,S*>,.'3'$".*>"(3')%Q*["D'(*7"%*"

?"e,(* +,#%)(6"3'6)* /"(31* D,#,(*"#D* &'%* $,#6'$3',#* &"%* .)D* 3,* $"..%^* '#$.-D'#4* S(,?* %,?)* %)#',(

+,#%)(6"3'6)%^*S,(*&'%*D,#"3',#%*3,*@)*()3-(#)DQ

2'%&)@#P0&*.)#B%-=@#B=-D6*

=>,(3%* ]'()$3* 7"%* "#,3&)(* 6'$3'?* ,S* 3&)* %,\$"..)D* n%&"()&,.D)(*%>('#4l* '#* =)>3)?@)(* 7&)#* '3%* >(,>,%)D

@,#-%*>."#*S,(*X'R)*H%&.)1*7"%*D)S)"3)DQ

J&)* $,?>"#1* &"D* >(,>,%)D* "* #)7* %$&)?)* 3,* @)#)S'3* )0)$-3'6)* $&"'(*H%&.)1^* 7&'$&^* 'S* ">>(,6)D^

7,-.D*&"6)*4'6)#*&'?*3&)*,>3',#*3,*"$f-'()*)'4&3*?'..',#*%&"()%* '#* 3&)*$,?>"#1*"3*#,*$,%3^* 'S* S,-(*m=->)(

=3()3$&*J"(4)3%o* 7)()*?)3Q* _,7)6)(̂ * '#* "* 5[=* ().)"%)* 3&)* $,?>"#1* %3"3)D* 3&"3*3&)*()%,.-3',#* S"'.)D* 3,

>"%%Q

C3l%* '#3)()%3'#4* 3,* #,3)* 3&"3* '3* 7"%* "* %>)$'".* ()%,.-3',#* >(,>,%'#4*3&)* #)7* %$&)?)^*?)"#'#4* 3&"3* '3

()f-'()D*LPh*'#*S"6,-(*3,*>"%%Q*J&)*6,3)*'%*".%,*@'#D'#4*,#*3&)*$,?>"#1^*("3&)(*3&"#*"D6'%,(1Q*/C5+*H.)(3%

()"D)(%* ?"1* ()?)?@)(* 3&"3* ?-$&* )#)(41* 7"%* )0>)#D)D* @1* @-%'#)%%*.,@@1'%3%*"(4-'#4* 3&"3* 3&)

'#3(,D-$3',#*,S*@'#D'#4*6,3)%*,#*()?-#)("3',#*$,?@'#)D*7'3&*"*&'4&)(*6,3'#4* 3&()%&,.D* 3,*>"%%*7,-.D*.)"D

3,*$&",%Q*J&'%^*3&)#^*'%*"*>)(S)$3*3)%3*$"%)*,S*3&"3*>(,>,%'3',#Q

J&)*)03)#3*,S*3&)*$('%'%*"3*=>,(3%*]'()$3*$"-%)D*@1*3&'%*6,3)*$"#*@)*%))#*'#*3&)*$,?>"#1l%*()%>,#%)

3,*3&)*D)S)"3K*mpHq*#)7*=->)(*=3()3$&*=&"()*=$&)?)*7'3&*S-(3&)(*>)(S,(?"#$)*$('3)('"*7'..*@)*>(,>,%)D*3,

%&"()&,.D)(%*"3*"*S-3-()*?))3'#4Qo

=3'..^*#,3*)6)(1,#)*7"%*&">>1*7'3&*3&)*()%-.3Q*A#)*n3,>*3)#l*=>,(3%*]'()$3*%&"()&,.D)(*%"'D*3&"3*)"$&

%&"()&,.D)(* %&,-.D* @)* "%R)D* &,7* 3&)1*6,3)D* "#D* 7&1Q* J&'%* $"..* S,(* "$$,-#3"@'.'31* 7"%* ("3&)(

$,?>(,?'%)D*@1*3&)*S"$3*3&"3*3&)*'#6)%3,(*$,#$)(#)D*7,-.D*,#.1*$,??)#3*"#,#1?,-%.1Q

!"#E0&*.)%&@K#'*-@0%-@Q#*-%&A%=@

O'4-()%* S(,?* 3&)* JT+l%* 3)#3&* "##-".* /)#%',#%`"3$&* %-(6)1* ()6)".%* "*4(,7'#4* D'%>"('31* @)37))#* 3&)

>)#%',#*>,3%*,S*D'()$3,(%*"3*3,>*TU*$,?>"#')%*$,?>"()D*3,*3&)*()%3*,S*3&)*7,(RS,($)Q

H#*"#".1%'%*,S* 3&)*>)#%',#*"(("#4)?)#3%*,S*NP;*D'()$3,(%* S(,?* 3&)*OJ=F;::* S,-#D* 3&"3* 3&)*"6)("4)

3("#%S)(*6".-)*S,(*"*D'()$3,(l%*D)S'#)D*@)#)S'3*i]Zj*>)#%',#*'%*#,7*sMQNN*?'..',#Q*J&'%*()>()%)#3%*"#*"6)("4)

"##-".*>)#%',#*,S*s9M:^;E;^*,(*9MQM*3'?)%*3&)*%'b)*,S*3&)*"6)("4)*,$$->"3',#".*>)#%',#*isE^G9GjQ

J&)*%-(6)1*".%,*()6)".)D*3&"3*3&)*"6)("4)*$,?>"#1*$,#3('@-3',#*3,*D'()$3,(%l*D)S'#)D*$,#3('@-3',#*i]+j

>)#%',#* '%*s;MM^P:GQ*J&)*"6)("4)*$,#3('@-3',#* ("3)* 3,*"*D'()$3,(l%*]+*%$&)?)* '%*99h^*#)"(.1* S,-(* 3'?)%

3&)*%'b)*,S*3&)*"6)("4)*)?>.,1)(*$,#3('@-3',#*("3)*,S*%'0*>)($)#3*'#*]+*>)#%',#%Q*C3*'%*,6)(*%)6)#*3'?)%*3&)

%'b)*,S*3&)*?"0'?-?*)?>.,1)(*$,#3('@-3',#*()f-'()D*-#D)(*3&)*#)7*"-3,?"3'$*)#(,.?)#3*()4'?)Q*/"1?)#3

?)3&,D%*"()*".%,*$&"#4'#4*7'3&*"#* '#$()"%'#4*#-?@)(*,S*)0)$-3'6)%*()$)'6'#4*$"%&*>"1?)#3%* '#%3)"D*,S

L*,S*NN
Page 76



>"(3'$'>"3'#4*'#*$,?>"#1*>)#%',#*%$&)?)%Q

J&)* JT+* %"'D* 3&"3* ".3&,-4&* )0)$-3'6)* >"1* "#D* @,#-%)%* &"6)* $,?)* -#D)(*?"e,(* %$(-3'#1^* 3&)

$,#S-%'#4*"#D*%,?)3'?)%*?'%.)"D'#4*()>,(3'#4*,S*D'()$3,(%l*>)#%',#%*&"%*)%$">)D*%&"()&,.D)(*"#D*?)D'"

%$(-3'#1Q* =,* S"(*3&)* ?,%3* #,3"@.)* "33)?>3* @1* '#6)%3,(%* 3,* '?>(,6)* D'%$.,%-()* ,S*D'()$3,(%l* >)#%',#

)#3'3.)?)#3%* 7"%* "* e,'#3* .)33)(* @1* 3&)* ["3',#".*H%%,$'"3',#* ,S* /)#%',#* O-#D%* "#D* 3&)* !,$".*H-3&,('31

/)#%',#*O-#D*O,(-?Q*Z-3*3,*D"3)*%&"()&,.D)(%*'#*4)#)(".*&"6)*#,3*3"$R.)D*3&'%*'%%-)Q

5%&*#'(>#,%)*#E*F*()@

]"(31*"#D*HFH*J)$&#,.,41*7)()* 3&)* ."3)%3*$,?>"#')%* 3,* .,%)* 3&)*6,3)%*,#* 3&)'(* ()?-#)("3',#* ()>,(3%* '#

=)>3)?@)(̂ *"%*%&"()&,.D)(*,>>,%'3',#*3,*&'4&*>"1*$,#3'#-)DQ

J&)* ()%'4#"3',#* ,S* ]"(31l%* $&')S* )0)$-3'6)^* J&')((1*O".f-)\/')((,#3'#^* S"'.)D* 3,* >()6)#3*?"e,(* '#6)%3,(

()6,.3* "3* '3%*HVXQ*C(('3"3)D*@1* 3&)*$,?>"#1l%*"##,-#$)?)#3* ."%3*?,#3&* 3&"3* '3* )((,#),-%.1*%3"3)D* %3,$R

,>3',#%* "7"(D)D* 3,* O".f-)\/')((,#3'#* '#* 9::E* 7)()* .'#R)D*3 ,*>)(S,(?"#$)* 3"(4)3%^* PGh* ,S* %&"()&,.D)(%

6,3)D*"4"'#%3*F-(,>)l%*3&'(D\."(4)%3*()3"'.)(l%*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3Q*/C5+*&"D*"D6'%)D*%&"()&,.D)(%* 3,*6,3)

"4"'#%3*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3Q

H$$,(D'#4* 3,* 3&)*HFHl%*5[=*%3"3)?)#3^* 3&)* 6,3)* "4"'#%3* '3%*()?-#)("3',#* ()>,(3*7"%* "#* )#,(?,-%

L;QN9hQ*/C5+*&"D*()$,??)#D)D*3&"3*%&"()&,.D)(%*6,3)*"4"'#%3Q*A#.1*+)#3(".*5"#D*V,.D*&"%*()$,(D)D*"

7,(%)*D)S)"3*3&'%*1)"(̂ *7'3&*"*LMQNYh*6,3)*"4"'#%3*'3%*()?-#)("3',#*()>,(3QN*HFHl%*D)S)"3*?"R)%*3&)*3,3".

#'#)*%,*S"(*3&'%*%)"%,#^*7)..*"&)"D*,S*"#1*>()6',-%*1)"(Q

RF.%A#.6*(&@#2I>S#A(=6@#5=&E%.;

H%*)0>)$3)D^*'#*=)>3)?@)(*@(,"D$"%3'#4*()4-."3,(*AS$,?*(-.)D*3&"3*Z=R1Z*7"%*nS'3*"#D*>(,>)(l*3,*&,.D*"

@(,"D$"%3'#4*.'$)#$)Q*Z-3*'3*".%,*S'()D*"*@(,"D%'D)*"3*S,(?)(*$&"'(*8"?)%*X-(D,$&Q

F%%)#3'"..1* AS$,?l%* D)$'%',#* $"#* @)* D'%3'..)D* D,7#* 3,* 37,* '?>,(3"#3*>,'#3%Q* O'(%3^* 3&)()* '%* .'33.)* '#

=R1l%*,7#*@)&"6',-(*3,*%-44)%3*3&"3*'3*'%*#,3* nS'3*"#D*>(,>)(lQ*=)$,#D^* 3&"3*8"?)%*X-(D,$&l%* '#S.-)#$)* '%

#,3*%'4#'S'$"#3* )#,-4&* S,(* &'%* >()%)#$)* "%* "* #,#\)0)$-3'6)* D'()$3,(* ,#*3&)*@,"(D* 3,* $,-#3* "4"'#%3* 3&)

$,?>"#1Q*=,*S"(̂ *S,(*=R1^*%,*4,,DQ

_,7)6)(̂ * 3&)* ."#4-"4)*-%)D*@1*AS$,?* '#* ()%>)$3*,S* 8"?)%*X-(D,$&l%*(,.)* "3*[)7%* C#3)(#"3',#".* '%

)03()?).1*&"(%&Q*A#)*?'4&3*)6)#*"(4-)*3&"3*'3*&"%*$('3'$'%)D*&'?*>)(%,#"..1*?,()*%)6)().1* 3&"#*)6)#*3&)

])>"(3?)#3*,S*+-.3-()^*X)D'"*"#D*=>,(3*i]+X=j*%).)$3*$,??'33))l%*()>,(3*'#3,*>&,#)\&"$R'#4*D'DQ*AS$,?

>,'#3%* ,-3* 3&"3*X-(D,$&* &"D* "* #-?@)(* ,S*,>>,(3-#'3')%* 3,* D'4* D))>)(* '#3,* >("$3'$)%* "3* J&)*[)7%*,S* 3&)

`,(.D*i[AJ`jQ

O'(%3* 3&)()*7"%* 3&)* S"?,-%* 9::G*?))3'#4^* "#D* )?"'.* )0$&"#4)%^*'#6,.6'#4* 3&)#*[AJ`* )D'3,(* +,.'#

X1.)(*"#D*.)4".*?"#"4)(*J,?*+(,#)Q*J&)#*3&)()*7"%*J&)*V-"(D'"#l%*9::E*%3,(1*"..)4'#4*3&"3*3&)*V,(D,#

J"1.,(*%)33.)?)#3* &"D* @))#* -%)D* 3,* $,6)(* ->* 3&)* )03)#3* ,S* >&,#)\&"$R'#4Q*O'#"..1^* 3&)()* 7"%* 3&)* S'(%3

()>,(3* ,S* 3&)* ]+X=* $,??'33))* 7&'$&* "$$-%)D*[)7%* C#3)(#"3',#".* ,S* m$,..)$3'6)* "?#)%'"o* '#* ()%>)$3* ,S

7(,#4D,'#4Q

AS$,?*$,#$.-D)%K*m`)*$,#%'D)(*8"?)%*X-(D,$&l%*$,#D-$3^* '#$.-D'#4*&'%*S"'.-()* 3,* '#'3'"3)*"$3',#*,#

&'%*,7#*"$$,-#3*,#*"*#-?@)(*,S*,$$"%',#%^*3,*@)*@,3&*D'SS'$-.3*3,*$,?>()&)#D*"#D*'..\e-D4)DQ*C#*()%>)$3*,S

3&)*?"33)(%*%)3*,-3*"@,6)^*'#*,-(*6')7^*8"?)%*X-(D,$&l%*$,#D-$3*'#*()."3',#*3,*)6)#3%*"3*[V[*()>)"3)D.1

S)..*%&,(3*,S*3&)*)0)($'%)*,S*()%>,#%'@'.'31*3,*@)*)0>)$3)D*,S*&'?*"%*+FA*"#D*$&"'(?"#Qo

AS*$,-(%)^*$('3'$'%?*S(,?*"#* '#D-%3(1* ()4-."3,(*".,#)* '%#l3*%-SS'$')#3* 3,*&"6)*"#1* '?>"$3*,#*X-(D,$&Q

C#* @,3&* [)7%* +,(>* "#D* =R1* &)*'%* >(,3)$3)D* @1* &'%* ,7#* S"?'.1l%* D,?'#"#3* %&"()&,.D'#4Q* =,^* D)%>'3)

X-(D,$&*&"6'#4*@))#*$('3'$'%)D*@1*@,3&*3&)*%).)$3*$,??'33))*"#D*AS$,?^*3&)*OJ*()>,(3)D*."%3*7))R*3&"3

8"?)%*X-(D,$&*7"%*.'R).1*3,*4"'#*"#*)0>"#D)D*(,.)*"3*[)7%*+,(>Q

_,7)6)(̂ * 3&'%* '%#l3* 3&)* )#D*,S* 3&)* %3,(1Q* O,(* ,#)^*AS$,?*$.)"(.1*.)"6)%* 3&)*D,,(*,>)#^* %"1'#4* '3*7'..

.,,R*"3*7&"3*$,?)%*,-3*,S*3&)*!)6)%,#*C#f-'(1*"#D*7&"3*4)3%*D'%$.,%)D*'#*$('?'#".*>(,$))D'#4%Q*/)(&">%

3&'%*7'..* $,?)* 3,*#,3&'#4Q*Z-3* 3&)#*%,?)*?"(R)3*>"(3'$'>"#3%*$,#S'D)#3.1* >()D'$3)D* 3&"3* 8"?)%*X-(D,$&

&"D* >"%%)D* 3&)* 7,(%3* ."%3* 8-.1Q*='#$)* 3&)#* &)* &"%* .,%3* 3&)* Z=R1Z* $&"'(* "#D* %3,,D* D,7#* S(,?* ,3&)(

G*,S*NN
Page 77



$,?>"#')%l* @,"(D%Q* J&)* &"$R'#4* %$"#D".* &"%* #,3* >."1)D* ,-3* '#* '3%*)#3'()31* 1)3^* "#D* '3l%* >,%%'@.)* 3&"3

AS$,?*?"1*#))D*3,*()6'%'3*'3%*D)$'%',#Q

=)$,#D^*"%*"*#-?@)(*,S*#)7%*()>,(3%*>'$R)D*->*."%3*7))R^*3&)()*'%*"#*'?>.'$"3',#*'#*3&)*AS$,?*()>,(3

3&"3*&"D*X-(D,$&* ()?"'#)D*"%*$&"'(*,S*=R1* 3&)#* 3&'#4%*?'4&3*&"6)*@))#*D'SS)()#3Q*t)3* 3&)*Z=R1Z*@,"(D

-#"#'?,-%.1*@"$R)D*&'?^*"#D*()$,??)#D)D*%&"()&,.D)(%* ()\).)$3*&'?*"%*$&"'(Q*J&"3*#,7* .,,R%* 3,*&"6)

@))#*"*6)(1*('%R1*4"?@.)Q*C#*.'4&3*,S*3&'%^*D,)%*.)"6'#4*&'?*,#*3&)*@,"(D^*("3&)(*3&"#*()?,6'#4*&'?*)#3'().1^

.,,R*3,*@)*%)#%'@.)k

4=A0#F(.*@#'&%B*#0-)%#F0-(-.*@

TU\.'%3)D*C#D,#)%'"#*?'#)(*Z-?'*&"%*."-#$&)D*"#*'#6)%3'4"3',#*'#3,*"..)4)D*S'#"#$'".*'(()4-."('3')%*'#*,#)*,S

'3%*"SS'.'"3)%Q

H$$,(D'#4* 3,* ()>,(3%^*"*>(,@)*&"%*@))#*,(D)()D* '#3,* 3,*>,3)#3'"..1*%-%>)$3* 3("#%"$3',#%*"3*/J*Z-?'

5)%,-($)%Q* J&'%* S,..,7%* )6'D)#$)* @)'#4*>()%)#3)D* 3,* 3&)* @,"(D* @1* #,#\)0)$-3'6)* D'()$3,(%Q* J&)* ()>,(3%

%3"3)%*3&"3*/J*Z-?'*5)%,-($)%^*'#*7&'$&*Z-?'*&"%*"*9Eh*&,.D'#4Q*'%*$,#3(,..)D*@1*3&)*Z"R(')*S"?'.1Q*J&)

Z"R(')%*'#*3-(#*"()*,#)*,S*3&)*."(4)%3*%&"()&,.D)(%*'#*Z-?'Q

C#* "* S,(?".* %3"3)?)#3* Z-?'* %"'DK* mH#* '#D)>)#D)#3* '#6)%3'4"3',#* &"%*@))#* $,??'%%',#)D* 3,

'#6)%3'4"3)*3&)*"..)4"3',#%*,#*"#*-(4)#3*@"%'%^*"#D*'%*3,*()>,(3*3,*3&)*Z,"(DQ*J&)*+,?>"#1*".%,*'#3)#D%*3,

$,#3"$3*().)6"#3*"-3&,('3')%*'#*3&)*TU*"#D*C#D,#)%'"^*"%*">>(,>('"3)^*'#*()%>)$3*,S*%,?)*,S*3&)*"..)4"3',#%Q

o

Z-?'* '%* ,#)* ,S* "* #-?@)(* ,S* ()$)#3.1* .'%3)D* $,?>"#')%* 3&"3^* 7&'.%3*3("D)D* ,#* 3&)* TU* ?"(R)3^* "()

)%%)#3'"..1* ,6)(%)"%* @-%'#)%%)%Q* C#*"DD'3',#^* "* #-?@)(* ,S* %-$&* $,?>"#')%* '#* 3&)* )03("$3'6)%* '#D-%3(')%

&"6)*"*6)(1* .'?'3)D*S())*S.,"3^*?)"#'#4*3&"3*?'#,('31*%&"()&,.D)(%*$"#*%3(-44.)*3,*&"6)*3&)'(*6,'$)%*&)"(D^

"#D*-#-%-".*4,6)(#"#$)*>("$3'$)%*"()*D'SS'$-.3*3,*$&"..)#4)Q

E*,S*NN
Page 78



!"#N%)0-D#3-(6>@0@

J"@.)*;K*J,>*A>>,%)*2,3)%

$%A'(-> C>'* P()* /*@%6=)0%- 7&%'%@(6
?=-E@
N%)*

R''%@*
T

; FH=t8FJ*/!+ U+5 ;N*H-4*;9 ;
J,*()?,6)*='(*X'$&").*5"R)*S(,?
,SS'$)*"%*D'()$3,(*"#D*+&"'(?"#*,S*3&)
+,?>"#1

H@%3"'# P9QLY

9 =HZX'..)(*/!+ HVX 9Y*8-.*;9 9 H>>(,6)*3&)*5)?-#)("3',#*5)>,(3 A>>,%) 99QPL

N
[HJCA[H!
V5C]*/!+

HVX N:*8-.*;9 ;E C%%-)*%&"()%*7'3&*>()\)?>3',#*('4&3% O,( 9:Q99

M
HJUC[=*i`=j
/!+

HVX :;*H-4*;9 9: HD,>3*!,#4\3)(?*V(,73&*T#'3*>."# H@%3"'# ;GQP;

P =HZX'..)(*/!+ HVX 9Y*8-.*;9 ;; 5)\).)$3*X(*X*W*X,(."#D A>>,%) ;LQP9

Y
]HC5t*+5F=J
V5AT/*/!+

HVX ;L*8-.*;9 ;M X))3'#4*#,3'S'$"3',#*()."3)D*>(,>,%". O,( ;LQM9

L =HZX'..)(*/!+ HVX 9Y*8-.*;9 E 5)\).)$3*X(*/*8*X"#%)( A>>,%) ;PQY9

G =HZX'..)(*/!+ HVX 9Y*8-.*;9 ;M 5)\).)$3*X(*X*+*5"?">&,%" A>>,%) ;NQL9

E
[HJCA[H!
V5C]*/!+

HVX N:*8-.*;9 99 X))3'#4*#,3'S'$"3',#*()."3)D*>(,>,%". O,( ;9QN9

;:
V5FF[F*UC[V
/!+

HVX :M*=)>*;9 E C%%-)*%&"()%*7'3&*>()\)?>3',#*('4&3% O,( ;9Q;;

[,3)K* !)6).%* ,S* ,>>,%'3',#*>)($)#3"4)* ()>()%)#3* ,>>,%'3',#* 6,3)%*$"%3* "%*"*>)($)#3"4)*,S* "..* 6,3)%* $"%3

)'3&)(*'#*S"6,-(*,(*"4"'#%3*"*()%,.-3',#Q

J"@.)*9K*2,3)%*@1*5)%,.-3',#

/*@%6=)0%-#C>'* ?%& T 3B@)(0- T R''%@* T V0);E&(1- T C%)(6

H..*F?>.,1))*=$&)?)% 9 YY : : ; NN : : N

H##-".*5)>,(3% ;N MG N ;; ;; M: : : 9L

H(3'$.)%*,S*H%%,$'"3',# 9 ;:: : : : : : : 9

H-D'3,(% ;L YG Y 9M 9 G : : 9P

+,(>,("3)*H$3',#% 9 ;:: : : : : : : 9

+,(>,("3)*],#"3',#% L ;:: : : : : : : L

])@3*B*!,"#% : : : : : : : : :

]'()$3,(% GG LP ;L ;M ;9 ;: : : ;;L

]'6'D)#D ;N ;:: : : : : : : ;N

F0)$-3'6)*/"1*=$&)?)% ; 9: 9 M: 9 M: : : P

X'%$).."#),-% ;N ;:: : : : : : : ;N

[F]*O))% : : : : : : : : :

[,#*2,3'#4 : : : : : : : : :

="1*A#*/"1 : : : : : : : : :

=&"()*+">'3".*5)%3(-$3-('#4 : : : : : : : : :

=&"()*C%%-)u5)\>-($&"%) NL G: E ;E : : : : MY

=&"()&,.D)(*5)%,.-3',# : : : : : : : : :

T#D)S'#)D : : : : 9 ;:: : : 9

!"#N%)0-D#$;(&)@

;:*,S*NN
Page 79



J&)%)*4(">&%* '#$.-D)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).D*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"@.)*@1*/C5+*"$$,(D'#4

3,*>,(3S,.',*D)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)D*3,*/C5+*>(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,S*3&)*6,3)Q

C%)(6#/*@%6=)0%-@

O,( ;EP

A>>,%) N:

H@%3"'# NL

`'3&D("7# :

J,3". 9Y9

5**)0-D@ 3+5 U+5 C%)(6

J,3".*X))3'#4% ;N P ;G

;*i,(*?,()j*,>>,%)*,(*"@%3"'#*6,3) ;N N ;Y

!"#N%)0-D#/*.%&E

!"#3+5#/*.%&E

!"#U+5#/*.%&E

;;*,S*NN
Page 80



!"#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*&).D*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*>)(',D*'#*3&)*S-#Dd%*>,(3S,.',Q

N%)*E#5**)0-D@

J"@.)*NK*X))3'#4%*6,3)D*'#*3&)*f-"(3)(

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'* P()*#N%)*E

; ZJ*V5AT/*/!+ ;;*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:Y\9G

9 XCJCF*V5AT/*/!+ ;;*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:Y\9G

N C+H/*/!+ ;;*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:Y\9E

M XF!5A=F*/!+ ;Y*8-.*;9 U+5 9:;9\:L\:M

P ]HC5t*+5F=J*V5AT/*/!+ ;L*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;;

Y ]F*!H*5TF*/!+ 9Y*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;L

L JHJF*B*!t!F*/!+ 9Y*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;Y

G =HZX'..)(*/!+ 9Y*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;Y

E /Ht/AC[J*/!+ 9L*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;L

;: [HJCA[H!*V5C]*/!+ N:*8-.*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;G

;; HJUC[=*i`=j*/!+ :;*H-4*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\;G

;9 FH=t8FJ*/!+ ;N*H-4*;9 U+5 9:;9\:G\:9

;N ]HC5t*+5F=J*V5AT/*/!+ ;Y*H-4*;9 U+5 9:;9\:G\:Y

;M =JHVF+AH+_*V5AT/*/!+ 9M*H-4*;9 HVX 9:;9\:G\;M

;P V5FF[F*UC[V*/!+ :M*=)>*;9 HVX 9:;9\:G\9:

;Y v=J5HJH*/!+ :L*=)>*;9 U+5 9:;9\:G\9G

;L v=J5HJH*/!+ :L*=)>*;9 +AT5J 9:;9\:G\9G

;G XC+5A*OA+T=*C[J!*/!+ 9Y*=)>*;9 HVX 9:;9\:E\;N

G%)#N%)*E#5**)0-D@

J"@.)*MK*X))3'#4%*#,3*6,3)D*'#*f-"(3)(

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'* /*(@%-#G%)#N%)*E

; XC+5A*OA+T=*C[J!*/!+ 9Y*=)>*;9 U+5 :*%&"()%*"6"'."@.)*3,*6,3)

!"#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

!'%3* ,S* ?))3'#4%* %$&)D-.)D* 3,* @)* &).D* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* >)(',D* @1*TU*$,?>"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* S-#Dd%

>,(3S,.',Q

J"@.)*PK*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'*

; ]CHVFA*/!+ ;L*A$3*;9 HVX

9 /F5=CXXA[*/!+ ;L*A$3*;9 U+5

N Z_/*ZC!!CJA[*V5AT/*iVZ5j 9P*A$3*;9 HVX

M =XCJ_=*V5AT/*/!+ :;*[,6*;9 HVX

P ZH55HJJ*]F2F!A/XF[J=*/!+ :;*[,6*;9 HVX

;9*,S*NN
Page 81



Y `A!=F!Ft*/!+ :;*[,6*;9 HVX

L _Ht=*/!+ :L*[,6*;9 HVX

G VH!!COA5]*J5t*/!+ :E*[,6*;9 HVX

E H==A+CHJF]*Z5CJC=_*OAA]=*/!+ :;*])$*;9 HVX

;N*,S*NN
Page 82



3Z5#!"#5(&I*)#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).D*@1*3&)*$.')#3*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

3Z5#!"#5(&I*)#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

J&)()*"()*#,*->$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*S,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

;M*,S*NN
Page 83



?6*ED60-D#!"#5(&I*)#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).D*@1*3&)*$.')#3*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

?6*ED60-D#!"#5(&I*)#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

J&)()*"()*#,*->$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*S,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

;P*,S*NN
Page 84



U=&%'*(-#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

UA'6%>**#&*'@#%-#);*#B%(&E

H* ()$)#3* "##,-#$)?)#3* @1* 3&)* #)7* O()#$&* 4,6)(#?)#3* %-44)%3'#4* 3&"3*)?>.,1))* ()>()%)#3"3',#* ,#

>-@.'$*$,?>"#1*@,"(D%*$,-.D*@)*'#3(,D-$)D^*?"1*&)(".D*?,()*'#3)()%3*'#*3&)*'D)"Q

H$$,(D'#4*3,*"*()>,(3* '#*3&)*OJ*'#*8-.1^*/')(()*X,%$,6'$'^* 3&)*S'#"#$)*?'#'%3)(̂ * 3,.D*"*$,#S)()#$)*3&"3

3&)* V,6)(#?)#3* 7,-.D* @)*,-3.'#'#4* .)4'%."3',#* '#* 3&)* #)03* S)7* ?,#3&%* "'?)D* "3* 3"$R.'#4* )0)$-3'6)*>"1Q

/"(3*,S* 3&)*>"$R"4)*7'..*">>"()#3.1* '#$.-D)*m>(,6'%',#%*3,*>."$)*7,(R)(%l*()>()%)#3"3'6)%*,#*3&)*@,"(D%*,S

$,?>"#')%^*'#$.-D'#4*,#*()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%Qo

A@6',-%.1*,SS'$'".*)?>.,1))*()>()%)#3"3',#* '#* 3&)*4,6)(#"#$)*,S*$,?>"#')%* '%*#,3*"*>"(3'$-."(.1*#,6).

()S,(?* '#* F-(,>)Q* C#* "* #-?@)(* ,S*$,-#3(')%* )?>.,1))%* "()* ()>()%)#3)D* ,#* 3&)* %->)(6'%,(1* @,"(D%* ,S

$,?>"#')%^*"#D*'3l%*"*7)..\R#,7#*S)"3-()*,S*3&)*5&'#)."#D*$">'3".'%3*?,D).Q*Z-3*$,-.D*'3*%>()"D*3,*3&)*TUk

`&'.%3*3&)*,6)(7&).?'#4*,>'#',#*7,-.D*$-(()#3.1*@)*"4"'#%3*3&'%*R'#D*,S*()S,(?^*3&)()*"()*()"%,#%*3,*3&'#R

3&"3*?,6)%*'#*3&'%*D'()$3',#*$,-.D*@)*>,%%'@.)Q

O,(*)0"?>.)^* '3* '%*#,3"@.)* 3&"3* 3&)*])>"(3?)#3*,S*Z-%'#)%%^*C##,6"3',#*"#D*=R'..%* &"%* 37'$)* %,-4&3

6')7%*,#*3&)*'D)"*,S*)?>.,1))*()>()%)#3"3',#*,#*()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%Q*J,*D"3)^* 3&)* ."(4)*?"e,('31*,S

,>'#',#*&"%*@))#*"4"'#%3* 3&'%* 'D)"^*"#D*ZC=*&"%*#,3*%,-4&3* 3,*>-(%-)*'3Q*Z-3* 3&)*S"$3* 3&"3*%-$&*"*()S,(?

)6)#*?"D)* '3* '#3,*$,#%-.3"3',#%*?"(R%*"* %'4#'S'$"#3* @()"R*7'3&* ()$)#3*&'%3,(1Q* C#*"DD'3',#^* '3* '%* $.)"(*3&"3

3&)()* '%*%,?)*%1?>"3&1*7'3&* 3&)* 'D)"*,S*)?>.,1))*()>()%)#3"3',#*7'3&'#*3&)*!'@)(".*])?,$("3*&".S*,S* 3&)

+,".'3',#*V,6)(#?)#3Q

X,()* 4)#)("..1^* 3&)* 'D)"* ,S* )?>.,1))* ()>()%)#3"3',#* ,#* ()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%* &"%* @))#

$&"?>',#)D* @1* 3&)* _'4&* /"1* +)#3()Q* J&)* ,>>,%'3',#*!"@,-(* /"(31* &"%* $,??'33)D* 3,* '#3(,D-$)* 3&)

+)#3()l%* ()S,(?* >(,>,%".%* '#*S-..^* '#$.-D'#4* 3&)* >(,>,%".* ,#* ()?-#)("3',#* $,??'33))* ?)?@)(%&'>^* "#D

%)#',(* S'4-()%* '#* 3&)*>"(31*&"6)* ()>)"3)D.1*%>,R)#* '#* S"6,-(*,S* 3&)*'D)"Q*H#D* 3&)* ()S,(?^*#,3*%-(>('%'#4.1^

&"%*3&)*%->>,(3*,S*3("D)%*-#',#%Q

C#$,?'#4* JT+* V)#)(".* =)$()3"(1* O("#$)%* AlV("D1* ?"D)* '3* $.)"(* '#* "*()$)#3* '#3)(6')7* 7'3&* 3&)

C#D)>)#D)#3*3&"3*'3*'%*"*R)1*>-@.'$*>,.'$1*'%%-)*S,(*3&)*TU*."@,-(*?,6)?)#3Q

C3l%* S"'(* 3,* %"1* 3&"3* 3&)* TU* $,(>,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* $,??-#'31* '%*."(4).1* -#%1?>"3&)3'$Q* Z-3* 3&)#

"4"'#^*3&)()*7"%#l3*?-$&*%->>,(3*S,(*"##-".*D'()$3,(*).)$3',#%^*"#D*3&)*'D)"*,S*"*@'#D'#4*6,3)*,#*)0)$-3'6)

>"1*7"%*,>>,%)D*@1*?,%3* '#6)%3,(%Q*Z,3&* ()S,(?%*7)()* '#3(,D-$)D*"#17"1Q*A#* 3&"3* @"%'%^* >)(&">%*7)

,-4&3* 3,*R))>*"#*,>)#*?'#D*"@,-3*%,?)*S,(?*,S*)?>.,1))*()>()%)#3"3',#* '#*$,(>,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*@)'#4

'#3(,D-$)D*'#*3&)*#)03*S)7*1)"(%Q

H*ED*#F=-E@#A(>#F(.*#'(>#B())6*

=,?)*&)D4)*S-#D*?"#"4)(%*$,-.D*%))*"#*,6)(&"-.*,S*3&)'(*>"1*>("$3'$)%*"%*%,,#*"%*#)03*1)"(*-#D)(*#)7

()4-."3',#%*'#$.-D)D*'#*3&)*F-(,>)"#*T#',#l%*H.3)(#"3'6)*C#6)%3?)#3*O-#D*X"#"4)(%*D'()$3'6)*iHCOX]jQ

/(,6'%',#%*'#*3&)*HCOX]*7,-.D*'?>,%)*()%3('$3',#%*,#*S-#D*?"#"4)(*>"1^*%-$&*"%*@,#-%*D)S)((".%*"#D

$."7@"$R%^* "%* >"(3* ,S* 3&)* FTl%* ."3)%3*?,6)* 3,* ()4-."3)* 3&)* &)D4)* S-#D* "#D* >('6"3)* )f-'31* '#D-%3(1Q* TU

&)D4)*S-#D%* 3&,-4&3* 3&)1*7,-.D*@)*%,?)7&"3*%"S)4-"(D)D* S(,?* 3&)*FTl%* (-.)*@1*3&)*O'#"#$'".*=)(6'$)%

H-3&,('31* @-3* 3&)* D("S3* 4-'D"#$)* '%%-)D* S(,?* 3&)*F-(,>)"#* =)$-('3')%* "#D* X"(R)3%* H-3&,('31* D'D* #,3

'#$.-D)*?)"%-()%* S,(*#"3',#".*"-3&,('3')%* 3,*)0)?>3*$"3)4,(')%*,S* S-#D%* S(,?* 3&)*$-(@%^*"$$,(D'#4* 3,* 3&)

O'#"#$'".*J'?)%Q*[,3*%-(>('%'#4.1^*&)D4)*S-#D*?"#"4)(%*.'R)*3&)'(*>"1*3&)*7"1*'3*'%^*7'3&*%,?)*$"..'#4*3&)

'D)"*,S*D)S)((".*"#D*$."7@"$R*(-.)%*m7&,..1*-#()"%,#"@.)Qo

P*=)@.;*#4(-I#'(>#.6(A'E%1-

])-3%$&)*Z"#R*&"%*"D,>3)D*(-.)%*3&"3*7'..*"..,7*3&)*$,?>"#1*3,*$."7@"$R*"7"(D%*'3%*)?>.,1))%*)"(#)D

;Y*,S*NN
Page 85



"3*S,(?)(*)?>.,1)(%Q

T#D)(*3&)*#)7*(-.)%^*()$)#3.1*&'()D*%)#',(*%3"SS*,S*F-(,>)l%*."(4)%3*@"#R*@1*"%%)3%*7'..*&"6)*3,*S,()4,

-#6)%3)D*%3,$R*S(,?*>()6',-%*>,%'3',#%*3&"3*7"%*)0$&"#4)D*S,(*%&"()%*"3*3&)*@"#R*3&"3*&"%*#,3*1)3*@))#

>"'D* ,-3* %&,-.D* %3"SS* S"'.* 3,* ?))3* )0>)$3"3',#%Q* J&)* D)$'%',#* $,?)%*"S3)(* "* #-?@)(* ,S* ()$)#3* @"#R'#4

%$"#D".%*&"6)*>-3*>()%%-()*,#*@"#R%* 3,*&,.D* 3&)'(*)?>.,1))%*"$$,-#3"@.)* S,(*)0$)%%'6)*('%R* 3"R'#4*"#D

'..'$'3*@)&"6',-(Q*+."7@"$R* (-.)%*&"6)*@))#* '#*>."$)* '#* 3&)*TU*"#D*F-(,>)*%'#$)*9::E^*@-3*TZ=*7"%* 3&)

S'(%3* '#3)(#"3',#".* @"#R* 3,* @)4'#* '#3(,D-$'#4*$."7@"$R%* "S3)(* 3&)* 9::G* S'#"#$'".* $('%'%Q* `&'.)* >"1

$,#%-.3"#3%*)0>)$3*"*%&"(>*'#$()"%)*'#*3&)*-%)*,S*$."7@"$R%*3&'%*1)"(̂ *3&)1*7"(#*3&"3*3&)*S'#"#$'".*%)$3,(

?-%3*7,(R*'#*-#'%,#*'S*3&)*>."#*'%*3,*7,(RQ

Z-,*@)%&@#B(.I#&(E0.(6#(=E0)#&=6*@

H*F-(,>)\7'D)*$,".'3',#*,S*'#6)%3,(%*&"%*@"$R)D*>."#%*S,(*"*3,-4&)(*%3"#$)*,#*"-D'3,(*">>,'#3?)#3%*"%*"

7"1*3,*"6,'D*$,#S.'$3%*,S*'#3)()%3Q

C#*"*.)33)(*3,*3&)*O'#"#$'".*J'?)%*3&)*4(,->*%)3*,-3*%->>,(3*S,(*@,3&*?"#D"3,(1*(,3"3',#*,S*"-D'3,(*"#D

S,(*"-D'3,(%*3,*D)('6)*#,*?,()*3&"#*P:h*,S*3&)*"-D'3*S))*'#*3&)*>(,6'%',#*,S*#,#\"-D'3*7,(RQ*J&)*4(,->*".%,

$"..)D* ,#* 3&)* F-(,>)"#* +,??'%%',#* 3,* m'#6)%3'4"3)* "%* "* ?"33)(* ,S* %,?)*-(4)#$1* 7&)3&)(* CO5=* '%

D).'6)('#4*"$$,-#3%*3&"3*>(,6'D)*"*n3(-)*"#D*S"'(l*6')7oQ

='4#"3,(')%* '#$.-D)* 3&)* T#'6)(%'3')%* =->)("##-"3',#* =$&)?)* "#D*5"'.>)#^* 37,* ,S* 3&)* TUl%* @'44)%3

>)#%',#*S-#D%^*!)4".*B*V)#)(".*C#6)%3?)#3*X"#"4)?)#3^*,#)*,S*3&)*."(4)%3*"%%)3*?"#"4)(%^*"#D*'#6)%3,(

4(,->%*%-$&*"%*2FZ^*3&)*]-3$&*'#6)%3,(%*"%%,$'"3',#^*"#D*3&)*!,$".*H-3&,('31*/)#%',#*O-#D*O,(-?Q

='#$)* 3&)* S'#"#$'".* $('%'%* %,?)* %&"()&,.D)(%* &"6)* %,-4&3* "* 4()"3)(*S,$-%* ,#* "$$,-#3'#4* "#D* "-D'3

'%%-)%Q* J&)()* '%* "* %)#%)* 3&"3* 3&)* "-D'3*>(,$)%%* &"%* #,3*7,(R)D* )SS)$3'6).1Q*]-('#4* 3&)* $('%'%* D,b)#%* ,S

@"#R%*"$(,%%*F-(,>)*&"6)*()f-'()D*S'#"#$'".*"%%'%3"#$)*S(,?*3&)*%3"3)*'#*,#)*S,(?*,(*"#,3&)(Q*t)3*"-D'3,(%

">>"()#3.1*S"'.)D*3,*S'#D*"#13&'#4*"3*S"-.3*@)S,()*3&)*@"#R%*("#*'#3,*3(,-@.)Q

J&)*%-%>'$',#*3&"3*>"(3*,S*3&)*>(,@.)?*?'4&3*@)*$,#S.'$3%*,S*'#3)()%3*3&"3*"SS)$3*"-D'3,(*%$)>3'$'%?*&"%

()$)'6)D* %->>,(3* S(,?* "* #)7* %,-($)*'#* ()$)#3* 1)"(%* S(,?* 3&)* S').D* ,S* @)&"6',-(".* )3&'$%Q* C#* 3&)* @,,R

-.'(/#0%$#^* X"0* Z"b)(?"#* "#D*H##* J)#@(-#%).* "(4-)* 3&"3* 3&)* 7"1* 3&"3* 3&)* "-D'3*%1%3)?* '%* $-(()#3.1

%3(-$3-()D* ?"R)%* '3* m>%1$&,.,4'$"..1* '?>,%%'@.)o* 3,*?"R)* ,@e)$3'6)* e-D4?)#3%Q* J&)1* "(4-)* S,(* "* 6)(1

3,-4&*.'#)*,#*>,3)#3'".*$,#S.'$3%*,S*'#3)()%3^*@"$R'#4*?"#D"3,(1*(,3"3',#*"#D*"*@"(*,#*#,#\"-D'3*7,(RQ

C#3)()%3'#4.1^* 3&)*>,%'3',#*"D,>3)D* '#* 3&)* '#6)%3,(* .)33)(* '%*%3(,#4)(* 3&"#* 3&"3*"D6,$"3)D*@1*%,?)*TU

'#6)%3,(%Q*O,(*)0"?>.)^*'#*'3%*()%>,#%)*3,*3&)*F+l%*>(,>,%".%^*3&)*C#%3'3-3',#".*C#6)%3,(*+,??'33))*"(4-)D

"4"'#%3*@,3&*?"#D"3,(1*"-D'3,(*(,3"3',#*"#D*.,7*3&()%&,.D*,#*3&)*.)6).*,S*#,#\"-D'3*7,(RQ

210@@#'6(-#F%&#B0-E0-D#'(>#,%)*

nJ&)1l..* "..* ?,6)* 3,* =7'3b)(."#Dl* &"%* @))#* 3&)* %3,$R* ()%>,#%)* ,S*D)S)#D)(%* ,S* &'4&* >"1* '#* 3&)*+'31* "#D

).%)7&)()*S,(*1)"(%Q*Z-3*=7'3b)(."#D*?"1*#,3*@)*"*%"S)*&"6)#*S,(*3&)*&'4&.1\>"'D*S,(*?-$&*.,#4)(Q

H* $"?>"'4#* .)D* @1* @-%'#)%%?"#* 3-(#)D* >,.'3'$'"#* J&,?"%* X'#D)(* %))R%*3,* '#3(,D-$)* "* @'#D'#4

%&"()&,.D)(*6,3)*,#*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*,S*?"#"4)(%*"#D*D'()$3,(%Q*_)*".%,*7"#3%*3,*@"#*4,.D)#*>"("$&-3)%

"#D*4,.D)#*&)..,%Q*_'%*>(,>,%".*7'..*@)*6,3)D*,#*'#*"*#"3',#".*()S)()#D-?*#)03*X"($&Q

+-(()#3* >("$3'$)* '#*=7'3b)(."#D* '%* 3&"3* %,?)* $,?>"#')%* 6,.-#3"('.1*>-3* 3&)'(* >,.'$')%* 3,* "#* "D6'%,(1

6,3)^*@-3* '3* '%*#,3*?"#D"3,(1Q* CS*X'#D)(l%*$"?>"'4#*S,(*"*@'#D'#4*6,3)* '%*#,3*%-$$)%%S-.^*"*$,-#3)(*?,3',#

>-3*S,(7"(D*@1*3&)*@-%'#)%%*.,@@1*4(,->*F$,#,?')%-'%%)*7&'$&*7,-.D*?"R)*'3*?"#D"3,(1* S,(*$,?>"#')%

3,*&,.D*"#*"D6'%,(1*6,3)*,#*()?-#)("3',#*>,.'$1*$,-.D*@)*"D,>3)DQ

U=&%'*#'=&@=*@#D*-E*&#[=%)(@

J&)*F-(,>)"#*+,??'%%',#*?"1*>()%%*"&)"D*7'3&*>."#%*3,*()f-'()*"3*.)"%3*M:h*,S*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*>,%'3',#%

,#*.'%3)D*$,?>"#1*@,"(D%*3,*@)*&).D*@1*7,?)#^*"$$,(D'#4*3,*()>,(3%*'#*=)>3)?@)(Q

H$$,(D'#4* 3,* 3&)*OĴ *7&'$&*%"7*"*D("S3*,S* 3&)*>(,>,%".^* 3&)*F+*>."#%*3,* ()f-'()* S'(?%*7'3&* ,6)(* 9P:

)?>.,1))%*,(*?,()* 3&"#*P:?*F-(,%* '#*()6)#-)* 3,* ()>,(3*"##-"..1*,#* 3&)'(*@,"(D%l*4)#D)(*?"R)*->Q*J&)

;L*,S*NN
Page 86



()>,(3*$."'?%* 3&"3* 'S* @-%'#)%%)%* S"'.* 3,*?))3* 3&)*?"#D"3,(1* 3"(4)3* 3&)1* $,-.D*@)* &'3*7'3&* S'#)%* "#D* ".%,

@"(()D* S(,?* $,#3("$3%Q* J&)* F+* 7"#3%* 3,*'#3(,D-$)* f-,3"%* 3,* "DD()%%* %.,7* >(,4()%%* '#* '?>(,6'#4* @,"(D

D'6)(%'31Q

=-$&*"*?,6)*7,-.D*>-3*3&)*F+*,#*$,..'%',#*7'3&*3&)*TU^*7&'$&^*'#*$,??,#*7'3&*'3%*>,%'3',#*,#*?,%3

4,6)(#"#$)*'%%-)%^*$,#3'#-)%*3,*%->>,(3*"*6,.-#3"('%3*?,D).Q*_,7)6)(̂ *"*#-?@)(*,S*,3&)(*F-(,>)"#*T#',#

$,-#3(')%*'#$.-D'#4*O("#$)^*C3".1^*3&)*[)3&)(."#D%*"#D*=>"'#*"()*".()"D1*>-(%-'#4*"*?"#D"3,(1*">>(,"$&Q

;G*,S*NN
Page 87



U=&%'*(-#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).D*@1*3&)*$.')#3*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

U=&%'*(-#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

J&)()*"()*#,*->$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*S,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

;E*,S*NN
Page 88



!2#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

Z$$/#&*'%&)@#*-D(D0-D#B*;(,0%=&

+,-.D*3&'%*>(,01*%)"%,#*@)*3&)*%3"(3*,S*"*#)7*)("*'#*T=*$,(>,("3)*D'".,4-)k

/,,(* )#4"4)?)#3* ,#* 3&)* >"(3* ,S* T=* $,?>"#')%* &"%* ,S3)#* @))#* $'3)D* "%* "*.)"D'#4* $"-%)* S,(

%&"()&,.D)(%*7'3&* '#6)%3?)#3%* '#* 3&)%)*$,?>"#')%* 3,*S'.)*"*?-$&*&'4&)(*#-?@)(*,S*()%,.-3',#%*3&"#*&)()

'#* 3&)* TU* 7&)()*$,(>,("3)* D'".,4-)* '%* $,??,#>."$)Q* t)3^* S,(* 3&)* S'(%3* 3'?)* '#* M:* 1)"(%^*3&)* C#3)(S"'3&

+)#3)(*,#*+,(>,("3)*5)%>,#%'@'.'31* iC++5j*&"%*D,#)* 3&)*()6)(%)Q*]-('#4* 3&)*$-(()#3*>(,01*%)"%,#^* C++5

&"%* S'.)D* ;Y:* ()%,.-3',#%*"#D* )#4"4)D* '#* ;L:* D'".,4-)%* 7'3&* $,?>"#')%^* =,$'".* O-#D%* ()>,(3)DQ*C++5

,SS)(%* "* 37,S,.D* )0>."#"3',#* S,(* 3&'%* $&"#4)K* "#* '#$()"%)* '#*?"'#%3()"?* '#6)%3,(%* 6,3'#4* '#* .'#)* 7'3&

%&"()&,.D)(%* .'R)* C++5*,#*)#6'(,#?)#3".^*%,$'".*"#D*4,6)(#"#$)* '%%-)%*"#D*"*4(,7'#4* ()$,4#'3',#*,S*3&)

@-%'#)%%*$"%)*S,(*%-%3"'#"@'.'31*@1*$,(>,("3)*H?)('$"Q

2'60))0-D#)%'#&%6*@#0@#I*>#!2#0@@=*

J&)* %)>"("3',#* ,S* 3&)* (,.)%* ,S* +FA* "#D* $&"'(* "3* =B/P::* $,?>"#')%*()?"'#)D* "* ?"e,(* $,#$)(#* S,(

'#6)%3,(%*3&'%*%)"%,#^*"$$,(D'#4*3,*"#".1%'%*@1*=-..'6"#*B*+(,?7)..Q

=&"()&,.D)(* >(,>,%".%* $"..'#4* S,(* 3&)* %)>"("3',#* ,S* 3,>* (,.)%* ,(* 3&"3*3&)* $&"'(>)(%,#* @)* "#

'#D)>)#D)#3*D'()$3,(* '#$()"%)D*@1*P:h*$,?>"()D* 3,*."%3* 1)"(Q*J&,-4&* 3&)1* ()$)'6)D*%3(,#4*%&"()&,.D)(

@"$R'#4* iNPh* ,#*"6)("4)j^* e-%3* 37,* "$3-"..1* >"%%)D* "3* =B/P::* $,?>"#')%Q* A3&)(*4,6)(#"#$)* ()."3)D

%&"()&,.D)(*>(,>,%".%*3&"3*()$)'6)D*%'4#'S'$"#3*'#6)%3,(*%->>,(3*'#$.-D)*3&,%)*3&"3*%,-4&3*3,*D)$."%%'S1*3&)

@,"(D^*"D,>3*?"e,('31*6,3'#4^*).'?'#"3)*%->)(?"e,('31*>(,6'%',#%*"#D*$-?-."3'6)*6,3'#4Q* C#*>"(3'$-."(̂ *@,"(D

D)$."%%'S'$"3',#* >(,>,%".%* %&,7)D* "*%'4#'S'$"#3* '#$()"%)* $,?>"()D* 3,* 9:;9Q* J-(#'#4* 3,* %,$'".* >,.'$1

'%%-)%^*3&)* ."7* S'(?* #,3)D* "*?"(R)D* '#$()"%)* '#* @,3&* 3&)* #-?@)(* ,S* >(,>,%".%* "#D*%&"()&,.D)(* %->>,(3

$,?>"()D*3,*()$)#3*1)"(%Q*AS*3&)%)^*3&)*?,%3*#,3"@.)*7)()*()f-)%3%*S,(*"DD'3',#".*D'%$.,%-()*,#*>,.'3'$".

)0>)#D'3-()*"#Du,(* .,@@1'#4*$,%3%Q*_,7)6)(̂ *#,#)*,S* 3&)*>(,>,%".%*,#*>,.'3'$".*'%%-)%*>"%%)D* 3&'%*>(,01

%)"%,#Q

2A=.I*&K@#(D&**@#)%#.60A()*#'6(-

J7,* ?"e,(* TQ=Q* %-%3"'#"@.)* '#6)%3?)#3* &,-%)%* >-..)D* "* $.'?"3)\()."3)D*('%R* %&"()&,.D)(* >(,>,%".* "S3)(

H?)('$"#*S,,D*$,#4.,?)("3)*=?-$R)(l%*"4())D*3,*3&)'(*D)?"#D%Q

J('..'-?*H%%)3*X"#"4)?)#3*"#D*+".6)(3*H%%)3*X"#"4)?)#3*"##,-#$)D* '#*"*e,'#3* %3"3)?)#3* 3&"3* 3&)

;;P*1)"(*,.D*A&',\@"%)D*?"#-S"$3-()(*"4())D* 3,*"*4,".* S,(*$)(3'S')D*$,SS))*3,*()"$&*;:h*,S* '3%* 3,3".* ()3"'.

>-($&"%)*@1* 9:;YQ* J&)* $,?>"#1* &"%* ".%,* "4())D* 3,* "* >"(3#)(%&'>* 7'3&* 3&)*%-%3"'#"@.)* D)6).,>?)#3

_"##%*5Q*[)-?"##*=3'S3-#4*O,-#D"3',#*"#D*"*>"(3#)(%&'>*7'3&*3&)*`,(.D*+,SS))*5)%)"($&Q*=&"()&,.D)(%

">>."-D)D* 3&)*?,6)*@-3*$"-3',#)D* 3&"3* 3&'%* '%* e-%3*"* S'(%3* %3)>^*"#D* 3&"3* 3&)*$,?>"#1*m?-%3*D,*?,()* 3,

"DD()%%* '#6)%3,(* $,#$)(#%* 3&(,-4&* 4()"3)(* D'%$.,%-()^*>)(S,(?"#$)* '?>(,6)?)#3%^* "#D* "$$,-#3"@'.'31

?)$&"#'%?%Qo

J&)* 37,* '#6)%3?)#3* S'(?%* %-@?'33)D* "* %'?'."(* >(,>,%".* "3* ."%3* 1)"(l%*HVX^*7&'$&* ()$)'6)D* N:h* ,S

%&"()&,.D)(* 6,3)%Q* /C5+* &"D* "D6'%)D*%&"()&,.D)(%* 3,* %->>,(3* 3&)* >"'(l%* >(,>,%".* 3,* "D,>3* "#* )0>"#D)D

4())#*$,SS))*%3"@'.'31*>."#Q

$ZZ#)(&D*)@#B(-I@#%,*&#\0B%&

J&)*+,-#$'.*,S*C#%3'3-3',#".*C#6)%3,(%*i+CCj*&"%*7('33)#*3,*;G*@"#R%*"@,-3*3&)*'#3)4('31*,S*!'@,(Q

J&)*TQ=Q*%&"()&,.D)(*"$3'6'%3*4(,->*'%*$"..'#4*,#*3&)*@"#R%*3,*-#D)(3"R)*()6')7%^* .)D*@1*'#D)>)#D)#3

D'()$3,(%^* ,S* &,7* 3&)1* %)3* !'@,(̂ *F-('@,(* "#D* ,3&)(* ("3)%Q* J&)*+CC* ".%,* 7"#3%* S-..* D'%$.,%-()* ,S* >,3)#3'".

9:*,S*NN
Page 89



.,%%)%*()."3)D*3,*!'@,(*?'%()>,(3'#4Q*5)$'>')#3%*,S*3&)*+CC*.)33)(*'#$.-D)D*"..*!'@,(\()>,(3'#4*@"#R%K*Z"#R*,S

H?)('$"^* Z"($."1%^* Z[/*/"('@"%^* +'3'@"#R^* +()D'3* H4('$,.)^* +()D'3* =-'%%)^* ])-3%$&)* Z"#R^* _=Z+^

8/X,(4"#* +&"%)^* !.,1D%* Z"#R'#4* V(,->^* [,('#$&-R'#* Z"#R^* 5"@,@"#R^* 5,1".*Z"#R* ,S* +"#"D"^* 5,1".

Z"#R*,S*=$,3."#D^*=,$')3)*V)#)(".)^*=-?'3,?,*X'3%-'^*J,R1,\X'3%-@'%&'*TO8*"#D*TZ=1

$(67U/2#E=(6#.6(@@#B%>.%))#);&*()

J&)* TQ=Ql* ."(4)%3* >)#%',#* S-#D* "##,-#$)D* '#*H-4-%3* '3* '%* $,#%'D)('#4*@,1$,33'#4* '#'3'".* >-@.'$* ,SS)('#4%

iC/A%j*,S*$,?>"#')%*3&"3*&"6)*"*D-".\$."%%*,7#)(%&'>*%3(-$3-()Q

H$$,(D'#4* 3,* 3&)*+".'S,(#'"* /-@.'$* F?>.,1))%l* 5)3'()?)#3* =1%3)?l%*i+"./F5=j*V.,@".*V,6)(#"#$)

/(,4("?* T>D"3)^* 3&)* w9NG* @'..',#* ,S* "%%)3%*-#D)(* ?"#"4)?)#3* 4'"#3* &"%* D)$'D)D* 3,* 3&(,7* '3%* 7)'4&3

@)&'#D* 3&)*()?,6".*,S*3&)*'..*()$)'6)D*D-".\$."%%*%3(-$3-()*@1*D)6).,>'#4*"#*C/A*4,6)(#"#$)*%3("3)4'$*>."#

3&"3* 7'..* "DD()%%* $,()* 4,6)(#"#$)* %3"#D"(D%* ,S*"$$,-#3"@'.'31* "#D* 3("#%>"()#$1* %-$&* "%* ()?,6'#4* D-".

$."%%^*$."%%'S')D*,(*>.-(".'31*6,3'#4*%3(-$3-()%Q*J&)*D)$'%',#*7"%*@"%)D*,#*"*#-?@)(*,S*%'4#'S'$"#3*)6)#3%*'#

9:;9* %-$&* "%* O"$)@,,R* "#D*X"#$&)%3)(* T#'3)D* 7&)()* "*?'#,('31* ,S* %&"()&,.D)(%* $,#3(,.* "*?"e,('31* ,S

6,3)%Q

V0);;%6E#,%)*@#&*,*(6#.%-.*&-@

`'3&&,.D*6,3)%*S,(*@,"(D*#,?'#))%*?"1*,SS)(*"*@)33)(*'#%'4&3*'#3,*'#6)%3,(*>)($)>3',#%*,S*"*$,?>"#1*3&"#

>()6',-%.1*3&,-4&3^*"$$,(D'#4*3,*#)7*()%)"($&Q

J&)* C#6)%3,(* 5)%>,#%'@'.'31* 5)%)"($&*+)#3)(* C#%3'3-3)* iC55+'j^* 7&'$&*$,??'%%',#)D* 3&)* %3-D1^* %"'D

3&"3*3&)'(*S'#D'#4%*%3(,#4.1*%-44)%3*&'4&)(*7'3&&,.D*6,3)%*S,(*@,"(D*#,?'#))%*"()*,S3)#*'#D'$"3'6)*,S*'#6)%3,(

$,#$)(#* S,(* ,6)(%'4&3^* "#D* %&,-.D* @)* 3"R)#* %)(',-%.1Q* C#* 3&)* %3-D1^*+2"*3."4$'%(* %5*6%&0%&7$"*8'&"4$%&#9

:27$* ;700"(#* :2"(* <27&"2%./"&#* :'$22%./* 7* =7>%&'$?* %5* @%$"#* 5&%A* 8'&"4$%&* B%A'(""C^* 7&'$&

()6')7)D* 3&)* $"-%)* "#D* )SS)$3%* ,S* %&"()&,.D)(* ,>>,%'3',#* 3,* ;LP*D'()$3,(* #,?'#))%* "3* 5-%%)..* N:::

$,?>"#')%*@)37))#*9::E*"#D*9:;9^*C55+'*S,-#D*3&"3*P:h*,S*7'3&&).D*6,3)%*$"#*@)*"33('@-3)D*3,*$,?>"#1

%>)$'S'$*'%%-)%* "#D* 3&"3* ,6)(* LPh* ,S* 7'3&&,.D* 6,3)%* "()* "33('@-3)D* 3,* %'0* ?"'#*S"$3,(%Q* J&)* S'(%3* S,-(* ,S

3&)%)* '%%-)%* "()* $,#%'D)()D* 6',."3',#%* ,S*4,6)(#"#$)*>("$3'$)%K*>,'%,#*>'..* "D,>3',#*7'3&,-3* %&"()&,.D)(

">>(,6".^*S"'.)D* "33)#D"#$)^* ()."3)D* >"(31* 3("#%"$3',#%* "#D* ,6)(@,"(D'#4^* 7&'.)*3&)* ."%3* 37,* ()."3)* 3,

$,?>"#1* %>)$'S'$* ()?-#)("3',#* "#D* D'%$,#3)#3* 7'3&*3&)* @,"(Dl%* ,6)(%'4&3* ,S* 3&)* $,?>"#1l%* "SS"'(%Q* J&)

%3-D1*".%,* S,-#D*3&"3*,#.1*Ph*,S*?"e,('31*7'3&&).D*6,3)%* .)D* 3,* 3&)*()?,6".*,S*"*D'()$3,(*#,?'#))*"?,#4

3&)*%"?>.)Q

3*)-(#'%60)0.(6#@'*-E0-D#'&%B*

/()%%-()*'%*@-'.D'#4*"4"'#%3*TQ=Q*&)".3&*$"()*4'"#3*H)3#"*3,*D'%$.,%)*'#S,(?"3',#*"@,-3*?-.3'\?'..',#*D,.."(

D,#"3',#%*'#*>,.'3'$".*%>)#D'#4*S,-#D*'#*3&)*$,?>"#1l%*/,.'3'$".*+,#3('@-3',#%*"#D*5)."3)D*H$3'6'31*()>,(3Q

C#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%* @)4"#* f-)%3',#'#4* H)3#"* "@,-3* 3&)* m6,3)(*)D-$"3',#* '#'3'"3'6)%o* 3&"3* &"D

">>)"()D*,#.1* '#* 3&)*$,?>"#1l%*S,,3#,3)%Q*J&)*$,".'3',#*7(,3)* 3,*H)3#"l%*+FA*X"(R*Z)(3,.'#'*"%R'#4* S,(

S-(3&)(* D'%$.,%-()* @-3* &)* &"%* ()S-%)D* 3,* >(,6'D)* %>)$'S'$* D)3"'.%* ,S* 3&)*$,#3('@-3',#%^* $."'?'#4* 3&"3* 3&)1

7)()* S,(* m)D-$"3',#".* "$3'6'3')%Qo*=)>"("3)* ()4-."3,(1* S'#D'#4%* ()6)".)D* 3&"3* 3&)* $,?>"#1* &"D* >()6',-%.1

?"D)*>"1?)#3%* 3,* 37,*$,#%)(6"3'6)*m3&'#R* 3"#R%o*<* 3&)*H?)('$"#*H$3',#*[)37,(R*"#D* 3&)*TQ=Q*+&"?@)(

,S*+,??)($)^*'#*3&)*"?,-#3*,S*wN*?'..',#*"#D*wM*?'..',#^*()%>)$3'6).1Q*J&)*wE99*@'..',#*'#*"%%)3%* '#6)%3,(

$,".'3',#* &"%* R)>3* 3&)* >()%%-()* ,#*H)3#"* D)%>'3)* 3&)* $,?>"#1l%*().-$3"#$)* 3,* $,,>)("3)Q* J&)* 4(,->l%

()f-)%3* &"%* ".%,* @))#* %->>,(3)D* @1*'#6)%3,(%* ,-3%'D)* ,S* 3&)*TQ=Q*[)7*t,(R*=3"3)*+,?>3(,..)(* J&,?"%

]'[">,.'*%"'D*3&"3*m3&'%*)>'%,D)*%&,-.D*%)(6)*"%*"*7"R)\->*$"..* 3&"3*D'%$.,%-()*,S*>,.'3'$".*%>)#D'#4*'%*"#

'%%-)*"@,-3*7&'$&*%&"()&,.D)(%*%&,-.D*@)*D))>.1*$,#$)(#)DQo

/C5+*@).')6)%*3&"3*"..*>,.'3'$".*$,#3('@-3',#%*%&,-.D*@)*D'%$.,%)D*'#*3&)*"##-".*()>,(3*S,(*3&)*@)#)S'3*,S

%&"()&,.D)(%Q* J&)()S,()^* '#* X"1^*/C5+* @"$R)D* 3&)* %&"()&,.D)(* >(,>,%".* >-3* S,(7"(D* "3* 3&)* $,?>"#1l%

HVX*3&"3*%,-4&3*4()"3)(*D'%$.,%-()Q

9;*,S*NN
Page 90



G*1@#$%&'#&*@;=FF6*@#0)@#B%(&E

5->)(3* X-(D,$&* &"%* ()%&-SS.)D* 3&)* [)7%* +,(>* @,"(D* @1* #,?'#"3'#4* 3&)*S,(?)(* /()%'D)#3* ,S* +,.,?@'"

H.6"(,*T('@)*"#D*S,(?)(*TQ=Q*=)$()3"(1*,S*!"@,(*F."'#)*!Q*+&",Q

!,#4*3'?)*D'()$3,(%*H#D()7*U#'4&3*"#D*8,&#*J&,(#3,#*7'..*()3'()*"S3)(*3&)*$,?>"#1l%*A$3,@)(*;Y*HVX

'#* !,%* H#4).)%* "#D* @,"(D* ?)?@)(* H(3&-(*='%R'#D* 7'..* %)(6)* "%* D'()$3,(* )?)('3-%Q* X(* T('@)* &"%* @))#

"$$()D'3)D*7'3&*'?>(,6'#4*3&)*$'3')%*"#D*&'4&7"1%*'#*+,.,?@'"*D-('#4*&'%*9::9\9:;:*>()%'D)#$1^*7&'.)*X%

+&",*%)(6)D*"%*=)$()3"(1*,S*!"@,(*-#D)(*3&)*Z-%&*"D?'#'%3("3',#Q*J&)*@,"(D*$&"#4)*->*$,?)%*"S3)(*[)7

+,(>*"##,-#$)D*>."#%*3,*%)>"("3)*'3%*>-@.'%&'#4*@-%'#)%%*S(,?*'3%*)#3)(3"'#?)#3*D'6'%',#Q

J&)*">>,'#3?)#3*,S*T('@)* '#*>"(3'$-."(*&"%*".()"D1*@))#*f-)%3',#)D*@1*%,?)*$,??)#3"3,(%Q*A#* 3&)

%-(S"$)*'3*">>)"(%*'#D'$"3'6)*,S*[)7%*+,(>l%*S"%$'#"3',#*7'3&*7)..\$,##)$3)D*?)?@)(%*,S*3&)*>,.'3'$".*).'3)^

("3&)(*3&"#*'3%*()%>)$3*S,(* 3&)*#))D*S,(* '#D)>)#D)#3*,6)(%'4&3*,#*@,"(DQ*H%*%-$&^* '3* .,,R%*"%*3&,-4&*,#$)

"4"'#* 3&)*HVX*7'..* %))* 3&)* $,?>"#1* >-%&)D*3,* ()S,(?* S-(3&)(Q* J&)* $,?>"#1l%* S'.'#4* "&)"D* ,S* 3&)*HVX

()6)".%*3&"3*3&'%*1)"(*'3*S"$)%*3&())*%&"()&,.D)(*()%,.-3',#%Q

+&('%3'"#* Z(,3&)(%* C#6)%3?)#3* =)(6'$)%* "#D* ?)?@)(%* ,S* 3&)* !,$".*H-3&,('31* /)#%',#* O-#D* O,(-?

&"6)* e,'#3.1* S'.)D* "* ()%,.-3',#* %))R'#4* 3&)*">>,'#3?)#3* ,S* "#* '#D)>)#D)#3* $&"'(Q* ["3&"#* +-??'#4%

O,-#D"3',#* &"%*S'.)D* "* ()%,.-3',#* %))R'#4* 3,* ).'?'#"3)* [)7%* +,(>l%* $,#3(,6)(%'".* D-".*$."%%* %&"()

%3(-$3-()Q*O'#"..1^*"*%?"..*%&"()&,.D)(*&"%*S'.)D*"*()%,.-3',#*$"..'#4*S,(* 3&)* '#3(,D-$3',#*,S*%'?>.)*?"e,('31

6,3'#4Q

C3l%*".%,*.'R).1*3&"3*3&)*$,?>"#1*7'..*S"$)*$('3'$'%?*,6)(*)0)$-3'6)*()?-#)("3',#Q*H.3&,-4&*@,3&*5->)(3

"#D*8"?)%*X-(D,$&*&"6)*%))#* 3&)'(*@,#-%)%*()D-$)D* 3,* 3"R)*"$$,-#3*,S* 3&)*&"$R'#4*%$"#D".^* 3&)1*%3'..

()$)'6)D*w;:QM?*"#D*wP?^*()%>)$3'6).1Q*J&'%*'%*D)%>'3)*@,3&*@)'#4*%)6)().1*$('3'$'%)D*'#*3&)*])>"(3?)#3*,S

+-.3-()^*X)D'"*"#D*=>,(3*%).)$3*$,??'33))l%*()>,(3*'#3,*>&,#)\&"$R'#4Q*C#*>"(3'$-."(̂ *8"?)%*X-(D,$&*7"%

$('3'$'%)D* S,(* #,3* 3"R'#4* "$3',#* S,(* "DD()%%'#4* >&,#)\&"$R'#4* )"(.')(̂ *7&'$&* $,-.D* &"6)* >()6)#3)D

/"(.'"?)#3*S(,?*@)'#4*?'%.)D*'#*9::EQ

J&)* %$"#D".* '%* S"(* S(,?* ,6)(Q* C3* &"%* )?)(4)D* '#* =)>3)?@)(* 3&"3* [)7%*+,(>* '%* %)3* 3,* S"$)* "* S-(3&)(

7"6)*,S* $'6'.* $."'?%Q*H$$,(D'#4* 3,*()>,(3%^*"* S-(3&)(*9N:*$."'?%*$,-.D*@)* '#* 3&)*7,(R%Q*C#*"DD'3',#^* '3* &"%

@))#* ()>,(3)D* 3&"3* !"@,-(* X/* =',@&"'#* X$],#"4&* &"%*."-#$&)D* "* .)4".* "$3',#* "4"'#%3* @,3&* [)7%

C#3)(#"3',#".* "#D* J&)* =-#*()."3'#4* 3,* 3&)* 3&)S3* ,S* &)(* ?,@'.)* >&,#)Q* H$$,(D'#4* 3,* ()>,(3%^* 3&)* X/*'%

%))R'#4* D"?"4)%* S,(* "..)4)D* '#6"%',#* ,S* >('6"$1* "#D* @()"$&* ,S*$,#S'D)#$)Q* J&'%* S,..,7%* 3&)* "(()%3* ,S* "

e,-(#".'%3*'#*8-.1Q

H(()%3%*()."3)D*3,*&"$R'#4*$,#3'#-)^*7'3&*"*#-?@)(*@)'#4*?"D)*"%*>"(3*,S*A>)("3',#*J-.)3"^*3&)*>(,@)

'#3,*$,?>-3)(*&"$R'#4Q* C#*"DD'3',#^*"*%)#',(*$,-#3)(\3)((,('%?*D)3)$3'6)*&"%*@))#*$&"(4)D*7'3&*@()"$&'#4

3&)*ASS'$'".* =)$()3%* H$3* '#* ()."3',#* 3,* '#S,(?"3',#* "..)4)D.1* %)#3* 3,* 3&)*[)7%* ,S* 3&)* `,(.D* "@,-3* 3&)

=$,3."#D*t"(D*>(,@)*'#3,*>&,#)*&"$R'#4Q

99*,S*NN
Page 91



!2#N%)0-D#$;(&)@

J&)%)*4(">&%* '#$.-D)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).D*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"@.)*@1*/C5+*"$$,(D'#4

3,*>,(3S,.',*D)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)D*3,*/C5+*>(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,S*3&)*6,3)Q

C%)(6#/*@%6=)0%-@

O,( ;9

A>>,%) ;9

H@%3"'# 9

`'3&&,.D P

`'3&D("7# :

J,3". N;

5**)0-D@ 3+5 U+5 C%)(6

J,3".*X))3'#4% 9 : 9

;*i,(*?,()j*,>>,%)*,(*"@%3"'#*6,3) 9 : 9

!2#N%)0-D#/*.%&E

!2#3+5#/*.%&E

!2#U+5#/*.%&E

J&)()*7&)()*#,*FVX%*D-('#4*3&)*."%3*>)(',D*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*>,(3S,.',Q

9N*,S*NN
Page 92



!2#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*&).D*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*>)(',D*'#*3&)*S-#Dd%*>,(3S,.',Q

N%)*E#5**)0-D@

J"@.)*YK*X))3'#4%*6,3)D*'#*3&)*f-"(3)(

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'* P()*#N%)*E

; XF]J5A[C+*C[+ 9N*H-4*;9 HVX 9:;9\:G\;:

9 _Q8Q*_FC[I*+AQ 9G*H-4*;9 HVX 9:;9\:G\;Y

!2#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

J&)()*"()*#,*->$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*S,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

9M*,S*NN
Page 93



<('(-*@*#N%)0-D#$;(&)@

J&)%)* 4(">&%* '#$.-D)* ?))3'#4%* 7&)()* /C5+* ?"D)* "* 6,3'#4* ()$,??)#D"3',#* 3,*3&)* $.')#3* D-('#4* 3&)

>)(',DQ

C%)(6#/*@%6=)0%-@

O,( M

A>>,%) M

H@%3"'# :

`'3&D("7# :

J,3". G

5**)0-D@ 3+5 U+5 C%)(6

J,3".*X))3'#4% ; : ;

;*i,(*?,()j*,>>,%)*,(*"@%3"'#*6,3) ; : ;

<('(-*@*#N%)0-D#/*.%&E

<('(-*@*#3+5#/*.%&E

<('(-*@*#U+5#/*.%&E

J&)()*7&)()*#,*FVX%*D-('#4*3&)*."%3*>)(',D*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*>,(3S,.',Q

9P*,S*NN
Page 94



<('(-*@*#/*'%&)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*&).D*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*>)(',D*'#*3&)*S-#Dd%*>,(3S,.',Q

/*'%&)*E#5**)0-D@

J"@.)*LK*5)>,(3)D*?))3'#4%*'#*f-"(3)(

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'*

; ]A[*WTC8AJF*+A*!J] 9Y*=)>*;9 HVX

<('(-*@*#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

J&)()*"()*#,*->$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*S,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

9Y*,S*NN
Page 95



+6%B(6#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

2=@)(0-(B6*#@)%.I#*].;(-D*@

O'6)*.)"D'#4*%3,$R*)0$&"#4)%*$,??'33)D*3,*>(,?,3)*.,#4\3)(?^*%-%3"'#"@.)*'#6)%3?)#3%*'#*3&)'(*?"(R)3%Q

J&)* "##,-#$)?)#3* 7"%* ?"D)* "3* 3&)* T#'3)D* ["3',#%* +,#S)()#$)* ,#*=-%3"'#"@.)* ])6).,>?)#3* '#

Z("b'.* ."%3* ?,#3&Q* J&)* 4(,->^* 7&'$&* '#$.-D)%*[H=]HW* AXv̂ * 3&)* Z("b'.'"#* =3,$R* F0$&"#4)^* 3&)

8,&"##)%@-(4* =3,$R*F0$&"#4)^* 3&)* C%3"#@-.* =3,$R* F0$&"#4)* "#D* 3&)* F41>3'"#* =3,$R* F0$&"#4)^

6,.-#3"('.1*"4())D*3,*7,(R*7'3&*.'%3)D*$,?>"#')%^*'#6)%3,(%*"#D*()4-."3,(%*'#*@,3&*D)6).,>)D*"#D*)?)(4'#4

?"(R)3%Q* J&)* %3,$R* )0$&"#4)%*&"6)* "* $,?@'#)D* .'%3'#4* ,S* ,6)(* M^Y::* $,?>"#')%Q* J&)* )#D,(%)?)#3%

$"?)*"S3)(* 3&())* 1)"(%* ,S* %-$$)%%S-.* )#4"4)?)#3* @)37))#* 3&)* =-%3"'#"@.)* =3,$R*F0$&"#4)%* i==Fj

C#'3'"3'6)*"#D*3&)*%3,$R*)0$&"#4)%Q

mZ1* )#$,-("4'#4* $,?>"#')%* 3,* "D,>3* 4,,D* $,(>,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)*>("$3'$)%* 7&)()* "* %,$'".* "#D

)#6'(,#?)#3".* D'?)#%',#* '%* 3"R)#* '#3,*$,#%'D)("3',#^* "#D* @1* &).>'#4* '#6)%3,(%* 3,* ?"R)* %,$'"..1

()%>,#%'@.)*D)$'%',#%^* 3&)* ==F* '#'3'"3'6)* $"#* )#&"#$)* 3("#%>"()#$1* ,S* '#S,(?"3',#* "%*()4"(D%* $">'3".

?"(R)3%*"#D*$()"3)*?,()*"7"()*'#6)%3,(%^o*%"'D*FD)?'(*/'#3,^*+FA*,S*ZXBOZA2F=/HQ

Z-,*@)%&@#B(.I#(&A@#)&(E*#)&*()>

H*$,".'3',#*,S*NE*4.,@".*'#6)%3,(%*&"%*$"..)D*,#*T[*X)?@)(*=3"3)%*3,*%->>,(3*"*%3(,#4*"#D*$,?>()&)#%'6)

H(?%*J("D)*J()"31*iHJJjQ

J&)* ()f-)%3* >-3* S,(7"(D* @1* 3&)* 4(,->* ,S* '#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%^*7'3&*"* $,..)$3'6)* wN* 3('..',#* '#* "%%)3%

-#D)(*?"#"4)?)#3^*$,?)%*"&)"D*,S* 3&)*T#'3)D*["3',#%*]'>.,?"3'$*+,#S)()#$)*,#* 3&)*HJJ* '#*[)7*t,(R

3&'%*?,#3&Q*J&)*'#6)%3,(%^*7&,*%'4#)D*3&)*D.%E7.* F(G"#$%&*<$7$"A"($*%(*$2"*H&A#*+&7/" ^*"(4-)* 3&"3* 3&)

)$,#,?1* '%* m#)4"3'6).1* "SS)$3)D* @1* '(()%>,#%'@.)*3("#%S)(%* ,S* $,#6)#3',#".* "(?%* 7&'$&* $,#3('@-3)* 3,

'#%)$-('31^* &-?"#*('4&3%* 6',."3',#%^* $,((->3',#* "#D* 3&)* D'6)(%',#* ,S* >-@.'$* ()%,-($)%* 3,*D)%3(-$3'6)

"$3'6'3')%^o*%"1*'#6)%3,(%*'#*3&)*>()%%*().)"%)Q

H#* HJJ* %&,-.D* >()6)#3* "..* 31>)%* ,S* '#3)(#"3',#".* 3("#%S)(%* ,S*$,#6)#3',#".* "(?%* "#D* "??-#'3',#%

7&)()* 3&)()* '%* "* %-@%3"#3'".* ('%R* "%*7)..* "%* '#$.-D)* "* $,?>()&)#%'6)* "#D* D)3"'.)D* .'%3* ,S* $,#6)#3',#".

"(?%^*%"'D*3&)*%'4#"3,(')%*'#*3&)*e,'#3*%3"3)?)#3Q

?0&@)#2)()*#2='*&#@)%'@#@A%I0-D

H-%3(".'"#* %->)("##-"3',#* S-#D* O'(%3* =3"3)* =->)(* &"%* "##,-#$)D* '3%* D)$'%',#* 3,* D'6)%3* S(,?* 3,@"$$,

'#6)%3?)#3%Q

H..* 3,@"$$,\()."3)D* '#6)%3?)#3%^* '#$.-D'#4* $,?>"#')%* '#6,.6)D* '#* 3&)*?"#-S"$3-()* ,S* $'4"()33)%* "#D

,3&)(* 3,@"$$,* >(,D-$3%^* 7'..* @)* )0$.-D)D*S(,?* 3&)* wN9* @'..',#* S-#Dl%* )#3'()* '#6)%3?)#3* >,(3S,.',* ,S* 37).6)

D'SS)()#3* '#6)%3?)#3*,>3',#%Q*J&)*D)$'%',#* '%* '#* .'#)*7'3&* 3&)* S-#Dl%*LL:^:::*?)?@)(%l* %3(,#4*%->>,(3* S,(

3&)*H-%3(".'"#*V,6)(#?)#3l%*'#'3'"3'6)%*3,*?'#'?'%)*3,@"$$,*$,#%-?>3',#Q

C#6)%3?)#3%* '#* 3&)* 3,@"$$,* '#D-%3(1* &"6)* @))#* >"(3* ,S* "*?-$&* @(,"D)(*D)@"3)* '#* 3)(?%*,S* S'D-$'"(1

D-31Q*`&'.)*?"#1*>)#%',#*S-#D%*"(4-)*3&"3*'3* '%* 3&)'(* .)4".*,@.'4"3',#*3,*?"0'?'%)*()3-(#%*"#D*#,3*)3&'$".

$,#%'D)("3',#%^* %,?)* %3"R)&,.D)(%* $."'?* 3&"3* 3&)%)* #,3',#%* "()* @"%)D* ,#*?'%$,#$)>3',#%Q* A#* 3&'%

?"33)(̂ * 3&)* +FA* ,S* O'(%3* =3"3)* =->)(̂ * X'$&").*]71)(̂ * %"'DK* mA-(* "#".1%'%* %&,7%* 3&)()* 7'..* @)

'#$,#%)f-)#3'".* S'#"#$'".*'?>"$3* S(,?* 3&'%* D)$'%',#* S,(* ?)?@)(%l* '#6)%3?)#3* ()3-(#%Q* C3* "DD%* 3,*3&)

D)$'%',#*3&"3*3&)*)0$.-%',#*,S*D'()$3*3,@"$$,*'#6)%3?)#3%*'%*-#f-)%3',#"@.1*3&)*('4&3*3&'#4*3,*D,Qo*

G%A=&(#@.(-E(6#.6(0A@#.;0*F#*]*.

J7,*%)#',(*)0)$-3'6)%*"3*8">"#)%)*@"#R*[,?-("*&"6)*"4())D*3,*()%'4#* '#* 3&)*7"R)*,S*"#* '#%'D)(* 3("D'#4

9L*,S*NN
Page 96



%$"#D".Q

J&)* @"#R* "##,-#$)D* 3&"3* $&')S* )0)$-3'6)* U)#'$&'* `"3"#"@)* "#D* $&')S*,>)("3'#4* ,SS'$)(* J"R-?'

=&'@"3"*&"6)* ().'#f-'%&)D* 3&)'(*>,%'3',#%*"S3)(*"*>(,@)* '#3,*"$$-%"3',#%* 3&"3* %3"SS*&"D* .)"R)D* '#S,(?"3',#

,#* %&"()%* 3,*$.')#3%* @)S,()* ?"R'#4* '3* >-@.'$Q* U,e'* ["4"'^* >()%'D)#3* ,S* [,?-("*=)$-('3')%^* &"%* ()>."$)D

`"3"#"@)*"#D* 3&)*@"#Rl%* &)"D*,S*T=*,>)("3',#%^*H3%-%&'*t,%&'R"7"*&"%*@))#*">>,'#3)D* 3,*+AAQ*J&)

#)7%* $,?)%* "* ?,#3&*"S3)(* @,3&* `"3"#"@)* "#D* =&'@"3"* 7)()* S,($)D* 3,* 3"R)* >"1* $-3%Q* J&)* 37,*%)#',(

)0)$-3'6)%*7)()*3&)*D('6'#4*S,($)*@)&'#D*3&)*@"#Rl%* '#3)(#"3',#".*)0>"#%',#*"%*7)..*"%*()%>,#%'@.)*S,(*3&)

3"R),6)(*,S*3&)*#,#\T=*"%%)3%*,S*!)&?"#*Z(,3&)(%Q*J&)*%$"#D".*&"%*".()"D1*.)D*3,*3&)*.,%%*,S*[,?-("l%

>(,?'#)#3*(,.)*'#*8">"#*H'(.'#)%l*C/AQ*

$60A()*#&*A(0-@#0-,*@)%&#F%.=@

C#3)(#"3',#".* '#6)%3,(* #)37,(R%* ()?"'#* $,??'33)D* 3,* "DD()%%'#4*$.'?"3)* $&"#4)* '#* 3&)'(* '#6)%3?)#3

"$3'6'3')%*D)%>'3)*7'D)(*)$,#,?'$*3-(?,'.Q

U)1* S'#D'#4%* S(,?* 3&)* %)$,#D* "##-".* ()>,(3* ,#* 4.,@".* '#6)%3,(*()%>,#%)%* 3,* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)^

-#D)(3"R)#* @1* 3&)* C#%3'3-3',#".* C#6)%3,(%*V(,->* ,#* +.'?"3)* +&"#4)* iF-(,>)j^* 3&)* C#6)%3,(* [)37,(R* ,#

+.'?"3)* 5'%R*i[,(3&*H?)('$"j* "#D* 3&)* C#6)%3,(* V(,->* ,#* +.'?"3)* +&"#4)* iH-%3(".'"* "#D*[)7* I)"."#Dj^

%&,7* 3&"3* '#6)%3,(%* "()* "D6"#$'#4* 3&)'(* >("$3'$)%* 3,*?'3'4"3)* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)* "#D* >()>"('#4* 3,* ?"R)

'#6)%3?)#3%* '#* 3&)* S-3-()Q*O,(* '#%3"#$)^* PLh* ,S* "%%)3* ,7#)(%* 3&"3* >"(3'$'>"3)D* '#* 3&)* %3-D1* %"'D*3&)1

$,#D-$3)D*S,(?".*,(*'#S,(?".*$.'?"3)*('%R*"%%)%%?)#3%*,S*3&)'(*>,(3S,.',*"#D*3&"3*9Yh*&"6)*?"D)*$&"#4)%

3,*3&)'(*'#6)%3?)#3*%3("3)4')%*"%*"*()%-.3*,S*$.'?"3)*('%R*"%%)%%?)#3%Q*LGh*,S*3&)*M9*"%%)3*,7#)(*%-(6)1

()%>,#D)#3%*%"'D*3&"3*3&)1*$,#%'D)(*$.'?"3)*$&"#4)*'#3)4("3',#*'#*?"#"4)(*%).)$3',#*7&'.)*YNh*,S*3&)*P;

"%%)3*?"#"4)(*%-(6)1*>"(3'$'>"#3%*%"'D*3&"3*3&)1*'#6)%3*'#*$.'?"3)*%,.-3',#%Q

H(-1;(#.;(0&#F(.*@#F0-*#(-E#O(06

C#* H-4-%3* U'?* =)-#4\1,-#^* $&"'(?"#* ,S* 3&)* _"#7&"* V(,->* 7"%* &"#D)D* "*wMQP;* ?'..',#* S'#)* "#D

%)#3)#$)D*3,*"*S,-(*1)"(*>('%,#*3)(?*S,(*)?@)bb.)?)#3^*@()"$&*,S*3(-%3*"#D*,3&)(*$&"(4)%Q

J&)* ."#D?"(R* D)$'%',#* @1* =,-3&* U,()"#l%* $,-(3%* %&,7%* "* D)>"(3-()* S(,?*>()6',-%* ."7* 3&"3* ,S3)#

()%-.3)D*'#*3&)*$,-#3(1l%*S"?'.1*,7#)D*$,#4.,?)("3)%*,(*m$&")@,.o*"6,'D'#4*>-#'%&?)#3Q*=)-#4\1,-#^*3&)

%,#* ,S*3&)* V(,->l%* S,-#D)(* "#D* $,#3(,..'#4* %&"()&,.D)(* ,S* 3&)* _"#7&"* V(,->^* 7"%*,S3)#* ()S)(()D* 3,* "%

mV,Do*@1*?"#"4)?)#3* '#*"*D'%>."1*,S*-#$,#D'3',#".*.,1".31^*"#D* 3&"3*&)*-%)D*_"#7&"*V(,->*"SS'.'"3)%* 3,

m-#S"'(.1*%->>,(3m*$,?>"#')%*3&"3*&)*,7#)D*"%*7)..*"%*3&,%)*,7#)D*@1*&'%*@(,3&)(̂ *%"'D*3&)*$,-(3Q*_"73&"

V(,->*'%*,#)*,S*3&)*."(4)%3*$,#4.,?)("3)%*'#*=,-3&*U,()"Q

3=@)&(60(-#=-0%-@#1(&-0-D#%-#H?C

+)(3"'#*31>)%*,S*&'4&*S()f-)#$1*3("D'#4*i_OJj*"$3*3,*)#$,-("4)*%>)$-."3'6)*@)&"6',-(*"$(,%%*3&)*S'#"#$'".

%1%3)?^*"$$,(D'#4*3,*"*#)7*@(')S'#4*>">)(Q

C#*3&)*>">)(*3&)*H-%3(".'"#*+,-#$'.*,S*J("D)*T#',#%*iH+JTj*"(4-)%*3&)()*'%*()"%,#*3,*@).')6)*3&"3*_OJ

()>()%)#3%* "* ('%R* 3,* .,#4\3)(?*$">'3".* ?"(R)3* >"(3'$'>"#3%* %-$&* "%*H-%3(".'"#* '#D-%3(1* "#D*#,3\S,(\>(,S'3

%->)(* S-#D%Q*_,7)6)(* '3*%"1%*3&)*)03)#3*,S* 3&"3*('%R^*"#D*3&)*"%%,$'"3)D*$,%3%* 3,*?)?@)(%^* '%*>()%)#3.1

-#R#,7#Q

J&)*H+JT*$"..%*,#*S-#D%*3,*()$,4#'%)*_OJ*"%*"#*'#6)%3?)#3*('%RQ*C3*%"1%*S-#D%*%&,-.D*$,??'%%',#*"

()>,(3*S(,?*3&)'(*'#6)%3?)#3*3)"?%*,(*$,#%-.3"#3%*3&"3*D)3"'.*&,7*"#D*3,*7&"3*)03)#3*_OJ*'%*@-'.3*'#3,*3&)'(

$-(()#3* >,(3S,.',^* "#D* 7&"3* $,%3%u@)#)S'3%* _OJ* D).'6)(%* 3,* ?)?@)(%Q* J&'%*$,%3u@)#)S'3* "#".1%'%* %&,-.D

'#$.-D)*"#*"%%)%%?)#3*,S*%1%3)?'$*('%R%*'#*"DD'3',#*3,*S-#D\.)6).*('%RQ*C#*.'4&3*,S*3&'%*"#".1%'%*S-#D%*%&,-.D

3&)#*$,#%'D)(*3&)*)03)#3*3,*7&'$&*>,(3S,.',*().'"#$)*,#*_OJ*%&,-.D*@)*()D-$)DQ

=)$,#D.1^* 3&)*H+JT*%"1%* 3&"3* 6'"* 3&)'(* $,..)$3'6)*@,D')%*"#D*"%%,$'"3',#%* S-#D%*%&,-.D*$"..* S,(*"#D

%->>,(3* S-(3&)(*D)3"'.)D*"#".1%'%*"#D*>,.'$1*D)6).,>?)#3* '#* ()."3',#* 3,*?)"%-('#4*$,..)$3'6)*_OJ*('%R*"#D

7&"3*%3)>%*H-%3(".'"#*()4-."3,(%*%&,-.D*3"R)*3,*?'3'4"3)*'3Q

9G*,S*NN
Page 97



+6%B(6#N%)0-D#$;(&)@

J&)%)*4(">&%* '#$.-D)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).D*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"@.)*@1*/C5+*"$$,(D'#4

3,*>,(3S,.',*D)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)D*3,*/C5+*>(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,S*3&)*6,3)Q

C%)(6#/*@%6=)0%-@

O,( E

A>>,%) ;L

H@%3"'# N

`'3&D("7# :

J,3". 9E

5**)0-D@ 3+5 U+5 C%)(6

J,3".*X))3'#4% ; M P

;*i,(*?,()j*,>>,%)*,(*"@%3"'#*6,3) ; N M

+6%B(6#N%)0-D#/*.%&E

+6%B(6#3+5#/*.%&E

+6%B(6#U+5#/*.%&E

9E*,S*NN
Page 98



+6%B(6#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*&).D*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*>)(',D*'#*3&)*S-#Dd%*>,(3S,.',Q

N%)*E#5**)0-D@

J"@.)*GK*X))3'#4%*6,3)D*'#*3&)*f-"(3)(

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'* P()*#N%)*E

; ZH[U*=H5H=C[*B*+CF*HV N;*8-.*;9 U+5 9:;9\:L\;9

9 ++5*=H :9*H-4*;9 U+5 9:;9\:L\9N

N _THZHA*C[J!*_!]V=*!J] :G*H-4*;9 HVX 9:;9\:L\N;

M H5CZH*C[+ 9E*H-4*;9 U+5 9:;9\:G\9M

P [FvF[*C[+ 9:*=)>*;9 U+5 9:;9\:E\:P

+6%B(6#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*%$&)D-.)D* 3,*@)*&).D* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)*>)(',D*@1*V.,@".*$,?>"#')%*$-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* S-#Dd%

>,(3S,.',Q

J"@.)*EK*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'*

; +=!*!J] ;L*A$3*;9 HVX

9 =A[C+*_FH!J_+H5F*!J] :;*[,6*;9 HVX

N `AA!`A5J_=*!J] :;*[,6*;9 HVX

M `F=OH5XF5=*!J] ;M*[,6*;9 HVX

P H[I\HT=J5H!CH*B*[F`*IFH!]*ZU :;*])$*;9 HVX

N:*,S*NN
Page 99



3@0(-#N%)0-D#C0A*)(B6*#WX#9LM9

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).D*@1*3&)*$.')#3*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

3@0(-#!'.%A0-D#5**)0-D@#WY#9LM9

!'%3*,S*?))3'#4%*%$&)D-.)D* 3,*@)*&).D* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)*>)(',D*@1*H%'"#*$,?>"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* S-#Dd%

>,(3S,.',Q

J"@.)*;:K*T>$,?'#4*X))3'#4%

$%A'(-> 5**)0-D#P()* C>'*

; =C[VH/A5F*/5F==*_A!]C[V=*!J] :;*[,6*;9 HVX

N;*,S*NN
Page 100



7Z/$#2=AA(&>#/*'%&)#3''*-E0.*@

!"

H#".1%'%*"#D*S'#".*>(,01*()%-.3%*,#*gA>>,%)g*"#D*gH@%3"'#g*6,3)%*S,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*TU*?))3'#4%*S,(

$,?>"#')%*&).D*@1*3&)*S-#D*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

!2

H#".1%'%*S,(*gA>>,%)g^*g`'3&&,.Dg*"#D*gH@%3"'#g*6,3)%*S,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*T=*?))3'#4%*S,(*$,?>"#')%*&).D

@1*3&)*S-#D*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

<('(-*@*

H#".1%'%*S,(*gA>>,%)g*"#D*gH@%3"'#g*6,3)%*S,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*8">"#)%)*?))3'#4%*S,(*$,?>"#')%*&).D*@1

3&)*S-#D*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

+6%B(6

H#".1%'%*"#D*S'#".*>(,01*()%-.3%*,#*gA>>,%)g*"#D*gH@%3"'#g*6,3)%*S,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*V.,@".*?))3'#4%*S,(

$,?>"#')%*&).D*@1*3&)*S-#D*D-('#4*3&)*>)(',DQ

N9*,S*NN
Page 101



?%&#7&0,()*#$0&.=6()0%-#%-6>

x+,>1('4&3*9:;9*/C5+*!3DQ

C#S,(?"3',#*'%*@).')6)D*3,*@)*$,(()$3*@-3*$"##,3*@)*4-"("#3))DQ*A>'#',#%

"#D*()$,??)#D"3',#%*$,#%3'3-3)*,-(*e-D4)?)#3*"%*,S*3&'%*D"3)*"#D*"()*%-@e)$3*3,*$&"#4)*7'3&,-3*#,3'$)Q

J&)*D,$-?)#3*'%*#,3*'#3)#D)D*"%*"#*,SS)(̂ *%,.'$'3"3',#*,(*"D6'$)*3,*@-1*,(

%)..*%)$-('3')%Q**+.')#3%*,S*/)#%',#%*B*C#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%

!3D*?"1*&"6)*"*>,%'3',#*,(*)#4"4)*'#*3("#%"$3',#*'#*"#1*,S*3&)*%)$-('3')%*?)#3',#)DQ

*

/)#%',#%*B*C#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!'?'3)D

E*/()%$,3*=3())3

!,#D,#*F;*GHI

J).K*:9:*L9ML*9N9N****O"0K*:9:*L9ML*9MPL

F?"'.K*'#S,y>'($Q$,Q-R

&33>Kuu777Q>'($Q$,Q-R

5)4-."3)D*@1*O=H

NN*,S*NN
Page 102



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 30 November 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
External Audit 
Annual governance report 2011/12 
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Fiona Blatcher, 0161 234 6393, Grant Thornton,  
Fiona.C.Blatcher@uk.gt.com 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The Audit Commission  requires the Council's external auditors to issue an annual 
governance report which summarises the conclusions of its audit work.  The 
governance report for the year ended 31 March 2012  is attached at Appendix ‘A’. 
This report has already been considered by the Council’s audit committee at its 
meeting on 26 September 2012 where it considered the contents of the report, 
approved the letter of representation and agreed the action plan 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to consider the matters raised in the report 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
Attached at Appendix ‘A’ is the external auditor's annual governance report for the 
year ended 31 March 2012.  The report has been produced in accordance with the 
Audit Commission’s statutory Code of Audit Practice for Local Government bodies.  
 
Karen Murray, Engagement Lead, will attend the meeting to present the report and 
answer any questions. 
 
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
No significant risks have been identified. 

Agenda Item 12

Page 103



 
 

 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
N/A 

Page 104



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

A
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

re
p

o
rt

L
a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

 

!
"
"
#
$
%
&'
()
!
)

Page 105



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.3

B
e

fo
re

 I
 g

iv
e

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

5

F
e

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

9

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

u
d

it
o

r’
s

 r
e

p
o

rt
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0

(i
) 

D
R

A
F

T
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

.1
0

(i
i)
 D

R
A

F
T

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 A

U
D

IT
O

R
’S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 C

o
rr

e
c

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
4

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.1
6

      

Page 106



K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a
g

e
s
 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

a
ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

A
s
 a

t 
1

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
, 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 I
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

to
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u
e

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 a

n
 a

d
e

q
u
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll.

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

a
lt
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e

v
e

n
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

o
u

t 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

!
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

 

!
 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
; 

!
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

th
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 e
q

u
it
y
 f

u
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 s

ty
le

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 I

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 b
a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 

is
s
u

e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
3

 

Page 107



B
e

fo
re

 I
 g

iv
e

 m
y

 o
p

in
io

n
 

M
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 o

n
ly

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

th
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 m

y
 a

tt
e
n

ti
o

n
 i
n

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
. 
I 
h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
ll
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 

to
 y

o
u

. 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 

I 
c
a

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
's

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

S
 1

 (
re

v
is

e
d

) 
–

 I
n

te
g
ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
n

d
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

c
e

. 

I 
a

m
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 y

o
u

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
u

t 
in

 

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

a
t.
 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

T
h

re
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s

 

T
h

re
a

t
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

A
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 i
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 (

Y
o

u
r 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

).
 

O
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

, 
o

r 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f,
 a

n
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

n
y
 n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
.

I 
a

s
k

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 t
o

: 

!
 

ta
k
e

 n
o

te
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 (
p

a
g

e
 5

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
);

  

!
 

ta
k
e

 n
o

te
 o

f 
th

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
t 

p
a

g
e

 7
 a

n
d

 8
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
, 

o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 b

e
fo

re
 I

 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
4

 

Page 108



F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
T

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
it

s
 s

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
. 
A

s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e
 f

in
a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
It

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

m
y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 c

le
a

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
, 

I 
p

la
n

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

. 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 c

o
p

ie
s
 o

f 
m

y
 d

ra
ft

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
. 

U
n

c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 u
n

c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

. 

C
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 h

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 i
te

m
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
. 

!
 

T
h

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
te

d
 b

y
 £

0
.7

m
 (

a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

t 
a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
).

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

fu
lly

 m
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
. 

 

N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e

 u
n

d
e
rl

y
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
5

 

Page 109



S
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
s

 a
n

d
 m

y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 

I 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 y

o
u

 i
n

 m
y
 2

3
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
, 

th
a

t 
I 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

In
 t

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 I
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
 m

y
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 r
is

k
s
. 
 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

R
is

k
s

 a
n

d
 f

in
d

in
g

s

R
is

k
F

in
d

in
g

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

ri
v

a
te

 E
q

u
it

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

f 
£

2
8

7
.5

m
 a

t 
3

1
/3

/1
2

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

tr
a

d
e

d
 o

n
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
ts

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
. 

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
d
 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

a
c
k
 t
o

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 f

u
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 

to
 y

o
u

r 
a

tt
e

n
ti
o

n
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 P
a

y
ro

ll
 S

y
s

te
m

 

A
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
b

e
in

g
 r

u
n

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fi
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d
e

la
y
 i
n

 p
o

s
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e
d

g
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

p
a

y
ro

ll.
 T

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 m
a

jo
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 

b
ri

n
g

s
 w

it
h

 i
t 
in

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

o
s
t 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 l
e

d
g

e
r.

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r.

 I
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
lie

d
 u

p
o

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
a

 

s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 b
o

n
a

-f
id

e
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
, 
c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 f

ig
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 

o
b

ta
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t
o

 p
o

s
t 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e
d

g
e

r 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

N
e

w
 C

u
s

to
d

ia
n

 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 n
e

w
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
1

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
u

s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

I 

h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 b

a
c
k
 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 f

u
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
6

 

Page 110



S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

It
 i
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 t
o

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
M

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 a
s
 y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
o

r 
is

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 i
ts

e
lf
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

re
 b

o
th

 a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 t
e

s
te

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

m
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
. 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 I

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 I
 w

is
h

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

In
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

a
s
 

n
o

t 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 g
a

v
e

 r
is

e
 t

o
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
m

is
a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

m
o

n
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

. 

E
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

a
s
h

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 w

a
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 

s
ta

te
d

. 
E

a
c
h
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 

‘b
a

la
n

c
in

g
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t’
 w

a
s
 t

h
o

u
g

h
t 

to
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

ti
m

in
g

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
a

s
h

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

w
a

s
 n

e
v
e

r 
fu

lly
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
. 
 

F
ro

m
 3

0
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
, 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
, 

th
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

a
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

w
a

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 i
m

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
to

 m
o

v
e

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 a
ll 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

In
s
te

a
d

 d
a

ily
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 o

f 
c
a

s
h

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
’s

 b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
in

g
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
.2

m
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
h
is

 y
e

a
r.

  

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 l
e

d
g

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 l
e

d
g
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
, 

th
e

 b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
h

a
s
 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 f
u

lly
. 

A
ll 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 n

o
w

 g
o

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

ff
 p

la
n

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
.2

m
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
c
le

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 l
e

d
g

e
r 

b
y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

ls
o

 i
n

te
n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

u
c
h

 u
n

-r
e

c
o

n
c
ile

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
e

x
is

t 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
s
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

is
 w

it
h

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 i
m

b
a

la
n

c
e

, 
s
h
o

u
ld

 i
t 

o
c
c
u

r.
  

I 
h

a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e

. 
I 

a
m

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

 n
o

n
-m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

rr
o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

th
e

 t
w

o
 s

e
ts

 o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

rr
o

r 
a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 e

it
h

e
r 

L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 o

r 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

R
1

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
y
 

u
n

e
x
p

la
in

e
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 o
f 

£
1

.2
m

 i
s
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
7

 

Page 111



O
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 t

o
 y

o
u

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

to
 y

o
u

r 
o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
. 

 

!
 

Q
u

a
lit

a
ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
. 
 

!
 

M
a

tt
e

rs
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

is
s
u
e

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

fr
a

u
d

, 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a
w

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
, 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

!
 

O
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t.

  

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 I

A
S

 2
4

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l.
 T

h
e

 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

d
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 d
is

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

s
te

a
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 
T

h
e

 c
o

d
e

 i
s
 s

ile
n

t 
o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

is
 d

is
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

lie
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
. 

N
o

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
e
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l,
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

u
n

ti
l 
th

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 c

la
ri

fi
e

d
. 

 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
’s

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 i
t.
 T

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 

re
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
a

rr
a

ti
v
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 o

f 
£

8
6

.4
m

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 £
9

4
.3

m
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 I
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 2

6
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
8

 

Page 112



F
e

e
s

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

I 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 m
y
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

3
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

. 

I 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
e

e
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
9

 

Page 113



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

u
d

it
o

r’
s

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 

(i
) 

D
R

A
F

T
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 –
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
 E

L
E

M
E

N
T

 O
N

L
Y

 
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
. 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t,
 t
h

e
 N

e
t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 n

o
te

s
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
le

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
a

rt
 I

I 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
n

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 4
8

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
1

0
. 

 R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s

u
re

r 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 m
o

re
 f

u
lly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r’

s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir
 v

ie
w

. 
M

y
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 l
a
w

 a
n

d
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 

(U
K

 a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

).
 T

h
o

s
e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

0
 

Page 114



S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

A
n

 a
u

d
it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 g

iv
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 f

re
e

 f
ro

m
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 f

ra
u

d
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f:
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
’s

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
; 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r;

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

I 
re

a
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 
n

o
n

-f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 ‘
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 f

u
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

’ 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

If
 I

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 I

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
: 

!
 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
is

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
’s

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 

 O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 
 In

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 ‘
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 f

u
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
’ 
is

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

  [S
ig
n
a
tu
re

] 
 K

a
re

n
 M

u
rr

a
y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
 

 [A
d
d
re
s
s
] 

 [D
a
te

] 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

1
 

Page 115



(i
i)

 D
R

A
F

T
 I

N
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s

io
n

 f
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
. 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t,
 t
h

e
 N

e
t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 n

o
te

s
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
le

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
a

rt
 I

I 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
n

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 4
8

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
n

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
. 

 R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s

u
re

r 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 m
o

re
 f

u
lly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r’

s
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

’s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 

M
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

).
 T

h
o

s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 m

e
 t

o
 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
.

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

A
n

 a
u

d
it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 g

iv
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 f

re
e

 f
ro

m
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 f

ra
u

d
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f:
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
’s

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
; 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r;

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

I 
re

a
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 
n

o
n

-f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

If
 I

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 I

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
: 

!
 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
is

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
’s

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

2
 

Page 116



 
O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 M
a

tt
e

rs
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 r
e

p
o

rt
 b

y
 e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
 

I 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 y

o
u

 i
f,

 i
n

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e
c
t 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

(A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

th
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t.

 
   [S
ig
n
a
tu
re

] 
 K

a
re

n
 M

u
rr

a
y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
 [A
d
d
re
s
s
] 

 [D
a

te
] 

    A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

3
 

Page 117



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 C

o
rr

e
c

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 
I 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

F
u

n
d

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
N

e
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

It
e

m
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
N

a
tu

re
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
D

r 
£
m

 
C

r 
£
m

 
D

r 
£
m

 
C

r 
£
m

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
te

d
 b

y
 £

0
.7

m
. 

C
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 V

a
lu

e
 

 
 

4
,3

6
0

.7
 

 4
,3

6
1

.4
 

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
L

ia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
te

d
 b

y
 

£
0

.7
m

. 

C
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 V

a
lu

e
 

 
 

(0
.8

) 

 (1
.5

) 

 

T
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ri

v
a

ti
v
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

 

    A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

4
 

Page 118



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
y
 u

n
e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 o
f 

£
1

.2
m

 i
s
 i
n
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

. 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

D
e

p
u

ty
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

H
ig

h
 

D
a

te
3

1
/3

/2
0

1
2

 

   A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

5
 

Page 119



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 4

 –
 G

lo
s
s

a
ry

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

 

L
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ 
w

o
rk

. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 
 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
)

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

6
 

Page 120



C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 

w
it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

e
d

. 
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n
 t

h
e

 

U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
it
e
m

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 

h
a

s
 b

o
th

 

q
u

a
lit

a
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

ic
h

 d
o

 n
o

t 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ri

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

ir
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

7
 

Page 121



P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
a

t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 m

u
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

(A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
c

e

T
h

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 
o

f 
‘s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
u
d

it
o

rs
 a

d
o

p
t 
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
 h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

. 
 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
[t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 P

a
n

e
l]
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

 
1

8
 

Page 122



If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 

fo
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

              

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

  

Page 123



Page 124


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 27 July 2012
	5 Fund Performance Report
	Fund Performance Report Appendix A

	6 Investment Panel Report
	Investment Panel Report Appendix A
	Investment Panel Report Annex 1

	7 Global Equities Transition Report
	Global Equities Transition Report Appendix A

	8 Administration Sub-Committee Report
	Administration Sub-Committee Report Appendix A

	9 Update on Local Government Pension Scheme 2014 and the Public Service Pensions Bill
	Update on LGPS 2014 and the Public Service Pensions Bill Appendix 'A'
	Update on LGPS 2014 and the Public Service Pensions Bill Appendix 'B'

	10 Statement of Investment Principles Report
	Statement of Investment Principles Appendix A

	11 Fund Shareholder Voting Report
	Fund Shareholder Voting Report Appendix A

	12 External Audit, Annual Governance Report 2011/12
	2011 1 2 Annual Governance Report LCPF Appendix A


